NOTICE AND AGENDA

September 22, 2021

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY IN AND FOR THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS WILL BE HELD AT 1:30 P.M. AT THE CORA McCORVEY HEALTH AND
WELLNESS CENTER, 1015 — 4™ AVENUE NORTH, MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

The Resident Advisory Board will meet at 12:00 Noon at the McCorvey Center and also by conference call

Commissioners: Sharmarke Issa, Chair
Andrea Brennan, Vice-Chair
Mikkel Beckmen, Secretary
Abdullahi Isse, Commissioner
Cara Letofsky, Commissioner
Tamir Mohamud, Commissioner
Hon. James Rosenbaum, Commissioner
Tessa Wetjen, Commissioner

Faith Xiong, Commissioner
GENERAL:

e Roll Call
e Approval of Agenda
e Minutes of a Special Meeting of August 25, 2021

RESIDENT ADVISORY BOARD - RAB Chairperson Comments
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S UPDATE

RESOLUTION:

1. Approval of MPHA 2022 Moving to Work (MTW) Annual Plan (Jennifer Keogh, Deputy
Executive Director)

Notice: A portion of this meeting may be closed to the public pursuant to Minnesota Statutes
Section 13D.03 Subd. 3(b) to discuss litigation strategy Lowry v. city of Mpls, et.al.

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY — EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY



.v.
L
RECEIVE AND FILE:

e Monthly Performance Report for August 2021 (Abdi Warsame, Executive
Director / CEQ)
e Newsletter and News Clippings (Jennifer Keogh, Deputy Executive Director)

Next Regular Meeting: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 - 1:30 p.m.
1001 Washington Avenue North
Minneapolis, MN 55401

Notice: A portion of this meeting may be closed to the public pursuant to Minnesota Statutes
Section 13D.03 Subd. 3(b) to discuss litigation strategy Lowry v. City of Mpls, et. al.

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY — EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
IN AND FOR THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

August 25, 2021

The Minneapolis Public Housing Authority in and for the City of Minneapolis met in a special meeting at
1:42 p.m. on August 25, 2021, at the Cora McCorvey Health & Wellness Center, 1015 — 4th Avenue
North, Minneapolis, Minnesota, the date, time, and place established for the holding of such meeting.

Roll Call:

The Chair called the meeting to order, the following members of the Board being present:

Sharmarke Issa

Andrea Brennan

Mikkel Beckmen
Abdullahi Isse

Cara Letofsky

Tamir Mohamud

Hon. James Rosenbaum
Tessa Wetjen

Faith Xiong

The following members of the Board were absent:

The following others were also present:
Abdi Warsame
The Chair declared the presence of a quorum.

Approval of Agenda:

Chair

Vice Chair
Secretary
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner

Executive Director / CEO

Commissioner Rosenbaum moved approval of the proposed agenda. The motion was seconded
by Commissioner Letofsky. Upon a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

Approval of Minutes:

The Minutes of the a Special Meeting of July 28, 2021, were presented for approval.
Commissioner Isse moved the minutes be accepted as presented. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Brennan. Upon a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY — EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY



-
o

Resident Advisory Board:

RAB Chair Lisa Anderson declared a quorum and all items on the agenda presented by MPHA

staff were discussed and approved.

Executive Director’s Update:

In an effort to keep MPHA Commissioners, staff and the public informed regarding significant

activities being addressed by the Agency, Executive Director Warsame spoke briefly on the topics shown
below, upon which the Board took no official action:

Covid-19 Update

Elliot Twins

Scattered Sites Rehab

Scattered Sites New Construction
MPHA Engagement Activities
MTW Information Meetings
Securing Additional Resources

(The Executive Director’s written report is attached to these minutes)

Item No. 1: Agency-wide Property Insurance Policy

After a brief presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner Mohamud moved approval of

the recommendation set forth in the Report. Commissioner Wetjen seconded the motion. Upon a voice
vote, the Chair declared the motion carried. [See Document No. 2021-33]

Item No. 2: Fire Suppression System Installation at Ten Properties

After a brief presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner Xiong moved approval of the

recommendation set forth in the Report. Commissioner Brennan seconded the motion. Upon a voice
vote, the Chair declared the motion carried. [See Document No. 2021-34]

Receive and File Items:

The following items were received and filed by the Board:

The Monthly Performance Report for July 2021. [See Document No. 2021-35]
o Occupancy rate is 95.8% - MPHA’s goal is 98-99% by the end of the year
o HCV continues to house families and pull names off the waiting list; the occupancy level
remains steady
Community Update Newsletter [See Document No. 2021-36]
o Highlights: Virtual Owner Appreciation Event and Scattered Sites Rehab
MTW Plan update [See Document No. 2021-37]
o PowerPoint presentation recapping and outlining the 2022 MTW (Draft) Annual Plan
outreach to MPHA residents and other interested parties

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY



-
o

Public Hearing:
See attachment
Adjournment:

There being no further business to come before the meeting, and upon a motion duly made and
seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 2:45 p.m.

Secretary of the Board of Commissioners

Date These Minutes Approved

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY



NEAPQO
wiNDo0 7 Plis

.

- . Executive Director’'s Update for MPHA Board of Commissioners
A6 PN T Y August 25, 2021

COVID-19 Update: MPHA implemented a mask mandate for all employees, residents and guests of MPHA buildings on
Monday, August 9. The lobby at 1001 opened to the public on July 19 and in one month we assisted over 600 people that
walked in for service. We still plan to enter Phase 2 after Labor Day, which will require all 1001 employees to come back to
the office utilizing a hybrid work model where appropriate.

Elliot Twins: We continue to make great progress at the Elliot Twins. Exterior panels at the second tower are finishing up
this month and our final phase of apartment rehab is underway. The community link was opened for full use on July 1 and
final artwork and furnishings will be in place next month. Site restoration and landscaping are also underway, and we are on
track to complete the entire project this fall. We hope to plan a grand opening celebration for late fall.

Scattered Sites Rehab: We continue to plan for a significant debt raise to fund large scale improvements to the scattered
sites which we anticipate closing on in early 2022. MPHA has worked with our General Contractor/Consultant to
successfully complete kitchen and bath rehab in four “test” units which is helping us further refine our construction scope
and approach. MPHA staff also continues to meet with families to identify temporary accommodation needs during
construction; our test units included working with tenants living in those homes on their specific needs while construction
was completed. We are narrowing in on a debt product that will best support the project and help meet agency
development goals and intend to move forward with an application at the end of this month.

Scattered Sites New Construction: We are also moving plans forward for an 84-unit new scattered sites project that will be
constructed on approximately 16 sites across the city. We continue to work with our design and construction team on
design and have started meeting with impacted families on relocation options. Additionally, we recently retained a
communications/engagement consultant and will be working with their team to formalize a resident engagement plan in
early September. We also submitted our final gap financing application in late July.

MPHA Engagement Activities: The HCV Department hosted a Virtual Owner Appreciation event at the end of July. The
purpose of this event was to acknowledge and thank property owners and managers for their partnership during a year
filled with unforeseen challenges and to recognize the partnership between HCV and our participating landlords. We were
thrilled to have Mayor Jacob Frey as a guest speaker in addition to HCV participant, Jabari Jackson, who talked about his
journey and his participant experience. Over 400 awards signed by Mayor Frey and MPHA were given to owners that have
good inspection records and have been working with our program for over five years.

MPHA hosted three Moving to Work Information meetings in August. Meetings were held at the Horn Towers, Zoom and
at the Cora McCorvey Center. We had an opportunity to share MPHA’s vision & strategies, new activities for 2022,
information about major repairs and an update on our development activities. But most importantly, our residents were
provided opportunity to ask MPHA questions and voice concerns.

Securing Additional Resources:

Mayor Jacob Frey announced on August 10 his proposed 2022 budget that includes $1 million, ongoing investment to
MPHA to support new development and preservation initiatives in 2021 and beyond. We are thrilled with our partnership
with the city and their continued support of MPHA.

Legislative Update:

We'll keep our eyes on the infrastructure package that could include housing. The Senate approved a budget resolution on
August 11 that provides up to $332 billion for housing and transportation--Public Housing Capital Investments and
Sustainability. The House is slated to come back on August 23, which would be the earliest they might consider a budget
resolution. We have a once in a generation opportunity and we encourage you to reach out to Congress and urge them to
fund the $70 billion backlog for capital repairs. You can easily send your letters by using the advocacy tool from NAHRO at:
https://www.nahro.org/advocacy/advocacy-and-congressional-resources/action-alert-center/

As of 8/16/2021



' MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
IN AND FOR THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS
PUBLIC HEARING
August 25, 2021

The board conducted a public hearing immediately following the August 25, 2021, Board
of Commissioners Meeting. The public hearing was held at the Cora McCorvey Health and
Wellness Center in Minneapolis, Minnesota. The meeting was open to public testimony, notice
of which appeared in the Minneapolis Star Tribune on July 25, 2021, and on the MPHA website.
All residents in MPHA-owned properties received a notice in their August rent statement.
Interested residents and parties were invited to express their comments regarding the MTW
Draft Annual Plan.

The Chair called the public hearing to order at 2:45 p.m. The following members of the
Board being present:

Sharmarke Issa Chair

Andrea Brennan Vice Chair
Mikkel Beckmen Secretary
Abdullahi Isse Commissioner
Cara Letofsky Commissioner
Tamir Mohamud Commissioner
Hon. James Rosenbaum Commissioner
Tessa Wetjen Commissioner
Faith Xiong Commissioner

The following members of the Board were absent:

The following others were also present
Abdi Warsame Executive Director / CEO
The Chair declared the presence of a quorum.

MPHA logged/recorded three public comments including a statement by the
Minneapolis Highrise Representative Council. No board action was required.

Adjournment of Public Hearing:

There being no further public comments, to come before the meeting, and upon a
motion duly made and seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 3:14 p.m.

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY



Secretary of the Board of Commissioners

Date These Minutes Approved

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY



September 22, 2021 Agenda Iltem 1
REPORT TO THE COMMISSIONERS
FROM: Abdi Warsame, Executive Director/CEO

SUBJECT: Approval of 2022 Moving to Work (MTW) Annual Plan

Previous Directives: On January 6, 2008, MPHA signed a Moving to Work (MTW) Agreement
with the US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) making Minneapolis Public
Housing Authority (MPHA) a full-status MTW agency. This status requires MPHA to create an
Annual MTW Plan. On July 6, 2008, the board approved MPHA'’s first MTW Annual Plan. As
required by the MTW Agreement, the board must approve and submit to HUD a new MTW
Annual Plan each year by October 15.

Resident Notification: The Resident Advisory Board (RAB) will review and act on its
recommendations to the board regarding the 2022 MTW Annual Plan prior to the September 22,
2021 special board meeting.

Impact on Budget: The MTW Annual Plan identifies how MPHA resources will be spent but does
not itself have a budgetary impact.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners adopt a resolution
approving the MPHA FY 2022 MTW Annual Plan and submit it to HUD pursuant to the
requirements in the MTW Agreement.t

Moving to Work (MTW) was enacted by Congress in 1996 and MPHA was granted MTW status in 2008. Until recently
there were only 39 agencies that had MTW status. MTW allows MPHA to try things that regular HUD regulations do
not allow and gives us more flexibility to serve residents better. MTW has three statutory objectives: (1) Reducing
cost and achieving greater cost effectiveness in Federal expenditures; (2) Giving incentives to families with children
where the head of household is working, is seeking work, or is preparing for work by participating in job training,
educational programs, or programs that assist people to obtain employment and become economically self-
sufficient; and (3) Increasing housing choices for low-income families.

As required by HUD, MPHA updates its Moving to Work Plan on an annual basis and makes a draft of the
MTW Annual Plan available for comment for 30 days, holds one public hearing, and allows at least 15 days
between the public hearing and board approval.

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY — EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY



MPHA is Proposing two New Activities in the 2022 MTW Plan:

The proposed new initiatives section lists the two Draft MTW Initiatives and identifies the required MTW
Statutory Objectives:

v" Regional MTW Designation and Other Region-wide Initiatives — MPHA will create partnerships with

neighboring PHAs and others to enhance mobility options for HCV participants to move to opportunity
areas. This effort will include enhancing administrative efficiencies across HCV programs and, by
separate request to HUD, creation of a Regional MTW Agency. Statutory Objective: HOUSING CHOICE

Pathways Forward - MPHA'’s proposed activity is to enable households that are at or above 80% of the
Area Median Income (AMI) to graduate from MPHA’s RAD-PBV and PBYV rental assistance programs to
other types of affordable housing options and to be self-sufficient, by providing them with incentives,
supports and adequate time. MPHA’s proposed activity would provide applicable households with
incentives and opportunities to build wealth for their future housing choice as well as make investments
in their family for further growth and development, prior to their graduating from a RAD-PBV or PBV
unit and moving to another dwelling unit on the road to self-sufficiency. Statutory Objectives: SELF-

SUFFICIENCY & HOUSING CHOICE

MPHA is proposing other MTW-specific Updates:

MPHA plans to add/amend activities already approved in the following components: Rent Reform,
biennial recertification, Local Project-Based Voucher Program, Flexible Subsidy for Community Priorities
Supportive Housing for Youth, Affordable Housing Creation and Preservation Toolkit.

Public Process Overview

MPHA strives to exceed the requirements for public process around our MTW Annual Plan, even under the
unusual circumstances imposed by COVID-19.

MPHA sent a notice (in English and Somali) to residents regarding the public process and information
meetings via a rent statement insert. MPHA also mailed this notice to a random selection of 500 Housing
Choice Vouchers participants. The notice included information on how and where to obtain the draft; dates
and times of the upcoming public meetings and public hearing; options to provide comments by email or
regular mail, along with the deadline for comments; and the method and a reasonable deadline for
requesting language or other accommodation for the meetings or the plan itself. MPHA property managers
were directed to post this notice in a visible place. In addition, MPHA created a 15 minute video posted to
YouTube and the MPHA website summarizing the plan and any significant changes. The video content and
description included directions for how to access the draft plan and submit comments. This informational
video could be viewed by any resident or member of the public at their convenience.

MPHA published the draft MTW Annual Plan on July 28, 2021. The draft plan was available on MPHA's
website and at MPHA’s central office. In addition, MPHA published a Somali-translated Introduction that
provides an in-depth summary of the plan and the proposed activities.

MPHA’s Board of Commissioners received a staff presentation at its July 28 special board meeting. The presentation
featured an overview of the plan, the public process, the 2022 proposed activities, and updates to existing activities.
Commissioners also received the Introduction Summary of MPHA’s FY 2022 Moving to Work (MTW) Plan; 2022

DRAFT RAB Priorities, and a schedule of all MTW related meetings.



The MPHA Resident Advisory Board (RAB) hosted three working sessions (June and July) to revise and
amend its priorities and shape the priorities of the MTW plan. The RAB approved their 2022 priorities at
the August RAB meeting (included in the plan as Appendix B). The RAB previewed the draft MTW plan
and provided input on the new initiatives prior to opening to public comment in July. At the July RAB
meeting, RAB members received a presentation on the draft that was given subsequently to the MPHA
Board of Commissioners. The RAB will review and act on its recommendations to the board regarding
the 2022 MTW Annual Plan prior to the September 22, 2021 board meeting.

Working sessions and information meetings with the Resident Advisory Board were held on:

e Wednesday, June 30 10:00 am - 11:30 am, 1001 Washington Ave N

e Monday, July 12 at 10:00 am — 11:00 am, 1001 Washington Ave N

e Wednesday, July 21 at 10:00 am — 11:00 am, 1001 Washington Ave N

e Wednesday, July 28, 12:00 pm-1:00 pm, 1001 via telephone prior to the MPHA Board meeting

Operating with safety measures related to COVID-19, MPHA hosted three information
meetings; two in-person events and one online event via Zoom. Each information meeting was
an opportunity to share information about MPHA, including the mission, vision, and strategies,
new MTW activities proposed for 2022, MTW budget, information about major repairs in 2022,
and update on development activities. MPHA allocated an hour at each meeting for residents
to ask questions, get answers and provide comments. At all meetings, MPHA offered
simultaneous interpretation in accordance with MPHA’s Limited English Proficiency Plan. For
the virtual meeting, participants could listen and/or comment via computer, smartphone, or by
calling in on a telephone line. MPHA provided interpreters through a set of special conference
call lines. For all meetings, MPHA received no formal advance requests for interpretation.

MPHA MTW information meetings were held on:

e August 9: 10 am — 12 pm, Horn Towers (3121 Pillsbury Ave S)
e August 10: 6 pm- 8 pm, Zoom (Virtual)
e August 11: 3 pm- 5 pm, Cora McCorvey (1015 4th Ave N)

MPHA’s Board of Commissioners received a staff presentation at its August 25 special board
meeting, featuring an overview of the plan, the public process, the 2022 proposed activities, and
updates to existing activities. A public hearing on the draft MTW Annual Plan was held following
the special board meeting on August 25.

The comment period was open until August 31. A summary of public comments and MPHA
responses can be found in Appendix C of the plan.

A Board Resolution and the final 2022 MTW Annual Plan follow this report.

This report was prepared by Deputy Executive Director Jennifer Keogh (jkeogh@mplspha.org)



PuBLic HousING
AU P H DN T Y

2022

FINAL MOVING TO WORK
ANNUAL PLAN

Fiscal Year January 1 — December 31, 2022

EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY — EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNTY




MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Sharmarke Issa, Chair
Andrea Brennan, Vice-Chair

MISSION STATEMENT

To promote and deliver quality, well-managed homes

to a diverse low-income population and, with partners,

contribute to the well-being of the individuals, families
and community we serve.

Mikkel Beckmen, Commissioner
Abdullahi Isse, Resident Commissioner
Cara Letofsky, Commissioner

Tamir Mohamud, Resident Commissioner
Hon. James Rosenbaum, Commissioner
Tessa Wetjen, Commissioner

Faith Xiong, Commissioner

Abdi Warsame, Executive Director/CEO

ABOUT THE MOVING TO WORK PROGRAM

In 1996, Congress created the Moving to Work (MTW) Demonstration Program. The program allows
designated housing authorities to design and test innovative, locally designed strategies for providing
low-income families with affordable housing. MTW allows the agency to waive most HUD regulations if it
is pursuing one of three statutory objectives: (1) increasing housing choices, (2) creating opportunities
for families with children to become self-sufficient, and (3) increasing cost effectiveness of the agency.
An MTW agency may also move funds as needed among its programs, within certain guidelines, to best
meet local needs.

In 2008, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) granted MPHA its MTW status.
We are one of 39 MTW agencies nationwide. MTW status does not increase MPHA's funding from HUD
(and, despite its name, it does not impose work requirements on residents). However, it gives MPHA
additional flexibility to weather federal funding volatility and to design programs that allow us to better
serve our Minneapolis community.

Each year, MTW agencies such as MPHA must prepare two documents for HUD. In the fall, MPHA
submits an MTW Annual Plan in which MPHA describes the ways we intend to exercise our MTW
flexibilities in the coming year. This annual plan includes a detailed look at the programs, operations, and
major capital investments of the housing authority, as well as any new MTW initiatives MPHA proposes
to pursue. Each spring, MPHA submits an MTW Annual Report, which assesses our progress with
respect to our goals over the prior year, summarizes our operating information, and provides updates on
previously authorized MTW activities. The components of both documents are prescribed by HUD.

For more information, contact: Jennifer Keogh, Deputy Executive Director(MTW@mplspha.orq)




B3 MplsPublicHousing B4 MplsPubHousing
www.MPHAONIine.org




MPHA 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Table of Contents
l. Introduction/Overview

Proposed Moving to Work Activities in this Plan

Other Notable MTW-specific Updates
Housing Preservation and Creation
Education, Employment, and Health

Operational Excellence
Properties for which MPHA May Apply for Preservation Programs
Information on the MPHA Budget
II. General Operating Information
Housing Stock Information
Leasing Information
Waiting List Information
lll. Proposed MTW Activities
Regional Moving to Work Agency (2021 — 1)
Pathways Forward (2022-1)
IV. Approved MTW Activities (Index)
Implemented Activities
Not-Yet-Implemented Activities
Activities on Hold
Closed-Out Activities
V. Sources and Uses of Funds
VI. Administrative

Appendices:
A. Board Resolution/Certifications of Compliance
B. Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Priorities
C. Public Process and Summary of Public Comment
D. HUD Form 50071 (Lobbying Disclosure)
E. Local Asset Management Plan (LAMP)
F. Planned Capital Expenditures

G. Glossary of Acronyms and Housing Terms
H. HUD Form 50075.1

~No o b~

12
14
17
17
23
25
26
27
31
33
34
80
80
82
86
91

92

94
145

141
110




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

INTRODUCTION/OVERVIEW

Short-term and Long-Term Goals and Objectives

MPHA's long-term trajectory follows two board-approved documents. The Strategic Vision and Capital
Plan commits MPHA to a 20-year vision to preserve our public housing and elevate the families we serve
today and tomorrow. Our Guiding Principles for Redevelopment and Capital Investments affirm that in
our efforts to preserve our essential housing infrastructure, people will always come first. Both documents
will never be more alive for MPHA and our Minneapolis community than in 2022.

As we draft next year’s Moving to Work Annual Plan, the world around us is undergoing more than the
usual amount of change. These immediate priorities will frame our work in 2022, as we continue to
advance our long-term goals:

Safety and Health: From the start of the COVID-19 pandemic, MPHA has acted decisively to
protect and inform our households and employees, while we continued our core functions. We must
remain vigilant against the general threat of pandemic diseases. Accordingly, our commitment to
protecting health will remain near the top of our thoughts.

Adapting to New Ways of Doing Business: We know that many traditional ways of interfacing
with each other and with the public are over. MPHA will continue to adapt our processes and
facilities to remain productive, accessible, compassionate, and effective in our mission.

Housing Stability: Through a time of unprecedented economic turmoil, public housing, voucher,
and MTW programs have shown their irreplaceable ability to protect the housing of low-income
people despite what other changes life brings. We will continue to play this stabilizing force in our
city—not only through our income-based programs, but through ongoing efforts to provide targeted,
MTW-powered intervention where we can assist in other crises.

Confronting the Legacy of Structural Racism: Public housing authorities address a burden
created by centuries of policies that have blocked families of color from attaining safe, quality
homes, building wealth through housing, or living in the neighborhoods of their choice. Our work
every day continues to slowly unwind these years of damage. We will recognize new opportunitiesto
speed this reckoning through our programs, and to advance the value of equity among our
employees and the people we serve.

Living our Future: For MPHA and MPHA residents, 2022 will bring the first tangible fruits of the
long-term journey we began three years ago with the passage of our Strategic Vision. We will have
completed a high-rise renovation larger and more comprehensive than any ever attempted in the
State of Minnesota. We hope to begin a years-long process of renovating nearly 700 family housing
units, while continuing our public ownership and management. We will also hope to begin the
redevelopment and expansion of this housing stock, with the construction of 84 new homes for the
families we serve. Through a $5.2 million award from HUD, MPHA in partnership with Metropolitan
Council HRA will launch a first-of-its-kind regional partnership to empower more families with
vouchers to live where they wish, across the Twin Cities. We look forward to modelingfor our
community the brighter future that we see ahead and learning from these initial steps downthat road.



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

PROPOSED MOVING TO WORK ACTIVITIES IN THIS PLAN

As an MTW housing authority, MPHA may waive certain federal regulations to meet local
needs and better serve our Minneapolis community. In this MTW Annual Plan, MPHA
proposes to modify ways in others that advance the MTW objectives and better serve our
local community.

New Activity: Regional Moving to Work Agency (2021 — 1)

MPHA will continue to pursue designation by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) as a Regional MTW Agency. With this designation, MPHA will partner with the Metropolitan
Council Housing and Redevelopment Agency (Metro HRA) to establish a regional voucher program.
Through such a program, the two agencies could apply MPHA’s existing MTW flexibilities to jointly-
committed pools of vouchers and combine our operations to streamline processes and eliminate barriers
for families. The primary objective is to increase housing choice. They will accomplish this by making it
easier to move between MPHA and Metro HRA service areas; empowering families with housing search
assistance, social services, and financial assistance to live in neighborhoods of their choosing; and by
jointly awarding project-based vouchers to stimulate affordable housing development and assure
extremely low-income affordability in those developments. Implementation may be complex; we hope to
begin our work together at a modest scale during 2022. (MTW OBJECTIVES: HOUSING CHOICE,
COST-EFFECTIVENESS)

New Activity: Pathways Forward

MPHA'’s proposed activity is to enable households that are at or above 80% of the Area Median Income
(AMI) to graduate from MPHA’s RAD-PBV and PBV rental assistance programs to other types of
affordable housing options and to be self-sufficient, by providing them with incentives, supports and
adequate time.

MPHA’s proposed activity would provide applicable households with incentives and opportunities to build
wealth for their future housing choice as well as make investments in their family for further growth and
development, prior to their graduating from a RAD-PBV or PBV unit and moving to another dwelling unit
on the road to self-sufficiency.

For all assisted-properties, MPHA’s waiting list of unassisted low-income households is over 8,000.
MPHA is focused on providing quality, deeply affordable homes for the 26,000 people we serve in
Minneapolis today and assuring these homes are here for decades to come — for those who need them
most. To this end, we believe that this proposed activity will help us further this goal, by being able to
assist other extremely-low, very-low and extremely low-income households.

MPHA’s RAD-PBYV scattered sites are located in every ward of the city and sought after for a number of
reasons including but not limited to: there are larger-sized bedrooms — 3, 4 and 5 bedrooms - for larger-
sized households that are scarce throughout the city at an affordable rent. MPHA'’s proposed new activity
is intended to achieve statutory objectives of the MTW program including: (1) increasing housing choices;
and (2) creating opportunities for families with children to become self-sufficient.



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Other Notable MTW-specific Updates

Under our Rent Reform activity, MPHA will move all households with housing choice vouchers to a
triennial income recertification cycle. By moving all families to this cycle, MPHA advances the statutory
objective of increasing incentives for self-sufficiency by allowing families to keep more of their growth in
earned income. It will have the secondary effect of advancing the cost-effectiveness of the agency’s
operations, freeing up staff capacity for focus on other priorities that advance the wellbeing of families. In
most cases, households will not be required to report to MPHA any interim changes in income or undergo
an interim reexamination.

MPHA is amending the biennial recertification activity to recertify every three years (instead of biennially)
for public housing households who are not on a fixed income. This allows residents keep more earned
income and provides an opportunity for them to build savings rather than expend it on rent.

MPHA is adding an authorization to our Local Project-Based Voucher Program activity to enable MPHA
to create a unified lease contract when units are converted to project-based vouchers in agency-owned
properties. This will allow a straightforward carryover of resident-right and other provisions from the prior
public housing lease, providing transparency and comfort to residents during these transitions.

MPHA is updating the applications of our Supportive Housing for Youth activity to include new sponsor-
based partnerships for youth (including pregnant/parenting youth).

MPHA is updating Affordable Housing Creation and Preservation Toolkit. In addition to this Activity’s
potential role in the preservation of MPHA' s public housing properties, language allowing use of funds
for local, non-traditional activities (which was approved as part of MPHA’s Second Amendment to the
MTW Agreement) is being added. In addition, MPHA clarifies that MPHA may use this activity to commit
MTW Funds for pledging and satisfying guarantee commitments related to Section 8 and Section 9
housing units and for other affordable housing eligible as local, non-traditional activities. MPHA will
exclude from any such pledge or guarantee commitment the ability of any beneficiary to foreclose public
housing assets as a means of fulfilling the pledge or guarantee.

MPHA is seeking authorization for expending MTW funds in connection with development loan
guarantees as part of Flexible Subsidy for Community Priorities activity. MPHA would like to clarify that it
will be permitted to pledge and use MTW funds for fulfilling Guarantees related to the production,
rehabilitation, and financing of PBV, and other non-PBV low-income units, by its instrumentalities. We
believe that this step would provide additional comfort to both MPHA and lenders or investors of MPHA's
authority to proceed with these commitments. MPHA, and its instrumentalities intend to close on financing
in 2022 that will require such Guarantee commitments.

MPHA through Local Project-Based Voucher Program is implementing changes to local PBV program to
increase efficiency. First, MPHA may simplify rent reasonableness practices, by means that may include
among others (1) allowing a new annual rent to go into effect without a new rent reasonableness study
when the new rent would be authorized under the previous rent reasonableness study, and (2) omitting
rent reasonableness studies for particular units and instead explicitly relying on completed rent
reasonableness studies already completed for units with similar characteristics (e.g., same bedroom size
and neighborhood). Second, MPHA may stagger annual rent increase dates and may rely on increased
fair market rents without rent reasonableness studies to authorize rent increases during interim periods
which will facilitate the transition to staggered dates. The MPHA expects to use this activity to assure that
scattered sites residents that relocate during new construction are provided subsidy and moved into the
new construction with PBV subsidy.

The agency’s overall activities during the year align under the three pillars of our Strategic Vision and
Capital Plan: Housing Preservation and Creation; Education, Employment, and Health; and Operational
Excellence. We explore them in more detail below.



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND CREATION

Federal capital funds meet about 10 percent of the capital needs of MPHA’s public

@ r.‘ housing portfolio. Throughout our history, MPHA has maintained our public housing to

high standards despite persistent funding challenges. We intend to continue this strong
tradition by leveraging every program and funding source available to us, in combination
with federal funds, and consistent with our inviolable mission to provide housing for the
city’s lowest-income households. As this document is drafted, the current presidential
administration has proposed a $40B investment in capital funds through a largescale
infrastructure bill. These dollars would provide us a once in a lifetime opportunity to work
toward completing the preservation and rehabilitation of our public housing portfolio.

Any MPHA development activity must satisfy our board-approved Guiding Principles for Redevelopment
and Capital Investments. MPHA residents and community stakeholders shall have a clear understanding
of our path, and comfort that resident rights are protected along the way. As a further layer of protection,
a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the city and MPHA expresses our shared commitment
to investing in public housing, long-term public control, and protecting the rights of every resident.

In 2021, notable developments related to Housing Preservation and Creation include:

Completing the Elliot Twins Renovation: In fall 2021, MPHA expects to conclude the
comprehensive rehabilitation and expansion of the Elliot Twins. In June 2020, MPHA converted the
174 units to project-based voucher subsidy under the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program,
and the renovations will add another 10 units. The RAD conversion permitted MPHA toaccess state
housing bonds and Low-Income Housing Tax Credits to undertake this $27 million renovation—the
largest public housing investment in Minnesota history, three times as large as any ever undertaken
by MPHA. In addition to showing the power of these tools to fund major high-rise improvements, the
Elliots project is demonstrating the commitment and capacity of MPHA toprovide temporary housing
for residents affected by major construction work, with no permanentdisplacement. Most residents
have chosen to remain on-site during construction. MPHA will continue to manage the property, with
long-term affordability protected by a 99-year ground lease.

Renovation Program for Scattered Site Homes: MPHA will begin a multi-year process to make
major repairs to preserve our scattered site portfolio—more than 700 units of family housing (four-
plex, duplex, and mostly single-family) across the city. With additional tenant-protection-voucher
funding as a result of a Section 18 conversion in October 2020, MPHA will leverage additional
financing to assure our scattered site portfolio continues its essential mission while fully owned and
managed by the agency’s nonprofit, Community Housing Resources. MPHA takes pride in our
commitment to carry out one of the largest public housing scattered site preservation projectsin U.S
history. In addition to property improvements, the City of Minneapolis 2040 ComprehensivePlan
allows MPHA to consider increasing density by adding units to sites. MPHA intends to replace a
selectnumberofscattered site units that have high capital needs andlotsizes thatallow greaterdensity with
new, smaller apartment buildings with four to six units. These new units will be more efficient to
operate and improve the livability of the units for tenants.



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Additional Highrise RAD Applications: Page nine features a list of properties where MPHA is
considering applications for RAD conversions in 2022, based upon analysis of our portfolio and in
line with the priorities under our Strategic Vision. Each application and approval will follow the
prescribed disclosures and public and resident engagement process as required by HUD. MPHA'’s
next RAD application(s) will likely follow a “RAD-with-debt model,” which does not anticipate the
use of tax credits yet addresses deferred maintenance and provides reserves that can address a
property’s future needs.

Ongoing Public Housing Capital Improvements: Using the limited federal funds we receive,
along with any successful applications for Minnesota Publicly Owned Housing Program grants, we
will continue invest in high-priority repair and modernization projects, including building systems
(plumbing, electricity, HVAC), elevators, window replacement, exterior masonry repairs, and fire
suppression systems. A more detailed discussion of 2022 capital activities and expendituresis
found in Appendix F. Through an ongoing partnership with Franklin Energy and Xcel Energy, MPHA
will continue to replace aging appliances with new, energy-efficient, more cost-effective units.
MPHA may also continue targeted of the Quality Maintenance Program (QMP). MPHA’s QMP uses
data analysis, maintenance scheduling, and resident feedback to address likely work-order issues
before they become critical, reducing resident inconvenience and saving money in the long-run.
After learning from the pilot phase, MPHA's staffing approach for the QMP has shifted from an in-
house crew to primarily contracting with third-party specialists.

Long-range Planning for Other Sites: MPHA will continue or initiate conversations around
various long-term initiatives to preserve and make optimal use of our assets. This includes
stabilizing and converting the subsidies under MTW for units created under the Metropolitan
Housing Opportunities Program, as well as our other scattered townhome units; continuing a
master planning process to realize the long-term vision of the Heritage Park neighborhood; and
long-term conversations about the Glendale Townhomes, where we are committed to
redevelopment to provide modern units for current and additional families.

Project-Based Voucher (PBV) Awards: PBVs empower MPHA to: 1) incentivize the creation of
new affordable housing to meet demonstrated community needs, and 2) assure that a portion of
that housing is not just affordable, but “deeply affordable” to those making below 30 percent of area
median income (AMI). MPHA will continue to make well-considered PBV awards under ouropen
request-for-proposals and will celebrate the opening of new developments with our partners in 2022.



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT, AND HEALTH

MPHA will continue to expand our initiatives and partnerships devoted to economic
opportunity, health, and wellbeing of seniors, working families, and all households we
serve. In 2022, notable efforts will include:

¢ The launch of our Regional MTW partnership with Metro HRA: As discussed in the plan
and in detail in Regional Moving to Work Agency (2021 — 1), MPHA will seek designation as
a Regional MTW Agency, when HUD has issued a solicitation. This will enable a partnership
we envision with Metro HRA to pool tenant-based vouchers to empower families with greater
mobility—whether through physical movement or in-place investment—and to pool project-
based vouchers to incentivize development across our shared regions. Both efforts will be
directed toward economic advancement of families, with long-term goals of better education,
employment, and health outcomes.

HUD announced in April 2021 that nine lead public housing authorities (PHAs) will participate in
HUD’s new Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Mobility Demonstration. Under the demonstration,
MPHA received 37 vouchers and Metropolitan Council Housing & Redevelopment Authority
(MCHRA) received 37 vouchers. Through this Demonstration, these sites will provide families with
children access to low-poverty neighborhoods with high-performing schools and other strong
community resources. The Demonstration builds upon recent research that shows growing up in
neighborhoods with lower levels of poverty improves children's academic achievement and long-
term chances of success and reduces intergenerational poverty. Children who move to low-poverty
neighborhoods have also been shown to experience lower rates of hospitalizations, lower hospital
spending, and some changes in mental health over the long-term follow-up. Adults given the chance
to move to low-poverty neighborhoods experience reductions in obesity and diabetes.

The Housing Choice Voucher Mobility Demonstration will support selected PHAs in addressing
barriers to accessing housing choices by offering mobility-related services to increase the number
of voucher families with children living in opportunity areas. In addition to offering mobility-related
services, participating PHAs will work together in their regions to adopt administrative policies that
further enable housing mobility, increase landlord participation, and reduce barriers for families to
move across PHA jurisdictions through portability. The Demonstration will face a rigorous,
independent evaluation to determine what services are most effective at helping families move to
opportunity areas. HUD also intends to make materials developed for the demonstration available
to all PHAs for us in their own communities.

MPHA’s Mobility Voucher Program requires participant families to move to communities of greater
opportunity within Minneapolis and the 7 County Metro Area. The program is structured to increase
housing choices for families who are on MPHA'’s Section 8 HCV waiting list or are current Housing
Choice Voucher participants who currently live in areas concentrated by poverty and who are willing
and able to move to communities of greater opportunity.

The HCV Program continues to encourage all families to locate and obtain housing in communities
of greater opportunity. Eligibility criteria for the Mobility Voucher Program is as follows: applicants
must be currently living in a Minneapolis area impacted by race and poverty, have minor children,
be employed, in job training or in school, and be willing to enter into a contract and relocate to an



10

FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
area not impacted by poverty, for a minimum of three years.

The Mobility Community Services Coordinator will provide the Mobility families with case
management services, referrals to community resources and employment / educational
opportunities, as well as act as the liaison between the tenant family and the property owner.
Working closely with the Community Services Coordinator-Mobility, families set goals, attend
regular meetings, participate in workshops, and receive on-going case management throughout the
entire time they are on program in order to achieve a greater level of self-sufficiency for their entire
family.

¢ Growth and Learning for Stable Homes Stable Schools: Stable Homes Stable Schools is
a partnership with the City of Minneapolis, Hennepin County, Minneapolis Public Schools, and
YMCA of the Twin Cities. MPHA and the city jointly fund rental subsidies for families identified
bythe schools as experiencing homelessness. The YMCA provides case management
services. Parents commit to engagement in their child’s education. In 2021, the city of
Minneapolis made Stable Homes Stable Schools a permanent part of the city budget. As we
enter the third year ofthe original three-year pilot phase, we are assessing how and when
families will step-down fromthe program. In 2022, we will continue to bring in additional
families, and begin our work with researchers to conduct program assessment.

o Expansion of Work by the Highrise Health Alliance: Many MPHA high-rise residents
experience unmanaged health and mental health conditions, with much higher rates of
emergency room visits and hospitalization. In response MPHA, the Minneapolis Health
Department, Minneapolis Highrise Representative Council (MHRC), and partners from local
government and the healthcare sector have launched the Highrise Health Alliance. The
alliance will bring together leaders from all sectors (health, mental health, social services,
housing) to interpret data, identify priorities, and align services.

o Extended Support for Residents Affected by COVID-19 and Loss of Neighborhood
Services: As of this drafting, the outlook is unclear for the lasting effects that COVID-19 and
recent upheaval in some Minneapolis neighborhoods will continue to have on MPHA
residents. At this time, we anticipate that we will continue to be engaged in 2022 with partners
in the community on priorities such as on-site testing (and/or vaccination, when available).

e Evolution of the Twin Cities Section 3 Collaborative: Under HUD’s Section 3 program,
MPHAwill continue to emphasize training, employment, contracting and other economic
opportunities to our residents and other lower-income individuals. MPHA remains a leading
participant in the Twin Cities Section 3 Collaborative, working with our regional partners
(housing authorities, unitsof local government) to streamline enroliment and search processes
to make it easier for Section3-qualified people and businesses to connect with opportunities.



11

FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE

MPHA'’s nearly 300 employees are the heart of the agency. Investing in the way we do
business leads to savings we can apply to our other priorities—and better service to our
families and community. In 2022, we anticipate:

Completing our OnePlatform Transition: MPHA completed a transition to a unified
software system, Yardi Voyager, that replace our disparate systems in public housing,
housing vouchers, and finance. The initial implementation of software was completed and
we anticipate being fully operational across our functions in 2022. By undergoing this 3
system upgrade, we anticipate gains in productivity, cost savings, compliance, customer
and employee satisfaction.

Defining Top-Level Service in the Post-Coronavirus Era: MPHA employees rose to
the challenge of adapting to an unprecedented challenge posed by the coronavirus and
the way we do business. We have met our mission through a period of uncertainty and
stress. As we come out of the pandemic, we anticipate that 2022 will be a year of creativity
and adaptation, while weimplement new ways or working together and of conducting
crucial business with the families weserve.

Diving Deep on Agency Culture (including Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion): MPHA
is committed to looking at the role our housing programs play in addressing the historic
legacy of structural racism in our community. In 2020 we began intensive work with to look
internally at ourown agency culture, our diverse and talented workforce, and our areas of
strength and weakness. As we approach 2022, we have recommitted ourselves to
institutional actions that draw and buildupon the strength of the varied backgrounds and
experiences of MPHA employees, and to increase this strength through our recruitment,
hiring, onboarding, and training practices.



12

FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

PROPERTIES FOR WHICH MPHA MAY APPLY FOR HOUSING
PRESERVATION PROGRAMS IN 2022

The purpose of this MTW Annual Plan is to forecast for HUD and the public MPHA'’s possible actions in
the short- and long-term. In exploring our goals in advance of developing and based upon the current
analysis of MPHA'’s portfolio, the public housing properties listed below may be considered in 2022 or
2023 for repositioning, redevelopment, and/or recapitalization. These activities include federal programs

(such as RAD and Section 18), federal/state/local grants, and other opportunities.

Development AMP Units

37th Street Manor MN002000007, Horn AMP 28
Art Love Manor MNO002000003, North AMP 66
Dickman Park Apartments MNO002000004, Northeast AMP 35
Franklin Towers MNO002000005, Hiawatha AMP 110
Friendly Manor MNO002000004, Northeast AMP 121
Hamilton Manor MNO002000003, North AMP 220
Heritage Commons MNO002000003, North AMP 102
Horn Towers MN002000007, Horn AMP 491
James R. Heltzer Manor MNO002000007, Horn AMP 110
Lowry Towers MNO002000003, North AMP 193
Lyndale Manor MNO002000003, North AMP 239
Lynway Manor MNO002000003, North AMP 62
Oliver Manor MNO002000003, North AMP 31
Parker Skyview MNO002000004, Northeast AMP 333
Rainbow Terrace MNO002000003, North AMP 84
Sibley Triangle Apartments MNO002000004, Northeast AMP 35
Signe Burckhardt Manor MNO002000005, Hiawatha AMP 42
Snelling Manor MNO002000007, Horn AMP 28
Spring Manor (809) MNO002000004, Northeast AMP 32
Spring Manor (828) MNO002000004, Northeast AMP 189
St. Anthony Highrise MNO002000004, Northeast AMP 49
The Atrium /Archie Givens MNO002000003, North AMP 299
The Pentagon MN002000007, Horn AMP 129
The Riverside MNO002000007, Horn AMP 151
Third Avenue Towers MNO002000005, Hiawatha AMP 199
Thomas T Feeney Manor MNO002000003, North AMP 48

In the near term, including 2022, MPHA’s most likely actions include an application for a subset of
properties under a model sometimes called “RAD with debt.” The purpose of such an application would
be to stabilize the long-term federal subsidy (by conversion to project-based vouchers) at a set of properties
where debt and other soft funding sources can address the properties’ deferred maintenance needs as

well as provide reserves to address future needs, without the use of tax credits.



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

As with any RAD conversion, the process must satisfy stringent federal requirements to protect residents,
including:

o Residents are not rescreened and do not lose eligibility during a RAD conversion.

e The rent calculation after RAD is 30 percent of adjusted income, as it was before.

o RAD retains essential resident processes and rights, including the grievance process and
funding for resident organizations.

¢ In the event of construction requiring temporary relocation, residents have a right to return to
the property after work is complete.

e [f interim relocation is necessary, residents must have comparable housing throughoutthe
process.

If MPHA determines that RAD or another preservation process is feasible and in the interest of our
mission and our community, MPHA will initiate the processes required by HUD for disclosure, notification,
and resident engagement prior to any application.

Page 13 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



INFORMATION ON THE MPHA BUDGET

The following section contains information on MPHA'’s 2022 Budget. The budget is a preliminary
estimate of the sources and uses expected and relies heavily upon prior year’s results. MPHA will
complete a process in the Fall of 2021 to analyze operations and costs and consider the latest
Congressional appropriations to develop a detailed budget for MPHA’s Board of Commissioners
to approve in December that will most likely vary from this preliminary estimate.

FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

2022 MTW Budget Summary

MTW Single Fund

MTW
Public Housing
Housing Choice Capital Fund MTW Total MTW
Operations Vouchers Program Initiatives Programs
Sources
Tenant Revenue -Rents & Other 16,789,800 - - - 16,789,800
Federal - Operating Subsidies & Grants 20,394,500 - 1,646,400 - 22,040,900
Federal - Operating Subsidies & Grants (ARF) 3,061,800 - - - 3,061,800
Federal - Section 8 Admin Fee Subsidy - 3,148,80(.)‘ - - 3,148,800
Federal - Section 8 HAP Subsidy - 55,693,900 - - 55,693,900
Federal - Capital Grants - - 23,454,300 - 23,454,300
City Contribution 375,000 947,300 1,000,000 - 2,322,300
Interest Income 140,000 9,000 - - 149,000
Central Office Fee Revenue - - - - -
Property Management Services Revenue - - - - -
Other Revenues, Fees, & Grants 840,300 642,000 - - 1,482,300
Total Sources| 41,601,400 60,441,000 26,100,700 - 128,143,100
Uses
Property Management and Program Admin 8,055,100 3,700,700 10,000 50,000 11,815,800
Administration - - - - -
Development Administration - - - - -
Fees to COCC 5,164,000 1,077,100 1,636,400 - 7,877,500
Tenant Services 976,000 - - - 976,000
Utilities 6,692,300 - - - 6,692,300
Maintenance 12,750,800 4,300 - - 12,755,100
Protective Services 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
Insurance & Casualty Loss 1,891,200 39,600 - - 1,930,800
Other General 2,156,000 157,000 3,050,000 - 5,363,000
Debt Service 1,793,500 - - - 1,793,500
Housing Assistance Payments - 53,904,100 - - 53,904,100
Capital Improvements & Equipment 350,000 - 22,125,000 - 22,475,000
Total Uses| 42,828,900 58,882,800 26,821,400 50,000 128,583,100
Net Operating Sources/(Uses) (1,227,500) 1,558,200 (720,700) (50,000) (440,000)
Transfer in/(Out) for MTW Single Fund 1,027,500 (1,798,200) 720,700 50,000 -
Transfer in/(Out) for Collection Losses 200,000 - - - 200,000
Transfer in/(Out) for Stable Homes Stable Schools - 240,000 - - 240,000
Net Operating Sources/(Uses) after Transfers - - - - -
Estimated Reserves! as of Dec. 2021 12,415,000 980,900 - - 13,395,900
Budgeted Changes in Reserves - - - - -
Estimated Reserves! as of Dec. 2022 12,415,000 980,900 - - 13,395,900

1 Reserves are defined as Unrestricted Net Position

Page 14

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Fiscal Year 2022 MTW Budget Estimate

The MTW program provides MPHA financial flexibility to expend HUD public housing operating
and capital resources and HCV program resources interchangeably among these programs,
rather than limit spending to the program “silos” from which the funds were derived. The
combination of the three programs at the local level creates an MTW local block grant that
expands our allowable use-of-funds beyond that of non-MTW housing authorities. This gives
MPHA the opportunity to design and test innovative, locally-designed strategies that use federal
dollars more efficiently and provide opportunities for program creativity and innovation.

The MTW Budget presented for 2022 allocates resources to carry out:

1. the daily operation and major building rehabilitation activities that are planned for MPHA’s
public housing program;

2. the administration and housing assistance payments for the HCV Program; and

3. innovative, locally-designed strategies to meet the mission of MPHA.

Although Congress has not yet passed a funding bill for 2022, MPHA’s 2022 MTW Budget
estimates funding levels based on prior year appropriations. MPHA is planning that federal
subsidies and grants will remain at the 2021 levels.

The 2022 MTW Budget estimates HUD will provide 96 percent of the Public Housing Operating
Subsidy formula (approximately $977,000 less than the amount of subsidy HUD considers is
needed for MPHA’s housing stock). The HCV Program housing assistance payment (HAP)
subsidy is anticipated to be funded at 99 percent of the formula amount, and the program
administrative fees funded at only 84.87 percent of the formula amount. The budget also
estimates that the public housing Capital Fund award will match the amount awarded to MPHA in
2021 (approximately $16.36 million).

MPHA'’s estimated loss of federal subsidy because of insufficient Congressional appropriations is
$2.1 million for 2022. The breakdown by appropriation account is presented in the following
schedule.

Subsidy 2022 Budget
Formula Eligibility (Prorated Subsidy) Subsidy Loss
Public Housing Operating Subsidy 24,433,600 23,456,300 977,300
MTW HCV HAP Subsidy 56,256,500 55,693,900 562,600
Admin Fee Subsidy 3,710,100 3,148,800 561,300
Total Subsidy Loss due to Proration 2,101,200

The Budget includes Asset Repositioning Funds (ARF) and Demolition/Disposition Transitional
Funds (DDTF) that related to MPHA'’s scattered sites sale. These sources are provided by HUD
when public housing units are approved for disposition out of the PHA’s public housing program
portfolio and supplements funding needed for costs associated with the disposition. It is also
assumed that the tenant protection vouchers provided by HUD for the scattered site units will be
funded outside the MTW block grant and at a level to meet the MPHA Section 8 payment
standards for similar units.

The budgeted sources of funds are almost $140 million. It is anticipated that $23 million will come
from Capital Fund Grant resources, nearly $17 million from tenant rents, $25 million from public
housing operating subsidy, and nearly $59 million in Housing Choice Voucher funding. The
remaining funding for the activities comes from local sources, interest earnings, and repayment
of housing assistance from other housing authorities whose voucher holders rent in Minneapolis.

Page 15 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

On the spending side, the 2022 MTW Budget estimates spending at $129 million. The budget
assumes housing assistance to cover 4,603 MTW vouchers on average each month (includes the
recently converted Elliots public housing units) and continues MPHA'’s rent reform initiative with
payment standards increased approximately 5% higher than the 2021 budget. The planned
expenditures for major public housing building rehabilitation and new unit development, $22.1
million, are detailed in Appendix F (“Planned Capital Expenditures”) of this MTW annual plan.

In response to insufficient HUD funding for the public housing program’s building improvements
and operations and for the administration of the HCV Program, MPHA estimates it will use its
MTW spending flexibility to transfer HCV HAP subsidy to cover these shortfalls for fiscal year
2022 (MPHA's fiscal year is January to December). Additionally, HCV HAP subsidy will be used
to fund locally designed MTW Initiatives and program administration. A breakdown of the use of
HCV HAP subsidy is presented in the following schedule.

Use of HCV
Estimated HAP Funding
MTW HAP Subsidy 55,693,900
MTW Paid HAP Expenses (excludes Port-In) 52,956,800
MTW HAP Gain/(Loss) 2,737,100
Used for Capital Improvements (720,700)
Used for HCV Administration (938,900)
Used for Public Housing Operations (1,027,500)
Used for Locally Designed MTW Initiatives and Program Administration (50,000)

Net Gain/(Loss) -

Please see Section V Sources and Uses of MTW Funds of this MTW annual plan for a line-item
breakdown of the estimated sources and uses of MTW Funds.

MTW reserves are projected at $13.9 million. MPHA’s reserves play an essential role at the
organization, including availability to support housing authority operations in the event of a funding
crisis (such as a government shutdown) and strategic, measured investment in long-term agency
priorities. All agency reserves must be spent on public purposes, and most are further limited by
the grant award. By way of comparison, MPHA holds $13.9 million in reserves in the context of
a $129 million annual MTW budget and estimated $150 million in capital needs.

The following schedule presents the 2022 MTW Budget in a slightly different format from what
HUD requires on the HUD-50900.

Page 16 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Il: GENERAL OPERATING INFORMATION

1. HOUSING STOCK INFORMATION

a. Planned New Public Housing Units
New public housing units that the MTW PHA anticipates will be added during the Plan Year.

e _ sy S
MANAGEMENT BEDROOM SIZE Accessibility Standards|
TOTAL § POPULATION UFAS) Unit
PROJECT (AMP) UNITS TYPE* ( ) Units

NAME AND NUMBER Fully
0/1 3 Accessl] Adaptable
ible

Total Public Housing Units to be Added in the Plan Year
* Select “Population Type” from: General, Elderly, Disabled, Elderly/Disabled, Other

If “Population Type” is “Other” please describe:

b. Planned Public Housing Units to be Removed
Public housing units that the MTW PHA anticipates will be removed during the Plan Year.

NUMBER OF

UNIID IV BE EXPLANATION FOR REMOVAL
REMOVED

AMP NAME AND
NUMBER

MNO002000009 MPHA currently holds the ACC for 306 units which were a result of

AMP 9 MHOP the Hollman v. Cisneros Consent Decree and many are located
outside the City of Minneapolis. MPHA is working to operationalize a
transition of the MHOP portfolio. MPHA is working in partnership
with Metropolitan Council HRA (Metro HRA) to covert the units to
PBV under their administration. This would involve MPHA
completing a partial voluntary transfer of these units to Metro HRA
and Metro HRA receiving TPV vouchers. This change will streamline
operations for both the PHA and owners and the units will work with
the PHA that operates in their jurisdiction

Total Public Housing Units to be Removed in the Plan Year

Page 17 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



c. Planned New Project Based Vouchers
Tenant-based vouchers that the MTW PHA anticipates project-basing for the first time during the Plan Year.
These include only those in which at least an Agreement to enter into a Housing Assistance Payment (AHAP) will
be in place by the end of the Plan Year. Indicate whether the unit is included in the Rental Assistance

Demonstration (RAD).
Planned New Project Based Vouchers

FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

MPHA/CHR is planning an 84 units new scattered site development that will consist of 16 sites and break
ground in 2022. This project will result in the demolition of 22 units (Converted to project-based vouchers
in 2020), 18 units of which currently have a HAP and project-based vouchers. Four of the units have been
converted but are unassisted as the unit cannot pass HQS. MPHA will likely need to project base an
additional 66 vouchers into the project.

Property Name

# of PBV
Vouchers

RAD?

Description

AHAP?

MNO002000009 AMP 9 MHOP

98

No

MPHA currently holds the ACC
for 306 units that will be
converted at some point to
PBV. These units were a result
of the Hollman v. Cisneros
Consent Decree and many are
located outside the City of
Minneapolis. MPHA is working
in partnership with Metro HRA
to operationalize Phase 1 that
would convert the 98 units
outside of MPHA’s
jurisdiction. We will continue
to work on a plan for PBV
conversion for the 208
remaining MHOP units in
MPHA'’s jurisdiction.

Bloom Lake Flats

25

No

HIV/AIDS, high priority
homeless, low income

No

3301 Nicollet

10

No

High priority homeless and
low income

No

46™ & Hiawatha

24

No

Low income

No

Fire Station One

18

No

Long term homeless and low
income

No

Exodus 2

56

No

Long term homeless, disabled
and VASH

Yes

Minneapolis Supportive Housing

40

No

High priority homeless,
disabled and low income
families

No

Shelby Commons

12

No

Long term homeless, disabled,
low income

No

Snelling Yards (Senior)

11

No

Elderly, VASH, low income

No

Snelling Yards (Workforce)

13

No

High priority homeless, low
income, VASH

No

Wadaag Commons

16

No

Long term homeless, disabled,
low income

No

Walker Methodist Raines

27

No

Long term homeless, elderly,
disabled, low income

No

Page 18

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Low income, high

Plymouth Ave Apartments 7 No priorityhomeless, No
disabled
St. Stephens Housin 22 No Long term homeless
-otep g anddisabled No
high priority h I
Whittier Community Housing Il 41 No '8 . SR AR
lowincome No
Homeless and
MIWRC LIHTC 19 No disabledfamilies No
Currie Commons 40 No D|:<,ak?|ed, high
priorityhomeless, No
low income
Calvary Apartments 26 No low income No
Kyle Garden Square 27 No low income No
3030 Nicollet 12 No Low income No
2025 West River Road 25 No Low income No
Aeon 805 2nd 25 No elderly, low income No
Agra 18 No Low income No
Total New Vouchers to
612

beProject-Based

Page 19

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




d. Planned Existing Project Based Vouchers

FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Tenant-based vouchers that the MTW PHA is currently project-basing in the Plan Year. These include only those
in which at least an AHAP is already in place at the beginning of the Plan Year. Indicate whether the unit is

included in RAD.

PROPERTY NAME

Archdale

NUMBER OF

PROJECT-BASED

VOUCHERS

PLANNED

STATUS AT END
OF PLAN YEAR*

Leased/Issued

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

Serves homeless youth

Armadillo Flats - 2727

Leased/Issued

Serves low-income people

Armadillo Flats - 2743

Leased/Issued

Serves low-income people

Barrington Leased/Issued Serves low to moderate income
Bottineau Lofts Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Boulevard Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Catholic Eldercare Leased/Issued No Assisted living facility for elderly
Central Ave Apts Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Central Ave Lofts 8 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Clare Apts 28 Leased/Issued No Serves single adults who have
. . Serves homeless individuals and
Collaborative Village 16 Leased/Issued No families
Creekside Commons 6 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Downtown View 25 Leased/Issued No Serves homeless youth
Emanuel Housing 6 Leased/Issued No Serves Veterans
- . Serves homeless individuals and
Families Moving Forward 12 Leased/Issued No families
Franklin Portland 7 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
. Preservation. Low-income, incl.
Gateway Northeast 26 Committed No long-term homeless.
Hiawatha Commons 20 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Jeremiah 18 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income single women
Journey Homes 12 Leased/Issued No Supportive services for disabled,
Lamoreaux 13 Leased/Issued No Serves homeless individuals
Lindquist 24 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Lonoke 4 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Loring Towers 43 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
The Louis 10 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income families.
Lutheran Social Services 12 Leased/Issued No Serves homeless families
Lydia 40 Leased/Issued No Serves disabled homeless
Many Rivers East 7 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Many Rivers West 3 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Maya Commons 4 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Minnehaha Commons 15 Leased/Issued No Homeless, senior, disabled, VASH.
MN Indian Women’s Serves homeless, Native American
13 Leased/Issued No -
Resource Center families
Park Avenue Apartments Addition to existing HAP. Serves
(LSS) 10 Leased/Issued No low-income people.
Park Plaza (phase I) 16 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Park Plaza (phase Il) 12 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Park Plaza (phase Ill) 48 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income people
Passage 10 Leased/Issued No Serves low-income single women

Page 20

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




Penn Avenue Station Leased/Issue Serves low-income people.
d
Phillips Family 28 Leased/Issue Serves low-income people
d
Phillips Redesign 4 Leased/Issue No. Serves low-income people
d
Pinecliff 7 Leased/lIssue No Serves low-income people
d
Portland Village 25 Lease:::ll/lssue No Serv:;::tr::éeas;z?tmnrfnit\:\g:h
PPL Foreclosure 21 Leased/Issue No Serves low-income people
d
PPL Fourth Ave 6 Leased/Issue No Serves low-income people
d
The Redwell 22 Leased/Issue No Serves low-income people.
d
River Runs 16 Leased/lIssue No Serves low-income people
d
Spirit on Lake 5 Leased/Issue No Serves low-income people
d
St. Anthony Mills 17 Leased/Issue No Serves low-income people
d
St. Barnabas 39 Leased/Issue No | Serves homeless and at-risk youth
d
The Rose 15 Leased/Issue No Serves low-income people
d
Trinity Gateway 16 Leased/Issue No Serves low-income people
d
West River Gateway 12 Leased/Issue No Serves low-income people
d
14" and Central 25 Committed No Low-income housing. projected
Wadaag Commons 16 Committed No Low-income, disabled homeless.
Snelling Yards 11 Committed No Homeless veterans (PBV VASH).
Scattered Sites 717 Leased/Issue No Low-income families.
d
Elliot Twins 184 Leased/Issue Yes Low-income adults.
d
1782 Planned Total Existing Project-Based Vouchers

* Select “Planned Status at the End of Plan Year” from: Committed, Leased/Issued

e. Planned Other Changes to MTW Housing Stock Anticipated During the Plan Year
Examples of the types of other changes can include (but are not limited to): units held off-line due to relocation
or substantial rehabilitation, local, non-traditional units to be acquired/developed, etc.

PLANNED OTHER CHANGES TO MTW HOUSING STOCK ANTICIPATED IN
THE PLAN YEAR

MPHA remains open to developing new or purchasing existing structures as opportunities arise to add
units to our portfolio. Examples may include augmenting MPHA’s stock of much-needed scattered site
housing through redevelopment strategies that could include acquiring land adjacent to existing
properties and/or developing small clusters of townhomes or other multi-unit developments. Funding
sources for any such opportunities could include the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, City of
Minneapolis, Hennepin County, and other funders.

MPHA continues to operate their homeownership program; Lease-to-Own, which provides a pathway from
rental to homeownership. At this drafting, MPHA expects to have sold 16 of the original 20, with four
remaining (see LNT — Homeownership).

Page 21 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



MPHA is considering disposition and/or redevelopment of non-dwelling properties. This includes the
potential disposition of a warehouse facility located at 1301 Bryant Avenue North, and two possible
dispositions of vacant land: the Heritage Park Phase Il and IV parcels located south of Olson Highway
andthe 4.3 acres 555 Girard Terrace site. Although there are no specific plans for any of these properties,
MPHA has begun considering various options for these sites and will continue studying them into 2022.

MPHA will be holding units vacant due to modernization at our 1314 44t Avenue North (MN2-37, AMP
3) building.

Page 22 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

f. General Description of All Planned Capital Expenditures During the Plan Year
Narrative general description of all planned capital expenditures of MTW funds during the Plan Year.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF ALL PLANNED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES DURING THE PLAN YEAR

MPHA bases its capital activities on an expected Capital Fund Program (CFP) allocation of $16.3 million for
2022 CFP funded activities that were initiated under previous funding cycles, but not fully completed in prior
years, will carry over and experience expenditures in 2022 Additionally, a portion of the activities slated for
2022’s $16.3 million budget will not be fully expended in 2022 and will carry into 2023 MPHA has estimated
approximately $26.8 million in Capital Fund expenditures for FY2022 targeting specific projects in five of its
seven Asset Management Projects (AMPs). These capital activities and expenditures are based on multiple
assumptions including: the need for MTW resources to close on the scattered sites new construction project;
final formula amounts at the 2021 levels and receipt of grant by the end of March 2022 MPHA'’s ability to
complete identified improvements within noted budgets at its properties despite challenges associated with
construction and commodity markets in historic fluctuation.

Included in the $26.8 million Capital Funds expenditures are pre-development work associated with the
scattered sites rehabilitation and new construction efforts, gap financing for the scattered sites new
construction project, comprehensive building modernization; building systems upgrades, window and facade
work, and ongoing fire suppression systems installations in our high-rise AMPs 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7. Details of this
activity can be found in Appendix F. In performing its capital work, MPHA adheres to Federal, State and Local
code and regulatory processes.

Page 23 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

2. LEASING INFORMATION

a. Planned Number of Households Served
Snapshot and unit month information on the number of households the MTW PHA plans to serve at the end of

the Plan Year. [NOTE TO READERS: Does not include PBV (estimated above) or non-MTW vouchers (estimated
at 1274 in 2022).]

PLANNED NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS PLANNED PLANNED
SERVEDTHROUGH: NUMBER OFUNIT NUMBER OF
: MONTHS HOUSEHOLDS TO

OCCUPIED/LEASE BE SERVED**

MTW Public Housing Units Leased

I MTW Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV) Utilized
Local, Non-Traditional: Tenant-Based”
Local, Non-Traditional: Property-Based”
Local, Non-Traditional: Homeownership”

Planned Total Households 102,188

Served

i.“Planned Number of Unit Months Occupied/Leased” is the total number of months the MTW PHA plans to have
leased/occupied in each category throughout the full Plan Year.
** “Planned Number of Households to be Served” is calculated by dividing the “Planned Number of Unit Months
Occupied/Leased” by the number of months in the Plan Year.
A Ininstances when a local, non-traditional program provides a certain subsidy level but does not specify a number of
units/households to be served, the MTW PHA should estimate the number of households to be served.

LOCAL. NON PLANNED PLANNED NUMBER
TRADITIONA,L : MTW ACTIVITY NUMBEROF UNIT OFHOUSEHOLDS
CATEGORY NAME/NUMBER MONTHS TO BE SERVED*

OCCUPIED/LEAS

ED*

Tenant-Based 2020-3 Flexible Subsidy 600 50
2018-2 GO Housing (SHSS) 1,800 165
Property-Based 2020-3 Flexible Subsidy 120 10
2018-2 GO Housing 480 70
2016 — 3 Supp. Housing for Youth 624 52
Homeownership 2010-4 Lease-To-Own Initiative 48 4

The sum of the figures provided should match the totals provided for each local, non-traditional categories in the previous
table. Figures should be given by individual activity. Multiple entries may be made for each category if applicable.

Page 24 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

b. Discussion of Any Anticipated Issues/Possible Solutions Related to Leasing
Discussions of any anticipated issues and solutions in the MTW housing programs listed.

HOUSING PROGRAM DESCRIPTION OF ANTICIPATED LEASING ISSUES AND POSSIBLE
SOLUTIONS

MTW Public Housing MPHA occupancy fell during the COVID 19 pandemic due to administrative
decisions regarding work performed during the height of the pandemic. To
address our occupancy rate, MPHA will open the family waiting list, which
has been closed since 2019. In addition, MPHA has established a creative
partnership with the Northside Achievement Zone (NAZ) which is a
collaboration of organizations and schools helping families in a geographic
"Zone" of North Minneapolis to prepare children to graduate from high
school ready for college. Families and children move through a "cradle-to-
career" pipeline that provides comprehensive support from pre-natal
through college to career. Families who agree to move into the NAZ area are
allowed to apply even when the waiting list is closed, with the requirement
that they accept a unit in the "zone". MPHA public housing elderly/disabled
waiting list remains open. MPHA is partnering with Hennepin County
Homeless Hotels, this strategy provides a pipeline of applicants that are
housing ready.

MTW Housing Choice Voucher Minneapolis has a tight rental market with a vacancy rate of less than 3%.
MPHA's efforts include investing in dedicated resident mobility and owner
outreach positions to create new housing opportunities, completing a study of
our local rental market, an incentive fund for property owners, and regional
partnership.

Local, Non-Traditional Given the tight rental market, the local non-traditional programs such as Stable
Homes Stable Schools have focused on leveraging partnerships to reach out to
property owners. Our experience shows property owners have shown greater
willingness to participate in programs with a mission to serve a specific
population, like children experiencing homelessness or veterans. Using MTW
flexibility, MPHA will explore flexible subsidies that can be tailored to the needs
of families, priorities of the community, and experience of non-profit partners.

Page 25 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
3. WAITING LIST INFORMATION

6. Waiting List Information Anticipated
Snapshot information of waiting list data as anticipated at the beginning of the Plan Year. The “Description”
column should detail the structure of the waiting list and the population(s) served.

NUMBER OF WAITING CRENTHE
HOUSEHOLDS
WAITING LIST NAME DESCRIPTION ON WAITING LIST OPEN, WAITING LIST
LIST PARTIALLY DURING THE
OPEN OR PLAN YEAR
CLOSED
Public Housing Disabled persons 7,704 Open Yes
Elderly/Disabled between the ages of 18

and 49, Near-Elderly ang
Elderly persons age 50

or over
Public Housing Family Families with at least 7,092 Closed Yes
one dependent
Housing Choice Voucher All households who 2,450 Closed No
Program applied

Please describe any duplication of applicants across waiting lists:

Families and individuals may apply to multiple lists if they meet the eligibility criteria (and those lists
are open; as of 2020/2021, HCV and PH lists are closed).

7. Planned Changes to Waiting List in the Plan Year
Please describe any anticipated changes to the organizational structure or policies of the waiting list(s), including
any opening or closing of a waiting list, during the Plan Year.

WAITING LIST NAME DESCRIPTION OF PLANNED CHANGES TO WAITING LIST

Heritage Park (Site-Based) MPHA may explore and, if feasible, implement a site-based waiting list for the
200 MHOP public housing units at Heritage Park. MPHA would establish such a
waiting list consistent with all applicable civil rights and fair housing laws and
regulations, including the marketing, analysis, and reporting requirements in 24

CFR 903.7(b)(2).

Page 26 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Proposed MTW Activities

MPHA proposes the following MTW Activities in service to our community for 2022:

Regional MTW Agency (2021 - 1)

Pathways Forward (2022-1)

Activity descriptions are on the following pages.

Page 27 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Regional MTW Agency (2021 - 1)

Objective: Housing Choice, Cost-Effectiveness
Description

In its 2016 Appropriations Act, Congress authorized the Secretary of HUD to designate an existing
MTW agency as a “regional Moving to Work agency” when the agency makes a request in
partnership with one or more adjacent, non-MTW housing authorities. In June 2018, MPHA and
the Metropolitan Council Housing and Redevelopment Authority (Metro HRA) submitted to the
HUD Secretary a letter making such a request. Following extensive discussions among the
parties, HUD communicated to MPHA a set of terms for the designation of MPHA as a Regional
MTW Agency, which were subsequently approved by MPHA'’s Board of Commissioners.

Upon implementation of this activity, MPHA and Metro HRA intend to establish a shared, regional
voucher program oriented around three components:

¢ PORTABILITY: Combining policies, procedures, and certain operations will make it easier
for families to move within our jurisdictions, and create efficiencies in the operations of both
agencies.

¢ MOBILITY: The agencies propose to contribute vouchers to a joint pool where families might
be served with enhanced housing-search assistance, enhanced rent support to afford
neighborhoods with more expensive rents, and services focused on educational/economic
empowerment for families in all neighborhoods.

e PROJECT-BASED VOUCHERS (PBVs): The agencies would combine their power to shape
the development of affordable housing by other developers, and to assure deeply affordable
housing within these developments, by jointly contributing and issuing PBVs under a
combined Request for Proposals.

This effort is driven by the affordable housing and rent-burden crisis across the Twin Cities, and
by compelling research demonstrating the positive health, education, and economic outcomes
that families experience over time when they are empowered with more housing choices. It is
secondarily motivated by the administrative burden on neighboring housing authorities created by
large flows of voucher recipients porting from one jurisdiction to another.

MPHA’s MTW flexibilities allow for services and program-design that might not otherwise be
possible for Metro HRA. For MPHA, the partnership will allow us to provide improved portability
and mobility to Minneapolis families, while using the power of MTW to benefit our surrounding
Twin Cities community, from which we are inextricable. Both of us together might be able to incent
and shape PBYV development in ways we could not do alone.

The agencies will govern their activities through a mutually agreeable, formally adopted Joint
Powers Agreement. We have established that such an agreement is permissible under Minnesota
law, and will submit such verification formally to HUD. All vouchers to which MTW activities are
applied will be administered officially by MPHA, as per the terms previously adopted by MPHA'’s
Board of Commissioners, although the parties envision contributing as equals to the
conceptualizing, decision-making, and execution of these efforts.

Page 28 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

The activities bulleted above will apply existing, approved MTW flexibilities—no new
authorizations are proposed at this time. Harmonizing our portability activities initially might not
turn out to require MTW, although could benefit from approved Attachment C authorizations to
establish alternate portability policies, and from MPHA'’s single-fund flexibility as we establish a
budget to support these efforts. Vouchers in the mobility pool could be subject to existing
authorizations to set alternate payment standards, rent reasonableness, waiting list preferences,
establish alternate property-owner incentive or damage policies, and to otherwise develop policies
and procedures supportive to mobility. Joint efforts on PBVs will apply from the flexibilities
approved in MPHA'’s Local Project-Based Voucher program activity.

Schedule and Impact of Activity

MPHA hopes to fully implement the activity in 2022 pending multiple procedural steps and
extensive operational details to be determined by the partners. We expect these discussions may
progress significantly even during the period between the drafting of this plan and its approval by
HUD. Adoption by both parties of the Joint Powers Agreement will be a significant milestone. We
understand further steps with HUD could include an amendment to MPHA’s MTW Standard
Agreement.

The partners intend to begin modestly, growing as we learn. We will likely begin by harmonizing
our portability policies and implementing obvious opportunities to streamline our interactions with
each other and the experience of porting families. Initially, as of this writing, MPHA envisions each
partner contributing 300 vouchers to a joint mobility pool, and 150 each to a PBV pool—although
one effort will likely precede the other in the interest of pacing and learning.

These totals may include vouchers the partners receive through a joint application for HUD’s
Mobility Demonstration Program, still pending at the time of this drafting.

Vouchers contributed shared tenant or project-based pools will be reallocated from existing stocks.
Where the partners contribute vouchers to a mobility pool subject to higher payment standards,
this could place some downward pressure on voucher utilization to achieve the benefit of better
mobility and outcomes for families served. Given the scale at which we are beginning, however,
we do not expect this pressure to be significant.

One way to assess cost implications would be the housing assistance payments (HAP) associated
with the 450 projected jointly administered vouchers, or approximately $372,600 annually using
MPHA'’s current average HAP. This HAP would be expended with or without this activity. On net,
we expect the countervailing cost implications of this activity will include any savings from
streamlining operations, especially with regard to staff time spent on portability in the initial year.
(Staff savings on portability inform the CE metric estimates below; eliminating time related to ports
to/from Metro HRA will bring an estimated decrease from 175 to 150 weekly staff hours on
portability, at a staff rate of $22.50/hr., with six months of program implementation projected for
2022. A counter-acting factor will be the additional expenses typically associated with mobility
efforts. Given the early stage of planning and as-yet undetermined budget for this effort, any
estimate of costs is highly speculative. Both agencies will budget accordingly, per their agreement,
for contributions to expenses related to mobility and administration. Staff efficiencies will be
reaped at the individual agency level, with surplus resources redirected to operations.

Page 29 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Authorizations

This activity is authorized under provisions of the 2016 Appropriations Act, specifically:

The Secretary may, at the request of a Moving to Work agency and one or more adjacent public
housing agencies in the same area, designate that Moving to Work agency as a regional agency.
A regional Moving to Work agency may administer the assistance under sections 8 and 9 of the
United States Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437f and g) for the participating agencies within
its region pursuant to the terms of its Moving to Work agreement with the Secretary. The Secretary
may agree to extend the term of the agreement and to make any necessary changes to
accommodate regionalization. A Moving to Work agency may be selected as a regional agency if
the Secretary determines that unified administration of assistance under sections 8 and 9 by that
agency across multiple jurisdictions will lead to efficiencies and to greater housing choice for low-
income persons in the region. For purposes of this expansion, in addition to the provisions of the
Act retained in section 204, section 8(r)(1) of the Act shall continue to apply unless the Secretary
determines that waiver of this section is necessary to implement comprehensive rent reform and
occupancy policies subject to evaluation by the Secretary, and the waiver contains, at a minimum,
exceptions for requests to port due to employment, education, health and safety. No public
housing agency granted this designation through this section shall receive more funding under
sections 8 or 9 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 than it otherwise would have received
absent this designation.

This activity is not proposing any new statutory or regulatory authorizations beyond those
previously approved by HUD as part of MPHA’s MTW Annual Plans. The Regional MTW Activity
may apply the Attachment C authorizations already approved under the following approved MPHA
MTW activities:

Mobility Voucher Program (2009 — 6)

Rent Reform Initiative (2014 — 1)

Goal-Oriented (GO) Housing (2018 — 2)

Local Project-Based Voucher Program (2018 — 6)

O =

Page 30 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



HUD Standard Metrics

FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

HC#1: Additional Units of Housing Made Available

or below 80% AMI as a result of
the activity (increase).

HC #5: Increase in Resident Mobility

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
Number of new housing units
d ilable for h holds at
made avariable Tor housenolds a 0 150 N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

neighborhood of opportunity as a
result of the activity

CE #1: Agency Cost Savings

. . Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome .
Achieved?
Number of households able to
move to a better unit and/or 0 300 N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?

Total cost of task in dollars
(decrease)* $102,375 $87,750 N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

projected in 2021.

* Estimated savings in staff time related to ports to/from Metro HRA, with six months of implementation

in staff hours (decrease)*

CE #2: Staff Time Savings
. . Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome .
Achieved?
Total ti | h k
otal time to complete the tas 4550 3900 N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

projected in 2021.

* Estimated savings in staff time related to ports to/from Metro HRA, with six months of implementation

Source: Internal agency data

Page 31

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
New Activity: Pathways Forward (2022-1)

MPHA'’s proposed activity is to enable households that are at or above 80% of the Area Median Income
(AMI) to graduate from MPHA’'s RAD-PBV and PBV rental assistance programs to other types of
affordable housing options and to be self-sufficient, by providing them with incentives, supports and
adequate time.

MPHA'’s proposed activity would provide applicable households with incentives and opportunities to build
wealth for their future housing choice as well as make investments in their family for further growth and
development, prior to their graduating from a RAD-PBV or PBV unit and moving to another dwelling unit
on the road to self-sufficiency.

For all assisted-properties, MPHA’s waiting list of unassisted low-income households is over 8,000.
MPHA is focused on providing quality, deeply affordable homes for the 26,000 people we serve in
Minneapolis today and assuring these homes are here for decades to come — for those who need them
most. To this end, we believe that this proposed activity will help us further this goal, by being able to
assist other extremely-low, very-low and extremely low-income households.

MPHA’s RAD-PBYV scattered sites are located in every ward of the city and sought after for a number of
reasons including but not limited to: there are larger-sized bedrooms — 3, 4 and 5 bedrooms - for larger-
sized households that are scarce throughout the city at an affordable rent. MPHA’s proposed new activity
is intended to achieve statutory objectives of the MTW program including: (1) increasing housing choices;
and (2) creating opportunities for families with children to become self-sufficient.

Unassisted Applicant Households- Under both low-income public housing program (LIPH) and Housing
Choice Voucher (HCV) and project-based voucher (PBV) programs, unassisted applicant households
with area median gross income over 80% AMI, are ineligible for admission into these programs.

RAD-PBV & Section 18 - HUD’s Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) rules allow households over
80% AMI that are continually assisted to remain in the units and overrides other requirements. For
example, a unit with a household that was over-income at time of conversion would continue to be treated
as an assisted unit. There is no equivalent rule under Section 18 regarding demolition/disposition. For
flat rent paying households formerly in the LIPH program, who continue reside in their developments after
conversion to the RAD-PBV program, MPHA allow them to continue paying a flat rent, until their next
scheduled re-exam. For all other residents, there are no flat rents in MPHA’s RAD-PBV scattered site
units. Flat rents remain in effect until such time the households is determined to be over-income at or
above 80% of AMI. For households who are not grandfathered at the time of conversion from public
housing to RAD-PBV conversion, MPHA’s over-income rules in RAD-PBV take effect, including the
amount of rent and tenant-paid utility allowance they pay.

In a RAD-PBYV or PBV development is owned or substantially controlled by an entity other than MPHA or
its affiliate, non-profit or instrumentality, they have the right to request and receive maximum rent for their
property under the LIHTC program. In this example, over-income households would receive 12-months
advanced written notice and have the option to pay the rent and utilities at the allowable level, or to
relocate to another development. In terms of PBV developments owned or substantially controlled by
MPHA or its affiliate, non-profit or instrumentality, MPHA’s rent reasonableness assessments which are
comparable to the development at-hand, would be the basis for the gross rent charged. In this example,
over-income households would receive 12-months advanced written notice over-income households will
have the option to pay the rent and utilities at the rent reasonable level, or to relocate to another
development.

Page 32 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Graduation from RAD-PBV and PBV Programs - To facilitate the timely transition of all units to the RAD-
PBV and PBV programs’ platform, MPHA’s HCV Department will take the lead in development of a high-
household-income graduation program, using MPHA’s approved MTW authorizations as necessary.
Components may include: a temporary or term-limited, fixed subsidy for households as they leave RAD-
PBV and PBV programs; facilitating access to homeownership education and readiness programs;
examination for eligibility for MPHA’s Lease-to-Own units; potential preference for families to regain
access to a voucher or fixed subsidy if they experience a crisis.

Support and Referrals to Applicable Households - MPHA may explore other incentives including but not
limited to: an escrow account similar to the Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) program to among other things
help them increase their savings; a one-time incentive if the households’ assets for basic costs associated
with moving to another unit are deemed insufficient. On a voluntary basis, MPHA may also connect
households to help facilitate their access to homeownership, education and readiness programs; MPHA'’s
Lease-to-Own units, and assistance in identifying affordable workforce housing if applicable. MPHA
would also be able to provide residents with the information necessary to evaluate the possibility of
applying for and moving into low-income housing tax credit (LIHTC) units at their applicable AMI
categories and contact information for further exploration.

Page 33 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

o Approved MTW Activities

Implemented Activities Approved Implemented
Affordable Housing Creation & Preservation Toolkit 2020 2020
Asset Verification 2018 2018
Biennial Income Recertification (Public Housing) 2018 2018
Conversion of Subsidy and Capital for MHOP Units 2018 2018
Flexible Subsidy for Community Priorities 2020 2020
Goal-Oriented (GO) Housing Initiative 2018 2018
Independent Entity for Inspect/Rent-Reasonableness 2022 2020
Lease-to-Own Initiative 2010 2012
Local Project-Based Voucher Program 2018 2018
Low-Rent Annual to Three-Year Certifications 2009 2010
Minimum Rent Initiative for Public Housing Residents 2010 2011
Mobility Voucher Program 2009 2010
Property Owners Incentive Program 2018 2018
Public Housing Working Family Incentive 2010 2011
Rent Reform Initiative 2014 2014
Replace the Form of the DOT with a LURA 2019 2020
Shelter to Home — Public Housing 2015 2017
Supportive Housing for Youth 2016 2016

Activities Not Yet Implemented

Activities On-Hold Approved Implemented  On-Hold/Closed
Alternate Income Verifications 2013 N/A 2017
Public Housing Earned Income Disregard 2009 2010 2017
Closed-Out Activities

Absence from Unit Initiative 2011 2011 2017
Biennial HQS Inspections 2012 2012 2014
Block Grant & Fungible Use of MPHA Resources 2009 2009 2017
Combine Homeownership Programs 2009 2009 2012
Conversion of 312 Mixed-Financed PH Units to PBV 2010 2019 2020
Earned Income Disallowance Simplification — HCV 2012 2012 2016
Foreclosure Stabilization PBV Demonstration Program 2010 2011 2017
MPHA/Hennepin County Transitional Housing 2013 2014 2016
Public Housing Self-Sufficiency Program 2009 2009 2012
Reintegration of Offenders 2016 2017 2020
Shelter to Home — Project-Based Vouchers 2016 2016 2020
Soft-Subsidy Initiative 2011 2013 2020
Targeted Project-Based Initiative 2011 2012 2020

The MPHA MTW Annual Plan and activities therein are approved, authorized, and implemented in
accordance with the MTW Demonstration Program’s enabling laws and related regulations, and the terms
and conditions of its Amended and Restated MTW Agreement with the Department of Housing and Urban
Development. MPHA’s MTW Agreement governs and supersedes, as appropriate, applicable Federal laws,
rules, regulations, contracts, and agreements that have been or will be waived and/or modified by the MTW
Agreement.

Page 34 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
A. IMPLEMENTED ACTIVITIES

Affordable Housing Creation and Preservation Toolkit (2020 — 2)

Approved and Implemented in 2020
Objective: Housing Choice
Description/Update

In the years ahead, MPHA will use our flexibility as an MTW agency to preserve and create deeply
affordable housing for our Minneapolis community. Whether renovating or redeveloping to
preserve existing public housing, allowing use of funds for local, non-traditional activities
(approved as part of MPHA’s Second Amendment to the MTW Agreement), expanding current
properties, acquiring new properties for purposes that serve our mission and families, we will
employ MTW authorizations when necessary to execute projects that optimize the goals of
housing choice and quality.

This activity, as its name conveys, will be the “toolkit” within which we will house these
authorizations and report on their outcomes. Having certain authorizations in place also provides
clarity and reassurance on the front-end to partners and to families that MPHA has thetools and
flexibility to see visions through to reality.

The primary MTW components of this activity, as currently approved and implemented, are:

e Single Fund Flexibility, by which MPHA will mitigate financing gaps by using MTW funds
for development, acquisition, financing, or renovation costs.

o Development-related authorizations pertaining to partnership and property acquisition.
Notes on these two components follow.

Partnership: MPHA's portfolio plan envisions working with tax-credit and other partners to create
mixed-finance developments that preserve our housing and potentially expand our service to the
community. We may also develop our properties with an eye to facilitating work by service-provider
partners who can reach our residents with resources and improve quality of life. We believe the
MTW authorization under Attachment C - C.7(a) provides assurance to all partners, and to
residents, that any MTW waivers MPHA brings to bear in a development will be unimpeded by the
partnership. For 2021, this includes our tax-credit financing partners and residents at the Elliot
Twins, where a RAD conversion is complete, and construction is underway concluding in 2021.
Residents and partners can feel confident under this authorization that MPHA'’s policies and
programs remain fully applicable, notwithstanding the presence of a partner with an ownership
stake.

Acquisition: Opportunities for property acquisition, by their nature, can arise quickly and are
difficult to project with certainty. MPHA fully anticipates that it could be in a position to acquire, at
good value to the public, properties that can be purposed for our community’s housing priorities.
For example, MPHA will look for opportunities to augment its stock of much-needed scattered site
housing through redevelopment strategies that could include acquiring land adjacent to existing
properties and/or developing small clusters of townhomes or other multi-unit developments. A
waiver related to site acquisition requirements will allow MPHA to move quickly in such cases,
acquiring sites without prior HUD approval (while understanding the agency must still meet all

Page 35 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
site-selection requirements). MPHA does not have any such acquisitions underway or
contemplated at this drafting.

The authorizations contemplated by this activity are integral to MPHA’s Strategic Vision for the
preservation of our public housing properties, and our Portfolio Plan that lays out the steps we will
take and the mechanisms we will leverage to accomplish that vision. Both board-approved
documents are available to the public. This Affordable Housing Creation and Preservation Toolkit
is the framework under which any waivers needed to pursue the Portfolio Plan will be vetted,
approved, and implemented.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data — Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)
MPHA does not plan any changes to the metrics, or data in the plan year. However, in addition
to this Activity’s potential role in the preservation of MPHA' s public housing properties, language
allowing use of funds for local, non-traditional activities (which was approved as part of MPHA'’s
Second Amendment to the MTW Agreement) is being added. In addition, MPHA clarifies that
MPHA may use this activity to commit MTW Funds for pledging and satisfying guarantee
commitments related to Section 8 and Section 9 housing units and for other affordable housing
eligible as local, non-traditional activities. MPHA will exclude from any such pledge or guarantee
commitment the ability of any beneficiary to foreclose public housing assets as a means of fulfilling
the pledge or guarantee.

HC#1: Additional Units of Housing Made Available

. . Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark Outcome ]
Achieved?
. . . 66 - Family
Number of new housing units made available 0 , N/Aforthe| N/Aforthe
Housing for
for households at or below 80% AMI as a . Plan Plan
s . Scattered Sites
result of the activity (increase). If units reach New

aspecific type of household give that type in
this box)

Construction
(This is 84 units
less the 18
existing assisted
units). Some of
these units will
likely be ADA
these numbers
are not available
yet.

10 -
(Disabled/ADA-
compliant
units) for the
Elliots

* Anticipated purchases did not occur; the 10 ADA-compliant units will come online in 2021.

Page 36

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

HC#2: Units of Housing Preserved

Bench k
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark Outcome enc_ mar

Achieved?
Number of housing units preserved for 0 174 Eamily N/Afor | N/Aforthe
households at or below 80% AMI that would Hqusmg - the Plan Plan
otherwise not be available (increase). If units Elliots
reach a specific type of household, give that

700 Family

type in this box.
Housing - for

Scattered Sites
Rehab & New
Construction
(682 rehab
units plus 18
existing
assisted units)

Page 37 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Asset Verification (Activity 2018 — 4)

Approved and implemented, 2018
Objective: Cost-effectiveness

Description/Update

MPHA modified the definition of annual income to exclude income from assets valued at $50,000
or less. In cases where household assets are valued at more than $50,000, MPHA calculates and
counts only the imputed income from assets by using the market value of the asset and multiplying
it by the MPHA-established Passbook Savings Rate. MPHA will only seek third party verification
for assets valued at more than $50,000. By eliminating a time-consuming process that has shown
only a marginal positive impact on MPHA revenues, MPHA anticipates this change will save the
agency time and overall allow more cost-effective utilization of its resources.

In 2018, MPHA began phasing this change in at each scheduled or interim rent redetermination.
At this pace, it will have been fully implemented in 2021.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data — Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

MPHA does not plan any changes to this activity in the plan year.

CE#1: Agency Cost Savings

Unit of Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Measurement Achieved?
Total cost of task in $28,509 $2,479
dollars (decrease). N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

CE#2: Staff Time Savings

Unit of Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Measurement Achieved?

Total time to

complete the task in
staff hours 1150 Hours 100 Hours N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

(decrease).

CE#3: Decrease in Error Rate of Task Execution*

Unit of Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Measurement Achieved?

Average error rate
in completing a task 1 0
as a percentage
(decrease).

N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

* Not an objective of this activity.

Page 38 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Biennial to Triennial Income Recertification for Non-Fixed Income
Households in Public Housing (2018 — 3)

Biennial Income Recertifications Approved and implemented, 2018. Amended, 2022

Objective: Cost-effectiveness, Self-Sufficiency

Description/Update

This initiative, which was approved and implemented in 2018, changed income certification of
non-elderly, non-disabled families to every other year, rather than annually. Residents may still
request interim recertifications or utilize a hardship policy if they believe they are adversely
affected by the biennial schedule. The change is intended to save the agency time and allow more
cost-effective utilization of its resources. This activity will reduce the number of annuals done per
Eligibility Technician (ET), allowing the ETs to follow up on long-term minimum-rent-payers and
interim recertification requests. By allowing residents to retain more earnings in the near term, we
also anticipate that the change may encourage modest increases in earned income by public
housing residents, contributing to greater self-sufficiency.

In 2018, MPHA began phasing in the implementation of this initiative for biennial recertifications
for fixed-income households at each new, interim, or recertification. It is fully phased-in.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data — Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)
MPHA plans changes to this activity in the plan year. MPHA is amending this existing activity to
recertify every three years (instead of biennially) for public housing households who are not on a
fixed income. MPHA must reexamine the status of each tenant family relating to eligibility for
continued occupancy, the rent charged and the household composition, once every three years
for families who are not paying Flat Rent

MPHA has maintained its policy of reporting changes in income. MPHA'’s existing Statement of
Operating Procedures state, “Once the Rent is established, the rate will be effective until the next
scheduled reexamination unless there is a decrease in the income or an increase in income
of$100 or more per month. Tenant Family Members must report all changes in income, changes
insource of income, or changes in household composition within five days. MPHA will not reduce
Rent at an interim reexamination when the tenant has not cooperated with the scheduled re-exam.
During an interim reexamination, only the information affected by the changes being reported will
be reviewed and verified.”

MPHA continues interim recertifications for any household that is required to be recertified or who
requests recertification due to a change in circumstances.

Residents may still request interim recertifications or utilize a hardship policy if they believe they
are adversely affected by the triennial schedule.

MPHA runs HUD Enterprise Income Verification (EIV) reports every three months for our minimum

renters and continues to run the EIV reports for tenants who are not required to do their annual
certification in the current year and verify if there any new jobs that households did not report.

Page 39 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

CE#1: Agency Cost Savings

CE#2: Staff Time Savings

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark | Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?

Total cost of task in dollars $31,310 $15,000 N/A for

(decrease). Plan N/A for Plan

CE#5: Increase in Agency Rental Revenue*

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark | Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?
Total time to complete the task in 1,263 Hours | 632 Hours N/A for
N/A for Plan
staff hours (decrease). Plan

towards housing assistance.

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark | Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?
Total H hold tributi 20,050,000 20,500,00
otal Household contributions $20,050, $20,500, N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

* Not an objective of this activity.

SS#1: Increase in Household Income

in dollars (increase).

SS#3: Increase in Positive Outcomes in Employment Status*

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark | Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?

Average earned income of $26,600 $27,400 N/A for

households affected by this policy Plan N/A for Plan

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark | Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?*

(1) Employed Full-Time 400 0

(2) Employed Part-Time 800 0 N/A for N/A for Plan

Plan

(3) Enrolled in an Educational

Program 0 0

(4) Enrolled in Job Training 0 0

Program

(5) Unemployed 300 0

(6) Other 0 0

* Not an objective of this activity.

Page 40

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

SS#4: Households Removed from Temporary Assistance for Needy Families*

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?

Number of households 265 250 N/A for

receiving TANF assistance Plan N/A for Plan

(increase).

SS#8: Households Transitioned to Self-Sufficiency

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark | Outcome Benchmark

Achieved?
Number of households 50 70 N/A for N/A for Plan
transitioned to self- Plan

sufficiency (increase). The
PHA may create one or more
definitions for "self-
sufficiency" to use for this
metric. Each time the PHA
uses this metric, the
"Outcome" number should
also be provided in Section
(1) Operating Information in
the space provided.

* Self-Sufficiency Definition: Public housing residents whose rent increased to the flat rent
amount for their unit.

Page 41 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



Estimate of Impact: Triennial Recertifications for Non-Fixed Income Households

LIPH 2019 2020 | 2021 (YTD) Avg Year-to-Year Monthly Rent

Avg Monthly Rent $401 $399 $426 $13
Individual Affected Household Impact
Avg. retained earnings (Annual) $156
Avg. retained earnings (3 Years) $468
Aggregate Impact (Annual)
Total Impacted Families (July 2021) 1178
Families forgoing reexam (2/3) 785
Monthly savings to families (reduced rent to MPHA) $10,205
Annual savings to families (reduced rent to MPHA) $122,460
Methodology

¢ Selected all active tenants in LIPH (excluding MHOP and Heritage Park)
e Who also currently have a household member with income (greater than $0) in a type that is not:
* General Assist, Pension, Social Security, SSI
e Generate the tenant rent amount on a monthly basis using historical 50058 data from 2019 to today
e For each tenant active in a given year, calculate the average monthly rent per tenant per year

Page 42 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Conversion of Public Housing Operating Subsidy and Capital Fundsfor

MHOP Units (2018 - 5)
Approved and Implemented, 2018

Objective: Cost-effectiveness
Description/Update

MPHA holds the ACC for 98 units of public housing in 16 cities in the Metropolitan Housing
Opportunity Program (MHOP), as well as 206 mixed-finance units, 200 of them are at
Heritage Park in Minneapolis. MPHA neither owns nor manages these units. These units
were created under the Hollman v. Cisneros Settlement Agreement. This MTW activity seeks
to use MTW authority to pursue long-term solutions for these properties with an unusual
pedigree and management/subsidy structure.

The process of managing and operating public housing has proven onerous and costly for
property owners of the dispersed MHOP units. These entities have significant staff turnover
and MPHA must provide considerable time, resources, and support to continually train
providers related to HUD public housing requirements. At Heritage Park, the original
compliance period expired and we must explore a transition of the property that preserves
the deeply affordable housing there and protects families. We neither intend nor anticipate
any disruption to residents, including temporary or permanent displacement as a result of the
process.

For the 98 MHOP units outside of MPHA'’s jurisdiction, MPHA will work with HUD and in
partnership with Metro HRA to operationalize a transfer of assistance and then conversion of
the Public Housing Operating Subsidy and Capital Funds for this AMP to project-based
vouchers (PBVs). This conversion will include a voluntary transition to Metro HRA. Metro HRA
will then complete a streamlined voluntary conversion and receive Tenant Projection
Vouchers. By converting these units to Metro HRA’s program, tenants, and owners will
receive the rewards of increased cost-effectiveness.

In 2017 we began negotiations with the current owner and manager of Heritage Park to
determine the future ownership and management of those units. This discussion is complex
and extended. We are closely watching policy developments at HUD and in Congress around
RAD and other yet-to-be-determined paths for conversion.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data— Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

MPHA plans no changes to the activity, metrics, or data in the plan year.

CE#1: Agency Cost Savings
] ] Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark | Outcome .
Achieved?
Total t of task i
otalcost oftask in $72,000 $35,000 | N/Ainthe N/A
dollars (decrease). .
Plan in
the
Plan

Page 43 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

CE#2: Staff Time Savings

. . Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark | Outcome nc. mar
Achieved?
Total time to complete 1,136 Hours 550 Hours | N/Ainthe N/A
the task in staff hours Plan in
(decrease). the
Plan

MPHA Metric
. . Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark | Outcome .
Achieved?
Number of Units 306 12 N/Ain the N/A
Converted )
Plan in
the
Plan

*Activity in planning stage

Page 44

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Flexible Subsidy for Community Priorities (2020 — 3)

Approved and Implemented in 2020
Objective: Housing Choice Description/Update

Our traditional federal housing programs lack the flexibility or capacity to meet the needs of low-
income households facing urgent housing crises. Nor do they always offer the ability to customize
housing assistance to address specific community needs (such as eviction/foreclosure, safety, or
hard-to-house populations) or to provide funding to partners who have the networks and expertise
to reach target populations.

Under this activity, MPHA can design and implement local, non-traditional (LNT) models of
housing support to meet these needs and extend our reach to new families not currently served
by MPHA. Such subsidies could be sponsor-based or directly administered by MPHA, with the
form and conditions of the subsidy tailored to match the scale and objectives. In general, this
activity provides MPHA with a broad range of ways to utilize funds directly or indirectly for housing
opportunities for the people we are able to serve. Consistent with MPHA’'s MTW Agreement and
HUD’s Notice 2011-45 titled, “Parameters for Local, Non-Traditional Activities under the Moving
to Work Demonstration Program,” MPHA'’s rental housing subsidies within this activity includes
but are not limited to: supportive housing programs and services; homeless/transitional housing
programs and services; support of existing local rental subsidy programs; creation of unique local
rental subsidy programs to address special needs populations. Service provision includes but is
not limited to services for residents of other PHA-owned or managed affordable housing that is
not public housing or Housing Choice Voucher assistance; services for low-income non-residents
and supportive services subsidies or budgets for low-income families. In time, this activity could
also embrace limited programs with a research objective. As community needs arise, MPHA
would propose the specific additional uses of LNT subsidy in future plans as it deems appropriate.

In one existing partnership, MPHA provides a sponsor-based subsidy to a private housing partner
in a development to provide new permanent housing to 10 previously homeless families whose
head-of-household has a disability. Families will be referred from the Hennepin County
Coordinated Entry system. Families will receive housing stabilization services, including case
management and referrals to medical, mental health, and chemical health services.

This activity supports MPHA'’s ability to come to the table for rapid response in circumstances
where families face near-term need for stabilization. The additional use of this activity in 2021 will
be to address such acute eviction and homelessness crises in Minneapolis, identified by MPHA
and local government partners, using fixed-amount and term-limited rental subsidy support. At
this drafting we project assisting up to 50 households in this way.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data — Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

MPHA does not plan any changes to the metrics or data in the plan year. However, MPHA is
seeking authorization for expending MTW funds in connection with development loan guarantees
as part of this activity.

Attachment C of the MTW Agreement regarding "Single Fund Budget with Full Flexibility” defines
"MTW Funds" as funding awarded to the agency annually for the public housing Capital Fund,
public housing Operating Fund and Section 8 vouchers. Attachment C also states that the
MPHA may use those funds for any activity that otherwise would be eligible under those
sections of the Act. The agreement also includes housing development activities as among
those eligible expenditures, to include but not be limited to a number of listed activities

Page 45 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
including financing and other related activities.

MPHA would like to clarify that it will be permitted to pledge and use MTW funds for
fulfilling Guarantees related to the production, rehabilitation, and financing of PBV, and
other non-PBYV low-income units, by its instrumentalities. We believe that this step would
provide additional comfort to both MPHA and Ienders or investors of MPHA's authority to
proceed with these commitments. MPHA, and its instrumentalities intend to close on
financing in 2022 that will require such guarantee commitments.

HC#1: Additional Units of Housing Made Available

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
Number of new housing units made
available for households at or below 80% 0 10 (Families, N/A for the N/A for the Plan
AMI as a result of the activity (increase). generallywith HOH Plan
If units reach a specific typeof household disability at the
give that type in this box) Elliots)

HC#2: Units of Housing Preserved

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchma Outcome Benc'hmark
Achieved?
rk
Number of housing units preserved for
[)
houskejhoI:s at.or belot\)/v 80/o-|Abl\/|Ilthat N/A for the Plan
vyou ot erW|s§ not be availa . g 0 174 N/A for the
(increase). If units reach a specific type Plan
of household, give thattype in this
box.
HC #5: Increase in Resident Mobility
Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome .
Achieved?
Number of households able to moveto
a new or better unit and/or
neighborhood as a result of the 0 80 N/A for the N/A for the Plan
activity (increase) Plan

HC #7: Households Assisted by Services that Increase Housing Choice

. . Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome .
Achieved?
Number of households receiving
services aimed to increase housing 0 10 N/A for the N/A for the Plan
L Plan
choice (increase).

Page 46 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Goal-Oriented Housing Initiative (2018 — 2)

Approved and Implemented, 2018

Description/Update

Goal-Oriented Housing encompasses an agency-wide effort to use specific participation goals
and incentives that encourage families to take part in education, training, and/or employment
opportunities. MPHA will use flexible voucher subsidies and rent incentives to public housing
families and HCV participants, including workforce housing opportunities tied to services and
supports provided by partner organizations. Partners will commit to provide services and supports
to MPHA public housing residents and HCV participants and coordinate with MPHA on
establishing success measures.

Participation in Goal-Oriented Housing programs will be voluntary. MPHA anticipates targeting
these initiatives to households in the best position to benefit from it. Examples could include:

1.

Strategically identify existing public housing units located in areas close to services,
supports and employment opportunities of partners. The units can be reserved for public
housing families who commit to the program. MPHA may work with various partners to set
aside public housing units near education and training centers that willbe reserved for
participants in programs offered by the partner organization.

Establish specific program participation requirements tied to partner programs and
supports as well as other requirements necessary to demonstrate progress in meeting
program goals.

Explore creation of a workforce housing development at MPHA properties and/or create
a new workforce development in concert with MPHA partners.

Offer priority for participation in this program to the 500+ HCV families with childrenwhose
Head of Households are neither elderly nor disabled and who have no earnedincome.
Create expanded - flexible voucher subsidy allocations that can respond to specific
participant and possible partner needs that incentivize participation by HCV holders(these
subsidies may be tailored to the individual needs of the participant).

Explore home ownership vouchers as incentives.

Consider setting aside or creating sponsor-based subsidy programs to better coordinate
with partner programs and services.

Make available local project-based vouchers targeted at developments near partner
services and supports.

Program elements may include:

o O O O

Partnerships with:

Schools — pre, elementary and middle, secondary and post- secondary
Supportive services providers

Vocational skills providers

Employment providers

Page 47 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

e Tenant/participant savings initiatives

e Special incentives, including:

e Priority for flexible vouchers for successful graduates who secure a job in anarea
that requires a move

¢ Rentreductions/income disregards for employment, childcare and/or education
and training support

e Parent rewards for participating in school (family conferences, PTO activities
orother school-family initiatives)

Specific 2022 initiatives under GO Housing are as follows:

Stable Homes Stable Schools: The “Stable Homes, Stable Schools” program is a partnership
with the City of Minneapolis and the Minneapolis Public Schools to provide rental assistance and
supportive services to families of elementary students experiencing homelessness. MPHA and
the city jointly fund rental assistance for families identified by caseworkers at schools where the
challenge is greatest. Hennepin County and a social services partner, the Twin Cities YMCA,
provide a web of ongoing supports. Parents commit to engagement in their child’s education. A
local foundation has also entered the partnership to fund services for families identified as at-risk
of homelessness. The partners will work with researchers at the University of Minnesota to monitor
outcomes and program success.

In its first year (2019), 79 families were eligible for rental assistance, with 271 children. The
program serves around 100 families at mid-2020. 2021 will begin the third year of the three- year
pilot, and the partners expect to integrate an evaluation component to understand achievements
and consider next steps. In 2021, we anticipate the program will serve approximately 165 families
with rental assistance. The long-term outlook for the program depends upon Minneapolis city
funding, results of the program analysis, and decisions by the Minneapolis City Council. Families
who receive rental assistance through SHSS will continue to receive it for at least three years,
regardless of when they enter the program.

Great River Landing: Great River Landing is a partnership focused on ex-offenders committing
to a program of job-training and employment. MPHA'’s sponsor-based subsidy supports housing
for 40 participants at Great River Landing, a 72-unit building that opened in2020. In addition to
stable housing and access to employment resources, the partner organizations (Better Futures
Minnesota and Beacon Interfaith Housing Collaborative) will provide social and supportive
services that will help the men reunify with their families and establish civic pride and ties to their
communities.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data — Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

Program applications have expanded to include the supportive-housing-for-youth and
employment/savings incentive pilot described above. Otherwise, MPHA does not plan any
changes to the activity, metrics, or data in the plan year.

Page 48 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

SS#1: Increase in Household Income

) . Outcome Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark .
Achieved?
Average earned income of
households affected by this policy in | $24,976 $25,376 N/A for N/A
dollars (increase).* the Plan for
the
Plan

SS#2: Increase in Household Savings

*Income of families with employment income.

Bench k
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome enc. mar
Achieved?
Average amount of savings/escrow N/A for the N/A
of households affected by this policy 0 0 Plan for
in dollars (increase). the
Plan
*Asset information is not collected and there is no escrow program for this activity.
SS#3: Increase in Positive Outcomes in Employment Status
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
(1) Employed Full-Time 7 20 N/A for N/A
the Plan for
the
Plan
(2) Employed Part-Time 15 30
(3) Educ. Program N/A 0
(4) Job Training Program N/A 0
(5) Unemployed 22 10
(6) Other 0 0

SS#4: Households Removed from Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

. . Bench k
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome enc. mar
Achieved?
. N/A for N/A
Number 9f households receiving 25 15 the Plan for
TANF assistance (decrease). the
Plan

Page 49

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

SS#5: Households Assisted by Services that Increase Self-Sufficiency

* Given ongoing program expansion to new homeless families, we would expect growth in this
number (in the initial years) to outweigh families who advance toward self-sufficiency.

Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
Number of households receiving N/A for N/A
services aimed to increase self- 0 70 the Plan for
sufficiency (increase). the
Plan
S$S8#6: Reducing Per Unit Subsidy Costs for Participating Households
. . Bench k
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome enc' mar
Achieved?
N/A for N/A
Average amount of Section 8 and/or the Plan for
9 subsidy per household affected by S0 0 the
this policy in dollars (decrease). Plan
* Families served by SHSS are not currently served by MPHA.
SS#7: Increase in Agency Rental Revenue
Bench k
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome enc. mar
Achieved?
Total Household 0 0 N/A for the N/A
contributions towards
. . Plan for
housing assistance the
(increase). Plan
*Not a feature of the one program currently covered by this activity.
SS#8: Households Transitioned to Self-Sufficiency
Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome .
Achieved?
N/A for the N/A
. Plan for
Number of households transitioned
. . . 0 10 the
to self-sufficiency (increase).* Plan

*Self-Sufficiency defined as graduation / no longer requiring subsidy.

Page 50

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Inspections and Rent-Reasonableness for MPHA-Owned Properties
(2020 - 1)

Objective: Cost-Effectiveness
Description/Update

Federal regulations require an outside contractor to perform HQS inspections and rent
reasonableness determinations on PHA-owned units receiving federal subsidies for housing
programs. In order to reduce cost and achieve greater cost-effectiveness in federal
expenditures, MPHA conducts inspections and determines rent reasonableness for MPHA-
owned units under this activity. Eliminating the independent entity is intended to improve
administrative efficiencies, eliminate confusion for the resident of the unit, and improve the
response time for performing inspections.

This activity is implemented and will be ongoing in 2021 and beyond, covering MPHA’s
agency-owned PBYV portfolio: 717 units of scattered site housing converted to project-based
vouchers using HUD’s Section 18 program, and 184 units from the high-rise RAD conversion
at the Elliot Twins. These activities will be subject to MPHA's voucher program Quality Control
(QC) processes.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data — Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

MPHA does not plan any changes to the activity, metrics, or data in the plan year.

CE#1: Agency Cost Savings

Outcome
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Benc-hmark
Achieved?
Total cost of task in $51,000 2020: $35,700 N/A for the |;I/A
dollars (decrease). ’ (30% decrease) Plan tﬁr
e
Plan

* Metrics for this activity could not be calculated for 2020, as the activity was not fully implemented
given the conditions of COVID-19. Under appropriate HUD waivers, MPHA did not perform the
inspections it would otherwise have performed under this activity, thus providing a basis to calculate
metrics. We expect to fully implement in 2021.

Page 51 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

CE#2: Staff Time Savings

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Bens:hmark
Achieved?
Total time to complete N/A for N/A
. 2020: -700 hours |the Plan for
the task in staff hours 0 . *
(decrease) (increase) the
' Plan

* MPHA does not currently spend any staff time inspecting these units, so the baseline is zero. This activity

uses MPHA staff in lieu of paying a third party, so we would expect an increase in staff time, which will
be reported here as a negative number.

CE#3: Decrease in Error Rate of Task Execution

Outcome
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Bentfhmark
Achieved?
Average error rate in 50% 2020: 50% N/A for the N/A
completing a task as a Plan for
percentage (decrease)* the
Plan

*Measured as the percentage of units that fail initial HQS inspection. MPHA does not expect this
activityto fundamentally change those dynamics, but will track and observe outcomes.

Page 52 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Lease-To-Own Initiative (2010 — 4)
Approved in 2010, Implemented in 2012

Objectives: Housing Choice, Self-Sufficiency

Description/Update

MPHA utilized funds from its American Recovery and Reinvestment Act grant to purchase 20
townhome units (the Sumnerfield Townhomes) for the creation of a Lease-to-Own initiative.
MPHA'’s initial target audience for this initiative was qualified public housing residents,
Housing Choice Voucher participants, families on MPHA'’s waiting lists, and MPHA and City
of Minneapolis employees who qualify for public housing. MPHA later broadened the eligibility
to include other low-income, first-time homebuyers. Participants rent these units as public
housing residents, with a requirement to purchase within five years. MPHA offers
advantageous terms for families that close within two years. MPHA works with participants
on achieving the homeownership goal, although participants are ultimately responsible for
achieving mortgage- readiness and securing financing. MPHA escrows a portion of each
month’s rent (as a contribution toward a down-payment) and matches up to $1,500 in
documented personal savings.

In 2018, MPHA completed a thorough review of the program including the selection criteria,
case management, and homeownership counseling. We updated the program’s supporting
procedures and entered an MOU with Habitat for Humanity to provide homeowner-readiness
counseling and mortgage financing options. All new entrants to the program must qualify for
and enroll in the Habitat program. MPHA anticipates that as of 2021 we will have sold 11 units
of the original 20, crossing the half-way point. We will continue our work with current ambitions
to close on three additional homes in 2021.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data— Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

MPHA does not plan any changes to this activity in the plan year.

SS #1: Increase in Household Income
Bench k
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome emf mar
Achieved?
Average earned income of
households affected by this $39,000 $53 176 N/A for N/A
policy in dollars (increase). the Plan for
the
Plan

Page 53 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



SS #2: Increase in Household Savings

FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Bencfhmark
Achieved?
Average amount of
savings/escrow of $750 per- N/A for N/A
households affected by this 0 household the Plan for
policy in dollars (increase).* average the
Plan
SS #8: Households Transitioned to Self Sufficiency
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Bemfhmark
Achieved?
Number of households
transitioned to self- N/A for the N/A
sufficiency (increase). Plan for
The PHA may create 0 2 the
one or more Plan
definitions for "self-
sufficiency" to use for
this metric. Each time
the PHA uses this
metric, the "Outcome"
number should also be
provided in Section (Il)
Operating Information
in the space provided.
HC #5: Increase in Resident Mobility
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc_hmark
Achieved?
Number of households able
to move to a better unit N/A for the N/A
and/or neighborhood of 0 0 Plan for
opportunity as a result of the
the activity (increase). Plan

* This metric is not applicable to this activity, as the townhomes are not in an area of opportunity.

HC #6: Increase in Homeownership Opportunities

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Bencfhmark
Achieved?
Number of households that
purchased a hor.ng asa 0 4 N/A for the N/A
result of the activity Plan for
(increase). the
Plan

Page 54

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Local Project-Based Voucher Program (2018 — 6)

Approved and Implemented: 2018
Description/Update

Pursuant to Attachment C Section 7 of the Amended and Restated Moving to Work Agreement, MPHA
has adopted its own local MTW Section 8 Project-Based Program. This includes the following:

1. Project-basing Section 8 assistance at properties owned directly or indirectly by the Agency that
are not public housing, subject to HUD’s requirements regarding subsidy layering.

2. Adopting a reasonable competitive process or utilize an existing local competitive process for
project-basing leased housing assistance at units that meet existing Housing Quality Standards,
or any standards developed by the Agency.

3. Substituting a Letter of Commitment, MOU or other pre-issuance of a HAP action that is
sufficient to move the development forward.

4. Modifying HUD’s HAP Agreement to include MTW-approved related actions.

5. Waiving the caps on the proportion of a development that may be project-based; waiving the
caps on allocation of MPHA’s voucher program budget authority to PBVs.

6. The option of owner-managed, site-based waiting lists (SBWL) and site-based administration
for its project-based developments. Owners will be required to develop and obtain MPHA
approval on tenant selection plans, including establishing guidelines for selection from the
waiting list, screening, re-exams and transfers.

7. The option to determine the content of contract rental agreements that differ from otherwise
mandated program requirements. This includes continuation of certain public housing lease,
grievance, due process-related, and other provisions at properties that have undergone subsidy
conversion, as a service to residents who undergo these transitions.

Application of other relevant MPHA policies to the Local PBV program, including MTW
authorizations under MPHA'’s approved Rent Reform activity (2014 — 1).

When currently served families in public housing reside in units converted to project-based
vouchers (PBVs), MPHA intends to promote housing stability and continuity, as consistent with
its mission and its Guiding Principles for Redevelopment and Capital Investments.

a. With respect to a family living in an under-occupied scattered-site unit when MPHA
converts the unit from public housing to PBV, the unit may receive PBV assistance and the
family may remain in the unit until an appropriate-size scattered-site unit becomes available. If
MPHA determines that there will be no appropriate-size scattered-site unit within a reasonable
time, MPHA may offer a more nearly appropriate-size scattered-site unit. When MPHA offers
an appropriate-size or more nearly appropriate-size scattered-site unit, the family living in the
under-occupied scattered-site unit must move to the appropriate-size or more nearly
appropriate-size scattered-site unit within a reasonable period determined by MPHA.

b. With respect to a family living in an over-crowded scattered-site unit when MPHA
converts the unit from public housing to PBV, the unit may receive PBV assistance and the
family may remain in the unit. If the unit is over- crowded according to HQS standards, MPHA
will provide the family a priority for a transfer to a scattered-site or other unit consistent with

Page 55 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
applicable standards. MPHA may provide a Housing Choice Voucher, if the Executive Director

or designee determine in their sole discretion that a voucher is available for this purpose and
is the most reasonable means of providing adequate housing to the family.

C. The MPHA may revisit these policies after a reasonable transition period for conversion
of the scattered sites from public housing to PBV.

The first initiative under this activity was the launch of MPHA’s open-ended PBV Request for
Proposals (RFP) in 2018. Through the RFP, MPHA can strategically place vouchers—
including veterans (VASH) and non-elderly disabled (“mainstream”)—in ways that align with
the values and needs of the community, while achieving maximum return in creating additional
affordable housing. Under the RFP, MPHA will continue to make PBV awards and lease up
units in 2021 and beyond.

By 2021, MPHA will have project-based for the first time at properties owned by the agency,
following subsidy conversions under RAD and Section 18. Any future such applications are
contemplated elsewhere in this plan, and would follow the required and transparent course.

Note that starting with the 2020 plan, this activity integrated two closed-out activities: Shelter
to Home - PBV (2016-1); Targeted Project-Based Initiative (2011-1).

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data — Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)
There are no changes to metrics or data.

MPHA is incorporating a relevant authorization under Attachment C, D.2.b. (waiving 24 CFR
982.308f), under which “the Agency is authorized to determine contract rents and increases and
to determine the content of contract rental agreements that differ from the currently mandated
program requirements in the 1937 Act and its implementing regulations.” In executing its first
public housing preservation subsidy conversions, we noted the potential value, for public housing
residents and as a matter of administrative efficiency, of being able to preserve terms from public
housing leases and lease-related documents. MPHA desires this authorization going forward,
including an RAD applications MPHA might make in 2021 or beyond, as a further assurance that
public housing resident protections are preserved notwithstanding a conversion (except as
otherwise required by law). At this time MPHA is interested in implementing only in the second
(“contact rental agreements”) portion of this authorization. We would propose an update and
explain in future proposed plans if we sought to apply the first part related to modifying contract
rents.

MPHA may implement changes to the local PBV program to increase efficiency in several
respects, now that MPHA has converted over 700 scattered-site units to PBV. First, MPHA may
simplify rent reasonableness practices, by means that may include among others (1) allowing a
new annual rent to go into effect without a new rent reasonableness study when the new rent
would be authorized under the previous rent reasonableness study, and (2) omitting rent
reasonableness studies for particular units and instead explicitly relying on completed rent
reasonableness studies already completed for units with similar characteristics (e.g., same
bedroom size and neighborhood). Second, to even out management staff workload, MPHA may
stagger annual rent increase dates and may rely on increased fair market rents without rent
reasonableness studies to authorize rent increases during interim periods that will facilitate the
transition to staggered dates

Page 56 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

HC#1: Additional Units of Housing Made Available

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark | Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
Number of new housing units
made available for 0 25 N/A for N/A for the Plan
households at or below 80% the Plan
AMI as a result of the activity 66 Family
(increase). If units reach a Housing —
specific type of household Scattered
give that type in this box) Sites New
Construction.
(This is 84
units less the
18 existing
assisted
units).

HC#2: Units of Housing Preserved

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark | Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
Number of housing units 0 891 N/A for N/A for the Plan
preserved for households at the Plan
or below 80% AMI that would 18 Family
otherwise not be available Housing —
(increase). If units reach a Scattered
specific type of household, Sites New
give that type in this box. Construction.
(18 existing
assisted units
that will be

redeveloped)

* Ten scattered site units were not immediately converted because of in-progress
modernization. Conversion is expected in 2021.

Page 57 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

In 2022, subject to applicable HUD approvals, MPHA expects to undertake the demolition of 22
PBV-assisted scattered site units and their replacement after a 3-6 month demolition and
construction period with 84 PBV- and low-income housing tax credit-assisted modular units on
those sites. Current residents will remain subsidized throughout the process, be relocated
temporarily for the 3-6 month demolition and construction period and move into the new PBV-
assisted units. The MPHA expects to use this activity both to assure that the residents’ treatment
reflects the reality that they will be continuously subsided and moved into the new construction
and to facilitate the HAP contract transition from the current PBV units to the modular PBV units.
MPHA would not provide notice for terminating contracts under 24 CFR 983.206, or allow
residents to move with their assistance under HUD Notice PIH 2017-21, Attachment K
(implementing new Section 8(0)(13)(F)(iv) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 added by the Housing
Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2017), irrespective of any potential applicability of these
provisions. MPHA also may modify HAP and/or AHAP contract rules as needed to allow for partial
assignment of the current HAP contract to the new units with the necessary contract revisions, for
that assignment or the commencement of new HAP contracts on a staggered basisas households
move into the completed units, or as otherwise needed to assist the transition forthese households
and MPHA and satisfactory to the participating lender(s) and tax credit investor(s).

HC#4: Displacement Prevention

Outcome Bench k
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark enc. mar
Achieved?
Number of households at or 0 200* N/A for the | N/A for the Plan
below 80% AMI that would lose Plan

assistance or need to move
(decrease). If units reach a
specific type of household, give
that type in this box.

*This benchmark turned out to be higher than the number of families who were ultimately affected by the
change. While short of the benchmark, the outcome is considered fully successful, as every family intended to be
protected under this activity was protected and remained housed.

Page 58 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Low-Rent Annual to Three-Year Certifications (2009 — 2)
Approved in 2009, Implemented in 2012

Objective: Cost-effectiveness

Description/Update

MPHA recertifies every three years (instead of annually) elderly, disabled or other public housing
residents who are on a fixed income and whose sources of income are not likely to change for
extended periods of time. MPHA anticipates this change would save the agency time and allow
better utilization of its resources and believes this change also provides a significant benefit to its
residents. MPHA has maintained its policy of reporting changes in income.

This activity has the highest impact on our high-rise residents. Changing the annuals to every
three years for Elderly and Disabled and residents with a stable income has allowed staff to
concentrate their efforts on residents with substantial rent changes. MPHA runs HUD Enterprise
Income Verification (EIV) reports every three months for our minimum renters and continues to
run the EIV reports for tenants who are not required to do their annual certification in the current
year.

MPHA continues interim recertifications for any household that is required to be recertified or who
requests recertification due to a change in circumstances.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data— Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

MPHA plans no changes to this activity in the plan year.

CE #1: Agency Cost Savings

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?
Total cost of task in dollars (decrease). $78,349 $31,335
N/A for Plan | N/A for Plan

CE #2: Staff Time Savings

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?
Total time to complete the task in staff
hours (decrease). 3161 hours | 1264 hours | N/AforPlan | N/Afor Plan

CE #5: Increase in Agency Rental Revenue

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?
Rental revenue in dollars (increase). $14,437,400 | $20,000,000 N/A for Plan | N/A for Plan

Page 59

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Minimum Rent Initiative for Public Housing Residents (2010 — 2)
Approved in 2010 and Implemented in 2011

Objective: Cost-Effectiveness

Description/Update

Tenants moving into public housing whose calculated rent is less than the minimum rent, pay
the minimum rent that is in effect at the time of lease-up. This initiative increased the minimum
rent of existing tenants at the first annual or interim re-exam after implementation. The initiative
was implemented to promote self-sufficiency and increase rental income.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data— Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

MPHA does not plan any changes to the activity in the plan year.

CE #5: Increase in Agency Rental Revenue - Public Housing

Unit of Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Measurement Achieved?

Rental revenue in
dollars (increase). $221,400.00 $450,000 N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

Page 60 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Mobility Voucher Program (2009 - 6)
Approved in 2009, Implemented in 2010

Objective: Housing Choice
Description/Update

MPHA created a Mobility Voucher program to encourage low-income families to move to
communities of greater opportunity that are not impacted by concentrated poverty or race and to
find safe, decent and affordable housing in an environment conducive to breaking the cycle of
poverty. This initiative responds to HUD’s goal of deconcentrating families who live in poverty and
Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing. The program is structured to increase housing choices for
families on the MPHA Section 8 Waiting List and current program participants who live in Areas
of Concentrated Poverty and who are willing to move into non-concentrated areas (also referred
to as “areas of opportunity”).

We serve families under the Mobility Program by a) offering incentives and enhanced support to
help families find and keep homes in areas of opportunity within the City of Minneapolis, and b)
allowing participant families to lease a unit outside the City of Minneapolis, provided the unit is
located in an area of opportunity. Families who lease in another metro area housing authority's
jurisdiction must continue with MPHA case management services to remain eligible for the
Mobility Program. Mobility families who port-out cannot be absorbed during the three years they
are under the Contract of Participation with the receiving housing authority.

In 2015, the Mobility Voucher Program was redesigned to offer material incentives to the program
such as security deposit assistance, application fee assistance, higher payment standards, bus
cards, and moving assistance. In 2016 and 2017, MPHA hired a Mobility Community Services
Coordinator and began implementing strategies recommended by a report from the Family
Housing Fund, Enhancements and Best Practices Designed to Expand Resident Choice and
Mobility in Minneapolis. In 2018, MPHA completed a rent study to better understand rental trends
in the marketplace and inform data-driven decisions on where to adjust our payment standards.
MPHA intends to implement these area rents in ways that allow families to stretch their voucher
further, living where they can maximize their chances for success and the success of their
children.

In 2022, it is possible our mobility efforts under this activity could be synced with work we might
undertake as part of our proposal to form a Regional MTW Agency (see Activity 2021 — 1).

HUD announced in April 2021 that nine lead public housing authorities (PHAs) will participate in
HUD’s new Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Mobility Demonstration. Under the demonstration,
MPHA received 37 vouchers and Metropolitan Council Housing & Redevelopment Authority
(MCHRA) received 37 vouchers. Through this Demonstration, these sites will provide families with
children better access to low-poverty neighborhoods with high-performing schools and other
strong community resources. The Demonstration builds upon recent research that shows growing
up in neighborhoods with lower levels of poverty improves children's academic achievement and
long-term chances of success and reduces intergenerational poverty. Children who move to low-
poverty neighborhoods have also been shown to experience lower rates of hospitalizations, lower
hospital spending, and some changes in mental health over the long-term follow-up. Adults given
the chance to move to low-poverty neighborhoods experience reductions in obesity and diabetes.

The Housing Choice Voucher Mobility Demonstration will support selected PHAs in addressing
barriers to accessing housing choices by offering mobility-related services to increase the number
of voucher families with children living in opportunity areas. In addition to offering mobility-related
services, participating PHAs will work together in their regions to adopt administrative policies that

Page 61 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
further enable housing mobility, increase landlord participation, and reduce barriers for families to
move across PHA jurisdictions through portability. The Demonstration will face a rigorous,
independent evaluation to determine what services are most effective at helping families move to
opportunity areas. HUD also intends to make materials developed for the demonstration available
to all PHAs for us in their own communities.

MPHA'’s Mobility Voucher Program requires participant families to move to communities of greater
opportunity within Minneapolis and the 7 County Metro Area. The program is structured to
increase housing choices for families who are on MPHA'’s Section 8 HCV waiting list or are current
Housing Choice Voucher participants who currently live in areas concentrated by poverty and who
are willing and able to move to communities of greater opportunity.

The HCV Program continues to encourage all families to locate and obtain housing in
communities of greater opportunity. Eligibility criteria for the Mobility Voucher Program is as
follows: applicants must be currently living in a Minneapolis area impacted by race and poverty,
have minor children, be employed, in job training or in school, and be willing to enter into a contract
and relocate to an area not impacted by poverty, for a minimum of three years.

The Mobility Community Services Coordinator will provide the Mobility families with case
management services, referrals to community resources and employment / educational
opportunities, as well as act as the liaison between the tenant family and the property owner.
Working closely with the Community Services Coordinator-Mobility, families set goals, attend
regular meetings, participate in workshops, and receive on-going case management throughout
the entire time they are on program in order to achieve a greater level of self-sufficiency for their
entire family.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data — Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

MPHA does not plan any changes to this activity in the plan year.

HC #5: Increase in Resident Mobility

. . Bench k
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome enc. mar
Achieved?
Number of households able to move to a
better unit and/or neighborhood of 0 45 N/A for N/A
opportunity as a result of the activity the Plan for
the
Plan
HC #7: Households Assisted by Services that Increase Housing Choice
. . Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Achieved?
N.umber <_)f households.recelw.ng services 0 45 N/A for N/A
aimedto increase housing choice
the Plan for
the
Plan

Page 62

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Property Owners Incentive Program (2018 — 1)

Approved and implemented, 2018
Objectives: Housing Choice
Description/Update

MPHA and the City of Minneapolis partner to fund and administer incentives that encourage
property owners to accept Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs). With these incentives,
MPHA and the city intend to reassure property owners that have not partnered in the HCV
program, especially due to past challenging experiences, that their concerns can be addressed
or mitigated. MPHA anticipates these incentives will increase the number of property owners that
participate in the HCV program, leading to increased housing choice for families with vouchers—
particularly in areas of greater opportunity.

The incentives, covered under a Memorandum of Understanding with the city, include:

Property damage protections: The city will protect property owners by covering tenant
damage claims that exceed the security deposit, up to $2,500. MPHA will manage the
funds and work with the city to evaluate claims.

Property Owner Holding Fee: MPHA will make a payment of a Holding Fee of up to
$500 to the property owner to hold an approved unit for an eligible participant while
awaiting the release of a pro-rated rental subsidy.

First Time HCV Property Owner Incentive: Property Owners receive a one-time,
$250 incentive fee when they rent to a voucher holder for the first time.

MPHA processes and pays claims and receives reimbursement from the city for the city’s portion
(50 percent). MPHA began processing incentive payments in mid-2018, paying out $8,000 in new-
owner incentives by year-end. There were no payments for damage protection or the holding fee.
Anecdotally, owners have mentioned that the existence of the program—whether they received
payments or not—has had a positive effect on their working relationship with MPHA.

The program is considered a pilot, with a length to be determined by the draw-down of the initial
$50,000 funding pool. We will monitor claim patterns and the draw-down of the pool. At or before
the pilot’s conclusion, the city and MPHA will jointly reassess the success of the incentives and
potential adjustments. The partners may use a community review process and on-going surveys
of current and potential owners to adapt or to design new incentives under this initiative.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data— Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

MPHA maintain to this activity in the plan year, but also expand it to allow for the possibility that
MPHA would be able to utilize its funding in this manner without necessarily using financial support
from the City of Minneapolis. MPHA would also like to utilize its funds in this manner in conjunction
with its Flexible Subsidy for Community Priorities (2020 — 3) described above.

Page 63 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

HC #1: Additional Units of Housing Made Available

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Bentfhmark
Achieved?

Number of new housing units made
available for households at or below 0 30 N/A for N/
80% AMI as a result of the activity the Plan A
(increase). If units reach a specific Iﬁ;
type of household, give that type in Pla
this box. "

HC#5: Increase in Resident Mobility

. . Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome .
Achieved?

Number of households able to move
to a better unit and/or

neighborhood of opportunity as a 0 15 N/A for N/
C the Plan A
result of the activity (increase)

for

the

Pla

n
MPHA Metric
. . Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome .

Achieved?

Increase in the number of new owners
in opportunity areas of the City of
Minneapolis

0 15 N/A for the | N/A for the Plan
Plan

Page 64 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Public Housing Working Family Incentive (2010 — 1)
Approved and Implemented in 2011

Objectives: Self-Sufficiency

Description/Update

The rent calculation includes an automatic 15 percent deduction from the gross annual earned
income of a working family, defined as any family where earned income of any amount is part of
the rent calculation. This deduction provides the working family with available money to support
work-related costs such as transportation, uniforms, and health insurance premiums.

MPHA had has seen good results under this initiative, with annual increases in the number of
households employed and increases in the income of these households. These outcomes
improve the likelihood that the family would achieve a livable wage and move toward self-
sufficiency.

This is a rent reform initiative. MPHA has received no requests for hardship exceptions.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data— Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

MPHA plans no changes to this activity in the plan year.

SS #1: Increase in Household Income

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?

Average earned

income of households
affected by this policy $15,970 $23,000
in dollars (increase).

SS #3: Increase in Positive Outcomes in Employment Status

N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?
(6) Other - Households 1,241 1,200
with earned income. N/A for Plan N/A for Plan
(Expressed as percent) 21% 20%

Page 65 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

SS #4: Households Removed from Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)

(decrease).

receiving TANF assistance

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?
Number of households 546 400 N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

SS #6: Reducing Per Unit Subsidy Costs for Participating Households*

Section 8 and/or 9
subsidy per household
affected by this policy in
dollars (decrease).

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?
Average amount of $306 $315 N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

*This metric was required by HUD, but it does not provide valid information as subsidy proration has significantly

changed. Subsidy is provided by AMP, not individual tenant.

SS #7: Increase in Agency Rental Revenue

SS #7: Increase in Agency Rental Revenue

(increase). The PHA may create
one or more definitions for
"self-sufficiency" to use for this
metric. Each time the PHA uses
this metric, the "Outcome"
number should also be
provided in Section (Il)
Operating Information in the
space provided.

Unit of Measurement Baseline (2009) Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?
Total Household contributions
towards housing assistance $14,437,400 $21,000,000 N/A for Plan N/A for Plan
(increase).
SS #8: Households Transitioned to Self Sufficiency
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark
Achieved?
Number of households
transitioned to self-sufficiency 270 250 N/A for Plan N/A for Plan

* Self-Sufficiency Definition: Public housing residents whose rent increased to the flat rent amount for their unit.

Page 66

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Rent Reform Initiative (2014 — 1)
Approved and Implemented in 2014

Description/Update

The goal of rent reform was to streamline and simplify the rental subsidy determination and
recertification processes, promoting self-sufficiency for participants while saving costs and
allowing us to more serve more families from our waitlist. With the advent of federal sequestration
in 2013, the focus shifted to maintaining assistance for all current families within a severely
decreased budget.

MPHA'’s rent reform initiative includes the following elements, further details of which are
included in MPHA’s Statement of Corporate Policies and HCV Program Procedures:

Flat Subsidy: MPHA replaced the standard rent calculation method with a simplified, flat
subsidy model that incorporates consideration for tenant-paid utilities. We aspire to
present the HAP amounts in a way that gives families a clear understanding of how much
they will receive, allowing them to make a more informed decision of where theycould
move.

Minimum Rent: As part of the flat subsidy model, MPHA revised the application of
minimum rent policies. If a participant’s calculated rent amount is less than the minimum
rent amount, the participant pays the minimum rent to the owner.

40 Percent Affordability Cap: MPHA eliminated the 40 percent affordability cap because
under rent reform affordability becomes the responsibility of the family. We will not approve
a Request for Tenancy Approval (RFTA) if a participant’s rent portion exceeds 50 percent
of their monthly adjusted income without supervisory review and approval.

Revised Asset Income Calculation and Verification Policies: When the market valueof
a family’s assets is below an established asset threshold, MPHA will exclude income from
these assets. When the total asset market value is greater than the established threshold,
MPHA will calculate asset income by multiplying the asset’s market value by the applicable
passbook savings rate. HCV households may self-certify when the marketvalue of the
household’s total assets is below the established threshold.

Interim Re-examinations: MPHA limits HCV families to one discretionary interim re-
examination per year. Between recertifications, household members who are employed
are not required to report increases in earned income. Unemployed household members
(change to “households with no earned income”) must report any subsequent employment.
Increases in unearned income for any household member and changes in household
composition must still be reported. MPHA does not require notification of increases of
income that do not require an interim.

Working Family Incentive and Streamlined Deductions and Exclusions: MPHA has
eliminated childcare, medical expenses, and dependent deductions from the calculationof
adjusted income. To lessen the impact of these changes, MPHA continues to administer
the Working Family Incentive and increased the standard elderly/disabled

Page 67 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

deduction. MPHA excludes all income for adult, full-time students (other than the head of
household, co-head, or spouse).

¢ Changes in Fair Market Rents (FMRs): MPHA waived the requirement that the agency
conduct reasonable rent determinations on all HCV units when there is a five percent year-
over-year decrease in the FMR in effect 60 days before the contract anniversary. MPHA
conducts reasonable rent determinations at the time of initial lease-up, at the time of owner
rent increases, and any other times deemed appropriate by MPHA. MPHA conducts
research and market analysis on local rents. We intend to explore updating our payment
standards to reflect this local market analysis as way of increasing choice for families.

e Flat Subsidy Reasonable Accommodation: As a reasonable accommodation for
individuals with qualifying disabilities, MPHA may provide a higher subsidy for accessible
units.

e Mixed Families: For families with mixed immigration status, MPHA will deduct 10% from
the flat subsidy amount. This 10% deduction is a flat deduction from the subsidy amount,
regardless of the number of ineligible family members in the household.

¢ Mitigating rent increases in cases of subsidy conversion: MPHA may mitigate and/or
phase in rent increases for households that formerly lived in Section 9 public housing and
moved to MPHA’s PBV program through a subsidy conversion program (such as RAD or
Section 18), as permitted under the MTW Agreement and program regulations.

e Triennial Recertification for All Families [UPDATED]: All households will undergo
recertification once every three years. MPHA will perform recertification on a rolling basis,
with approximately 1/3 of families recertified each year.

NOTE: Families in project-based units which receive funding from HUD’s Community Planning
and Development department through the Supportive Housing Program (SHP) or the Housing
Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) program are exempt from MTW minimum rent and
all other aspects of HCV rent reform.

NOTE: MPHA’s Rent Reform activity and authorizations may be applied to all Section 8-funded
voucher-types, as specified under MPHA’s Statement of Policies and any relevant procedures.
This includes tenant- and project-based voucher subsidies, including MPHA-controlled properties
that have undergone conversion from Section 9 to Section 8 through the Rental Assistance
Demonstration or other HUD-approved program, unless otherwise prohibited by HUD pursuant to
statutory or regulatory requirements not subject to waiver.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data — Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

MPHA is adding item (k), to move all households subject to this activity to a triennial recertification
cycle. Related this change, the narrative modifies item (e) to remove references to “annual”
certifications, and clarify interim recertification policy. This change is authorized by Attachment C
- D.1(c), which is already approved under this activity.

MPHA currently recertifies households on fixed incomes triennially. By moving all families to this
same cycle, MPHA advances the statutory objective of increasing incentives for self-sufficiency

Page 68 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

by allowing working families to retain more of their growth in earned income. It will have the
secondary effect of advancing the cost-effectiveness of the agency’s operations, freeing up staff
capacity to focus on other priorities that advance the wellbeing of families.

Households will not be required to report to MPHA any interim changes in income, or undergo an
interim reexamination, unless this increase represents an initial introduction of earned income for
a household that previously had none. Changes in household composition will also still require
reporting and trigger an interim reexamination. MPHA will continue to process interim
examinations as today, and adjust rent downward as warranted, where families experience a
decline in household income.

MPHA will recertify one-third of families in 2021, an additional third in 2022, and the remaining
third in 2023, with each family experiencing triennial certification going forward.

We do not anticipate that this change, by its construction, would have an adverse impact upon
any families. However, should any situation arise, MPHA'’s standard rent reform hardship policy
would apply.

MPHA has conducted a basic impact analysis by looking at the average change in tenant
payment over the prior 12 months, and calculating the impact if families retained these payments
(rather than undergo annual or interim reexamination). Since fixed-income HCV households are
already certified triennially, this change would affect only households with earned (employment)
income, who are now recertified annually.

Estimate of Impact: Triennial Recertifications

Avg. Avg.
Monthly Monthly

MTW,/Rent Reform VOUCHERS Tenant Tenant Average Year-over-Year
Payment Payment Increase in Tenant Payment
(2019) (2020)

Households with Earned Income S 451.00 | S 470.00 | S 19.00

Individual Affected Household Impact

Avg. retained earnings (Annual) S 228.00

Avg. retained earnings (3 Years) S 684.00

Aggregate Impact (Annual)

Total EA families (July 2020) 1660
Families forgoing reexam (2/3) 1107
Monthly savings to families (additional HAP from MPHA) S 21,027
Annual savings to families (additional HAP from MPHA) S 252,320

Page 69 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

The impact on families is positive. With an average increase in monthly tenant payment of $19, a
household would retain $228 per year ($684 between triennial recertifications). On an aggregate
basis, assuming 1/3 of families recertified each year, this amounts to $252,320 in retained

earnings for families.

Conversely, this represents $252,320 in additional HAP payments that MPHA would make—a
measure of the cost implications of this change. We believe this is outweighed by the benefit to
MPHA families and by staff time savings. This basic model also does not account for the effect of
the earning incentive created by this policy, which could lead to higher growth in family income
over time compared to the status quo—a positive outcome for both families and the PHA.

There are no other changes to this activity, nor to metrics or data collection.

CE #1: Agency Cost Savings

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?

Total cost of task in dollars

(budget for Section 8 HCV $44,451,999 $50,578,800 N/Aforthe [N/A for the Plan

program — expenses) Plan

CE #2: Staff Time Savings

. . Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome R
Achieved?

N/A for the | N/A for the Plan

Total time to complete the
Plan

task in staff hours 0* 0*
(decrease).
* In assembling this report, MPHA has looked closely at our prior reporting on this metric and investigated the
capacity of our existing internal data sources to measure baselines and outcomes. Our review has determined that
we are currently unable to measure this metric in a verifiable, usable way. MPHA will continue exploring whether
to reinstate this metric in the future.

CE #3: Decrease in Error Rate of Task Execution

. ] Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome .
Achieved?

12.6% error rate

Average error rate in 4% error rate in N/A for the | N/A for the Plan

. . . in adjusted . .
calculating adjusted income inciJme adjusted income Plan
as a percentage . calculation
P g calculation

SS #1: Increase in Household Income

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
A i f
Verage Income from $17,495 $25,611 N/A forthe | N/A for the Plan
employment Plan

*Among employed households.

Page 70 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

SS #3: Increase in Positive Outcomes in Employment Status

Unit of Measurement

Baseline

Benchmark

Outcome

Benchmark
Achieved?

6. Other — work-able
households with earned
income*

1,504 heads of
households had
earned income

58% of work-able
households had a
head of
household with
earned income

1825 heads of
households had
earned income

70% of work-able
households had a
head of
household with
earned income

N/A for the Plan

N/A for the Plan

"Work-able" is defined as a HOH that is not elderly or verified as disabled.

SS #4: Households Removed from Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF)

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
N/A for the Plan [N/A for the Plan
Number of households
2,418 450

receiving TANF assistance

SS #6: Reducing Per Unit Subsidy Costs for Participating Households

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
2020-$751.00 | N/A for the Plan|N/A for the Plan
Average per unit cost $730 (1.6% COLA
2020)
SS #8: Households Transitioned to Self-Sufficiency
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Bemfhmark
Achieved?
Number of households
transitioned to self- 14 2020: 350 N/A for the Plan |N/A for the Plan

sufficiency (increase). The
PHA may create one or
more definitions for "self-
sufficiency" to use for this
metric. Each time the PHA
uses this metric, the
"Outcome" number should
also be provided in Section
(1) Operating Information
in the space provided.*

*Includes homeownership, zero HAP, and voluntary withdrawals due to achieving financial stability.

Page 71

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Replace Form of Declaration of Trust (DOT) with Land Use Restriction
Agreement (LURA) to Preserve Public Housing (2019 — 1)

Approved in 2019, Implemented in 2020
Objectives: Housing Choice, Cost-Effectiveness
Description/Update:

MPHA has implemented a Strategic Vision and Capital Plan featuring multiple strategies for
preserving its portfolio, including RAD and Section 18. However, these HUD programs may be
infeasible or undesirable in limited cases where properties are nonetheless in need of significant
rehabilitation.

For these properties, MPHA will replace the form of Declaration of Trust (DOT) that inhibits the
agency’s ability to leverage needed capital investment, with a Land Use Restriction Agreement
(LURA). This action should help MPHA leverage funds locally and move forward with revitalization
of these properties. We will do this while maintaining the long-term affordability of this housing for
very low-income families via the LURA. In contrast to the DOT, the LURA is a proven framework
that is well understood by potential lending/funding partners.

This initiative will contribute to HUD’s emphasis on preservation and capital investment and
repositioning, while assuring long-term affordability and fully protecting current and future
residents. Further, it will establish procedural steps and generate insights that will benefit HUD,
MPHA, and other PHAs with a similar desire to preserve their portfolios in the future.

This activity is implemented insofar as MPHA has commenced the process of operationalizing it
with HUD. MPHA has submitted a form of LURA to HUD for approval, which would continue to
apply applicable public housing requirements to the properties (as modified by any applicable
HUD-approved MTW-related changes). The next steps depend upon agreement with HUD on the
form of this template LURA. MPHA intends to revive this currently dormant conversation with HUD
in 2021 and move forward.

Once fully implemented, MPHA projects applying the activity to no more than 50 units. Based
upon a comprehensive assessment of its property needs and values, MPHA has determined that
two properties (consisting respectively of six and five contiguous units) might be optimal for this
approach (see table below). MPHA would submit to HUD for approval of the replacement of the
form of DOT with the LURA in connection with these properties. MPHA will continue to own and
manage the properties. No family would need to move or see any change in rent as a resultof this
action.

NOTE: HUD staff is considering whether HUD can agree to the replacement of the form of DOT
with a LURA along the lines described above under applicable regulations (i.e., without MTW),
notably 24 CFR 905.700 (“Other security interests”) and if necessary 24 CFR 905.108 (definition
of “Declaration of Trust”, which such a LURA would meet) and 24 CFR 905.318 (requirement to
maintain Declaration of Trust). If HUD determines that HUD can approval a LURA under these
regulations, MPHA will be able to use such a HUD-approved LURA and this MTW will become
unnecessary. If HUD determines the activity is necessary, HUD and MPHA agree to execute a
Community-Specific Authorization that will support the activity.

Page 72 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



Units to which we would seek to apply this activity:

Property Name Property ID
Bloomington Gardens 89-0001
Bloomington Gardens 89-0002
Bloomington Gardens 89-0003
Bloomington Gardens 89-0004
Bloomington Gardens 89-0005
Bloomington Gardens 89-0006
Linden Hills 52-1316
Linden Hills 52-1318
Linden Hills 52-1320
Linden Hills 52-1322
Linden Hills 52-1324

FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

AMP

MNO002000002, Scattered Sites
MNO002000002, Scattered Sites
MNO002000002, Scattered Sites
MNO002000002, Scattered Sites
MNO002000002, Scattered Sites
MNO002000002, Scattered Sites
MNO002000002, Scattered Sites
MNO002000002, Scattered Sites
MNO002000002, Scattered Sites
MNO002000002, Scattered Sites
MNO002000002, Scattered Sites

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data — Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

None.

CE#4: Increase in Resources Leveraged

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
Amount of funds leveraged in dollars " . .
(increase). 0 TBD N/Ain N/A in Plan
Plan
* Activity still in planning stage.
HC#2: Units of Housing Preserved
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc_hmark
Achieved?
Number of housing units preserved N/Ain N/Ain Plan
for households at or below 80 Plan
percent of AMI that would otherwise 0 TBD*
not be available (increase). If units
reach a specific type of household,
give that type in this box.

* Activity still in planning stage.

Page 73

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Shelter to Home - Public Housing (2015 — 1)

Approved in 2015, Implemented in 2017

Objectives: Housing Choice, Self-Sufficiency

Description/Update

In March 2019, MPHA opened the Minnehaha Townhomes, constructed in partnership with
multiple public entities (and one philanthropic contribution). MPHA owns and manages these 16
townhomes for families experiencing homelessness. Families enter these public housing units
directly as referrals from the Hennepin County Coordinated Entry homeless shelter system, with
the units reserved for families below 30 percent of area median income. The development
includes four two-bedroom and 12 three-bedroom units, along with a playground, ample green
space, community patio, and storm-water management. Four units are permanent supportive
housing, reserved for families experiencing long-term homelessness. The families who live at the
Minnehaha Townhomes receive ongoing services from the county.

Under HUD’s Faircloth limit, the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority (MPHA) could operate
additional public housing units over its current stock and receive additional subsidy for the units,
if these units could be developed. Another premise proposed under this activity is that MPHA use
its MTW authority to work with local affordable housing developers to include homeless- focused
Faircloth units in affordable housing projects in the City of Minneapolis, using the Operating
Subsidy-Only Mixed Finance Development process. These developments would be dependent
upon the developer receiving other non-public housing financing. This concept has not been
successful since introduced with the implementation of this activity; the operation of public
housing units within a private/non-profit property is not appealing to developers. However, MPHA
remains open to a partnership along these lines, under the auspices of this activity.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data— Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

None.

HC #1: Additional Units of Housing Made Available
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
Number of new housing units made
available for households at or below ) _
80% AMI as a result of the activity 0 16 N/Ainthe| N/Ainthe Plan
(increase). Plan
HC #5: Increase in Resident Mobility
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?

Page 74 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Number of households able to move
to a better unit and/or neighborhood
of opportunity as a result of the
activity.

16

N/A in the
Plan

N/A in the Plan

HC #7: Households Assisted by Services that Increase Housing Choice

Bench k
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome enc' mar
Achieved?
Number of households receiving
services aimed to increase housing 0 16 N/A in the N/A in the Plan
choice (increase). Plan

SS #3: Increase in Positive Outcomes in Employment Status

Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome Benc-hmark
Achieved?
8. Employed Full-Time 0 4 N/A in the N/A in the Plan
9. Employed Part-Time 0 4 Plan
10. Enrolled in an Educational 0 0
Program 0 0
11. Enrolled in job Training Program 16 8
12. Unemployed 0 0
13. Other

SS #4: Households Removed from Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)

Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome Bencfhmark

Achieved?
Number of households receiving TANF 16 8 N/A in the N/A in the Plan
assistance (decrease). Plan

SS #5: Households Assisted by Services that Increase Self Sufficiency

Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?

Number of households receiving

services aimed to increase self- 0 6 N/A in the N/A in the Plan

sufficiency (increase). Plan

Note: Clients receive services in the initial months after move-in. We anticipate there will typically be
a mix of residents receiving these initial services, and those who no longer need them.

SS #8: Households Transitioned to Self-Sufficiency
Benchmark
Unit of Measurement Baseline | Benchmark | Outcome enc. mar
Achieved?
Number of households transitioned to
self-sufficiency (increase). The PHA 0 2 N/Ainthe| N/Ainthe Plan
may create one or more definitions Plan

Page 75

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

for "self-sufficiency" to use for this
metric. Each time the PHA uses this
metric, the "Outcome" number
should also be provided in Section (Il)
Operating Information in the space
provided.

Page 76

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Supportive Housing for Youth (2016 — 3)
Approved in 2016, Implemented in 2016

Objectives: Housing Choice, Self-Sufficiency, Cost-Effectiveness
Description/Update

The City of Minneapolis has a significant need for supportive housing for homeless youth. This
activity helps MPHA contribute through vouchers or sponsor-based/non-traditional rental subsidies
to help meet this need.

This activity began when two local partners, Project for Pride in Living (PPL) and YouthLink,
worked together to build a new facility to provide supportive housing for 46 homeless youth (ages
18-23). MPHA committed 25 project-based vouchers for a period of 20 years. The facility, called
Downtown View, opened in February 2018. YouthLink and PPL provide educational support, job
training, and other supportive services. Case managers also help them navigate the often- difficult
system of community-based adult services such as education, employment, and independent
housing. Youth pay 30% of their incomes toward their housing. The youth served come to the
program via the Hennepin County Coordinated Entry system for sheltering the homeless, with
intake administered by Youthlink. MPHA operates under an agreement with PPL and YouthLink
that details funding and operational requirements of the program along with the reporting
requirements.

This activity is expanding in 2021 to include additional sponsor-based partnerships, on a similar
model. The firstis at Nicollet Square, where MPHA funding will support 42 efficiency units for youth
between 16 and 22 experiencing homelessness, including those in extended foster care. Youthlink
will provide onsite services. And at Cedar View, 10 one-bedroom apartments will serve homeless
pregnant or parenting youth ages 18 to 22, with services provided by Simpson Housing. Both
programs also feature the involvement of Beacon Interfaith Housing Collaborative, an MPHA partner
familiar from our work on Great River Landing (GO Housing MTW activity). We look forward to
reporting the outcomes for these young people going forward.

Changes to Activity/Metrics/Data— Planned (Annual Plan) or Actual (Annual Report)

This activity has been renamed “Supportive Housing for Youth.” (The title was formerly preceded
by the word “Permanent”). This has no bearing upon the program intent or activities. The term
“‘permanent” is ill-defined and has the potential to be confusing.

Otherwise, no changes.

Page 77 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

CE#4: Increase in Resources Leveraged

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
Amount of funds leveraged 0 $11,900,649 N/A for the N/A for the Plan
in dollars (increase). Plan

HC #1: Additional Units of Housing Made Available

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc'hmark
Achieved?
Number of new housing N/A for the N/A for the Plan
units made available for Plan
households at or below 80% 0 77
AMI as a result of the activity
(increase)

HC #5 Households Assisted by Services that Increase Resident Mobility

. . Bench k
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome enc. mar
Achieved?
Number of households able N/A for the N/A for the Plan
to move to a better unit Plan
and/or neighborhood of 0 77
opportunity as a result of the
activity (increase).
HC #7: Households Assisted by Services that Increase Housing Choice
. . B
Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome enc.hmark
Achieved?
Number of households
N/A for the N/A for the Plan

receiving services aimed to
increase housing choice
(increase).

0 77 Plan

SS #1: Increase in Household Income

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc'hmark
Achieved?
Average earned income N/A for the N/A for the Plan
of households affected 0 $8,487 Plan
by this
policy (increase).*

Page 78 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

* For 2020, because of temporary partner data limitations, outcome reflects participants in the

Downtown View
property only.

SS #2: Increase in Household Savings

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc-hmark
Achieved?
Average amount of
savings/escrow of ; $300 N/A for the Plan N/A for the Plan

households affected by this
policy (increase).

SS #3: Increase in Positive Outcomes in Employment Status*

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
(1) Employed Full-Time - 0 0
(2) Employed Part-Time - 0 8
(3) Enrolled in an Educational 0 3
Program -
(4) Enrolled in Job Training 0 8 N/A for the Plan N/A for the Plan
Program -
(5) Unemployed - 25 0
(6) Other: 0 0

* For 2020, because of temporary partner data limitations, outcome reflects participants in the Downtown

View
property only.

SS #5: Households Assisted by Services that Increase Self Sufficiency

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benr:hmark
Achieved?
Number of households
.. . . N/A for the Plan N/A for the Plan
receiving services aimed to 0 7

increase self-sufficiency
(increase).

SS #8: Households Transitioned to Self Sufficiency

Unit of Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benc.hmark
Achieved?
Number of households N/A for the Plan N/A for the Plan
0 2

transitioned to self-sufficiency
(increase). The PHA may create
one or more definitions for
"self-sufficiency" to use for this
metric. Each time the PHA uses
this metric, the "Outcome"
number should also be
provided in Section (Il)
Operating Information in the

Page 79

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

space provided.

* Self Sufficiency Definition: Youth on an education or employment trajectory and able to afford safe and
decent housing upon exit from program.

Page 80 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
5. ACTIVITIES NOT YET IMPLEMENTED

None.

6. ACTIVITIES ON HOLD

Alternate Income Verifications (2013 — 2)
Approved in 2013, Not Implemented, Placed On-Hold in 2017

Description

The purpose of this activity was to enable low-income persons in need of assisted living to receivehousing
with services that would not be available to them with the current regulatory requirementsfor verification
of income in public housing. MPHA proposed that if an applicant was eligible and has income
information that clearly demonstrates eligibility for public housing, MPHA should be able to utilize this
information to sign a lease and move the tenant into housing. However, MPHAfound in practice that it
did not need to implement this initiative to successfully house persons in the agency’s new acute
assisted living/memory care programs. The activity may, however, be relevant to future efforts.

Reactivation Update (Plan) or Actions Taken (Report)

MPHA'’s plans and timeline are indeterminate at this time. The activity was placed on-hold in 2017,and we
continue to assess its future potential need.

Changes or Modifications since Approval
None.

Job-coaching / Savings-match Pilot is just one component of MPHA’sexisting
activity - Goal-Oriented Housing Initiative (2018 — 2)

Job-coaching / Savings-match Pilot: In 2021, MPHA expects to pilot a program to incentivize
employment and savings for participants in MPHA'’s public housing and voucher programs. Participation
in the program will be voluntary, serving a target of up to 25 families inits first year. In return for a savings
match of up to $100 per month, participants will receive dedicated coaching and connections with service
providers focused on employment/career pathways, education and skills development, financial
education. Other connections/partnership mightinclude literacy and English language classes, services,
mentorship services, and childcare providers. MPHA will use multiple methods to recruit from among
the families we serve, including efforts to reach across language or other barriers. Potential annual
costs, including the savings match for the indicated number of families and anticipated hiring of a
program coordinator position, would be approximately $100,000. However, MPHA will pursue grant
funding to defray these costs in full or in part.

Reactivation Update (Plan) or Actions Taken (Report)

MPHA'’s plans and timeline are indeterminate at this time. The activity was placed on-hold in 2021,and we
continue to assess its future potential need.

Changes or Modifications since Approval

None.

Page 81 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Public Housing Earned-Income Disregard (2009 — 4)

Approved in 2009, Implemented in 2010, Placed On-Hold in 2017
Description

HUD regulations allow families a full income disregard for one year and a 50% disregard for the
second year in certain circumstances (including employment of a previously unemployed
household member, participation in a self-sufficiency program, and if the household receives
welfare payments). As families move in and out of employment, the disregard is postponed.
Monitoring this standard arrangement is time consuming and creates administrative hardships
that are prone to errors. MPHA created a full two-year income disregard for eligible families, which
eliminated the administrative hardship and time-consuming monitoring.

Since implementing this initiative, 353 MPHA residents have completed MTW EIDs. This number
reflects the percentage of elderly and disabled residents in our population. However, households
who participated in this program had a meaningful incentive to work and continue working as the

EID is targeted to reward families who maintain their employment for a full two years. MPHA also
found the initiative reduced staff time and mitigated possible errors as the policy implements EID
for two full years without having to deal with the intermittent, cumbersome tracking and
communications issues related to the HUD standard 48-month program. Residents reported that
they were able to follow and understand this program better.

The activity has been successful. MPHA placed this activity on hold when we judged that we could
continue it without MTW authority. However, we believe there may be circumstances in which we
would reactivate it in the future.

Reactivation Update (Plan) or Actions Taken (Report)

MPHA'’s plans and timeline are indeterminate at this time. The activity was placed on-hold in 2017,
and we continue to assess its future potential need.

Changes or Modifications since Approval

None.

Page 82 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
7. CLOSED-OUT ACTIVITIES

Note: There are no activities proposed for closure in 2021.

Absence from Unit Initiative (2011 - 3)

Approved in 2001, Implemented in 2011, Closed in 2017

Why the activity was closed out: The absence-from-unit initiative continues the rent obligation
for tenants whose income is temporarily reduced during an absence from the unit for more than
30 days. Under this initiative, tenants who temporarily lose income were required to pay rent as
if the income continued. Residents could request a hardship to pay minimum rent during their
absence, along with an agreement to repay the difference over the next 12 months. MPHA'’s
resident organization has continually challenged MPHA to end this initiative as it has a
disproportionate impact on immigrant families who receive SSI and lose this income if they travel
outside the United States. After several years of experience and study of the financial impact of
this initiative, MPHA has determined that the administrative burden related to this initiative and
the hardship this creates for very low-income immigrant families is not cost-effective.

Biennial Housing Quality Standards Inspections (2012 — 1)

Approved and Implemented in 2012, Closed out in 2014

Why the activity was closed out: This activity gave MPHA the authority to change the HCV
Program's annual Housing Quality Standards (HQS) Inspection requirement to a biennial HQS
Inspection requirement for units in multifamily complexes of six (6) units or more and where 80%
of those units passed HQS Inspections in the prior two years. However, two years later Section
220 of the 2014 Congressional Appropriations Act allowed “public housing authorities to inspect
assisted dwelling units during the term of a HAP Contract by inspecting such units not less than
biennially instead of annually." MPHA's current MTW initiative under this category is fullycompliant
with all the allowances under Section 220 of the 2014 Congressional Appropriations Act and the
agency closed it when we judged that MTW authority was no longer required.

Block Grant and Fungible Use of MPHA Resources (2009 — 1)

Approved 2009, Implemented in 2009, Closed in 2017

Why the activity was closed out: HUD does not require this to be reported in the same format
as other initiatives. The MTW Sources and Uses provides the detail of the Combined Fund. This
Activity was moved to the “Closed Out” Section of the 2017 MTW Plan per HUD instruction.

Combine Homeownership Programs (2009 — 3)

Approved and implemented in 2009, Closed out in 2012

Why the activity was closed out: MPHA discontinued this initiative in 2012 due to funding
shortfalls, and closed out the program. With the phase-out of MPHA’s Homeownership Made
Easy (HOME) program in June 2012, two families received homeowner education and mortgage
readiness counseling in 2012. Of these, one family closed on their home in Northeast Minneapolis
in June 2012. No families were assisted through the Moving Home program. No

Page 83 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

families were referred by Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity or Neighborhood Housing Services of
Minneapolis for the Section 8 Mortgage Foreclosure Prevention Program.

Conversion of Mixed-Finance Public Housing Units to PBV (2010 — 3)
Approved in 2010, Implemented in 2019, Closed in 2020

Explanation for Closure: MPHA consolidated this activity with another that was fundamentally
the same, Conversion of Public Housing Operating Subsidy and Capital Funds for MHOP Units
(2018 - 5). One activity pertained to a subset of properties of the other, which was redundant and
potentially confusing. The core of both activities was to operationalize subsidy conversion
programs for units in the Metropolitan Housing Opportunities Program (MHOP), which are owned
and managed by third parties and created under the Hollman v. Cisneros Settlement Agreement.
MPHA is continuing the initiative under this activity now under 2018 — 5.

Earned Income Disallowance Simplification - HCV (2012 — 2)

Approved and Implemented in 2012, Closed out in 2016

Why the activity was closed out: In the Housing Choice Voucher Program, HUD regulations
allow families whose head of household is disabled a full income disregard for one year and a
50% disregard for the second year. As families move in and out of employment, the disregard is
postponed; the monitoring is time-consuming and creates administrative hardships that are prone
to errors. MPHA created a two-year full income disregard for eligible families and eliminated the
administrative hardship and time-consuming monitoring. MPHA eliminated the Earned Income
Disregard in implementing its Rent Reform program, but permitted current participants to
complete their two-year eligibility under his initiative.

Foreclosure Stabilization PBV Demonstration Program (2010 — 5)

Approved in 2010, Implemented in 2011, Closed in 2017

Why the activity was closed out: This initiative was a partnership with a local non-profit that
purchased and rehabilitated four- and six-unit properties that had gone through foreclosure.
MPHA project-based 21 vouchers at these units. Implementation began in May 2011 and was
complete by August 2012 when all 21 units were occupied. The units have remained occupied
and active in 2016 as preserved units of affordable housing. The activity’s objectives have been
fulfilled.

MPHA - Hennepin County Transitional Housing Demonstration (2013 — 1)
Approved in 2013, Implemented in 2014, Closed out in 2016.

Why the activity was closed out: MPHA partnered with Hennepin County to create a “Transitional
Housing with Supportive Services” demonstration program to allow MPHA to utilizeup to eight
public housing units for low-income individuals who are in need of transitional housingfor brief
periods from a few days to a few months. These individuals are low-income vulnerable persons
who will be exiting the hospital, have no support system and need supportive services toavoid re-
hospitalization and who without such services would remain in the hospital costing thousands of
dollars which could be significantly mitigated under this initiative. This activity did not live up to its
promise. The county medical center ultimately could not secure adequate funding to support the
concept. Even though it was more costly to address the repeated health needs of homeless people
who visited the hospital, Minnesota Medical Assistance (Medicaid) paid for medical costs and could

Page 84 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
not reimburse for housing. Since implementation in 2014, only two units were occupied by seven

individuals, which fell considerably short of our expectations. The key lesson learned is to continue
to work on ways that Medicaid might reimburse for housing related costs.

Page 85 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Public Housing Self-Sufficiency Program (2009 — 5)

Approved and implemented in 2009, Closed in 2012

Why the activity was closed out: MPHA discontinued this program in 2012 due to federal
funding cutbacks in its housing programs. This program was developed to support MPHA'’s
homeownership initiatives which were also discontinued in 2012.

Reintegration of Offenders (2016 — 2)
Approved in 2016, Implemented in 2017, Closed in 2020

Why the activity was closed out: We integrated this partnership under another, subsequently-
created MTW activity, Goal-Oriented Housing (2018-2). The intentions and execution of the
Reintegration of Offenders (also known as Great River Landing) project are a perfect fit for
MPHA'’s Goal-Oriented Housing framework. The authorizations and scope of this earlier activity
are entirely contained within the intent and authorizations of Goal-Oriented Housing. Accordingly,
Activity 2016-2 was closed in 2020. Great River Landing is a project-based voucher partnership
focused on ex-offenders committing to a program of job-training and employment. To date, the
initiative took the interim form of a sponsor-based arrangement while the Great River Landing
facility was under construction. We expect it to open by 2020, at which point MPHA will enter into
the long-term, project-based voucher form of subsidy. In addition to stable housing and access to
employment resources, the partner organizations (Better Futures Minnesota and Beacon
Interfaith Housing Collaborative) will provide social and supportive services that will help the men
reunify with their families and establish civic pride and ties to their communities once they enter
the program.

Shelter to Home - Project-Based Vouchers (2016 — 1)

Approved in 2016, Implemented in 2016, Closed in 2020
Why the activity was closed out: This activity has been superseded by Activity 2018-6 (Local

PBYV Program). Under its Local PBV Program, MPHA now has a comprehensive, open Request for
Proposals (RFP) for PBVs that allows MPHA to establish and accomplish community-driven goals
with its PBV allocations (including directing units to serve community priorities such as
homelessness, which was the stated original purpose of this activity, 2016-1). Accordingly, MPHA
closed this activity as its intentions, potential outcomes, and authorizations are fully encompassed
within our approved Local PBV Program Activity 2018-6. Under this activity, MPHA proposed to
place up to 50 project-based vouchers (PBVs) with non-profit housing providers, focused on
providing housing to formerly homeless families. Families will receive ongoing services from
Hennepin County, property owners and/or their services provider partners. MPHA issued an initial
request-for-proposals (RFP) in August 2016 and subsequently awarded a housing assistance
payments (HAP) contract to one housing provider, Lutheran Social Services, for 12 PBVs. These
units have been converted to PBV in the course of natural attrition of units.

Page 86 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Soft Subsidy Initiative (2011 — 2)
Approved in 2011, Implemented in 2013, Closed in 2020
Why the activity was closed out: We closed and integrated this activity under a subsequently-
created MTW activity, Goal-Oriented Housing Initiative (2018-2). Goal-Oriented Housing was
designed at the outset to incorporate a broader approach than the narrow program proposed in
this activity in 2011. This activity is presently inactive. Its authorizations were absorbed into Goal-
Oriented Housing activity, and any potential revival of the program envisioned here would be
encompassed by Goal-Oriented Housing. Accordingly, Activity 2011-2 was closed in 2020. Under
this activity, MPHA initially entered into a subsidy agreement with a service-provider partner that
rehabbed units for participating families. The family would commit to a path toward self-sufficiency
and into the workforce, receiving a rent subsidy in return. The rent portion was structured
differently than a standard voucher arrangement to incentivize work. MPHA provided a fixed
subsidy payment to the partner, who also provided services related to education or job-training.
After some successful years, this initial partner experienced funding challenges and discontinued
the program at the end of 2017. We continued unsuccessfully to seek another partner.

Targeted Project-Based Initiative (2011 - 1)

Approved in 2011, Implemented in 2012, Closed in 2020

Why the activity was closed out: This activity has been superseded by Activity 2018-6 (Local
PBYV Program). Under its Local PBV Program, MPHA now has a comprehensive, open Request
for Proposals (RFP) for PBVs that allows MPHA to establish and accomplish community-driven
goals with its PBV allocations (including leveraging units of non-PBV affordable housing, which
was the sole stated original purpose of this activity, 2011-1). The units originally intended for
creation under this activity were constructed, and the activity is no longer in active use.
Accordingly, MPHA closed this activity as its intentions and potential outcomes are fully
encompassed within approved activity 2018-6. Under this activity, MPHA project-based vouchers
for the purpose of creating additional affordable housing for low-income families in the City of
Minneapolis. MPHA'’s objective was to expand the locations of PBV programs, and to strategically
deploy voucher awards to leverage the creation of additional non-PBV affordable housing
(affordable to families with 80 percent of Area Media Income or below). MPHA first awarded
vouchers under this initiative in early 2012, ultimately awarding 41 vouchers that facilitated an
additional 226 units (a total of 267 affordable housing units) across four developments. This
exceeded the goal of 120 units.

Page 87 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
SOURCES AND USES OF MTW FUNDS

A. PLANNED APPLICATION OF MTW FUNDS

Estimated Sources of MTW Funds
The MTW PHA shall provide the estimated sources and amount of MTW funding by Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
line item.

Note: the information collected in this section is to fulfill MTW programmatic reporting requirements and does not
replace the MTW PHA's obligation to annually complete its audited financial statements through HUD’s Financial Data
Schedule (FDS).

DOLLAR
FDS LINE ITEM NUMBER FDS LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT
70500 (70300+70400) Total Tenant Revenue $16,789,800
70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants $83,945,400
70610 Capital Grants $23,454,300
70700 Total Fee Revenue $0
(70710+70720+70730+70740+70750)
71100+72000 Interest Income $149,000
71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets $0
71200+71300+71310+71400+71500 Other Income $15,404,600
70000 Total Revenue $139,743,100

e Estimated Application of MTW Funds
The MTW PHA shall provide the estimated application of MTW funding in the plan year by Financial Data Schedule
(FDS) line item. Only amounts estimated to be spent during the plan year should be identified here; unspent funds
that the MTW PHA is not planning on expending during the plan year should not be included in this section.

Note: the information collected in this section is to fulfill MTW programmatic reporting requirements and does not
replace the MTW PHA's obligation to annually complete its audited financial statements through HUD’s Financial Data
Schedule.

DOLLAR
FDS LINE ITEM NUMBER FDS LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT
91000 Total Operating - Administrati $11,815,800
(91100+91200+91400+91500+91600+91700+91800+31900) otal Operaling - Administrative ,0719,
91300+91310+92000 Management Fee Expense $7,877,500
91810 Allocated Overhead $0
92500 (92100+92200+92300+92400) Total Tenant Services $976,000
93000 e
(93100+93600+93200+93300+93400+93800) Total Utilities $6,134,267
93500+93700 Labor $558,033
94000 (94100+94200+94300+94500) Total Ordinary Maintenance $12,755,100
95000 (95100+95200+95300+95500) Total Protective Services $3,000,000
96100 (96110+96120+96130+96140) Total Insurance Premiums $1,780,800
96000
(96200+96210+96300+96400+96500+96600+96800) | 1°0tal Other General Expenses $5,363,000
96700 (96710+96720+96730) total Interest Expense & Amortization | ¢414,532
97100+97200 Total Extraordinary Maintenance $150,000
97300+97350 HAP + HAP Portability-In $65,504,100
97400 Depreciation Expense $12,900,000
97500+97600+97700+97800 All Other Expense $0
90000 Total Expenses $129,229,132

form HUD 50900: (V) Sources and Uses of MTW Funds (3/2021)
88



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Please describe any variance between Estimated Total Revenue and Estimated Total Expenses:

As presented in the MTW Budget section, MTW Sources are $10.5 million more than MTW Uses.
However, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) classify sources and uses differently
from revenues and expenses. The variance in Total Estimated Revenue and Total Estimated
Expenses is the result of the classification difference. In 2022, MPHA is estimating spending $22.5
million in capitalized expenditures and receiving current year revenue to pay for these expenditures.
Those current year capitalized expenditures are not classified as an expense but instead depreciation
of $12.9 million on previous years’ capitalized expenditures are shown. The difference is actually
$9.5 million more in Net MTW Sources. Additionally, revenue of $1.4 million is planned to cover
the principal payment on loans owed by MPHA. The payment of the principal amount on the loan
is not shown as an expense; only the associated interest as required by GAAP. Because of this,
there is actually $1.4 million more in Net MTW Uses. When both presentation adjustments are
factored in, the Net MTW Uses over Sources is $0.4 million.

o Description of Planned Application of MTW Funding Flexibility

MTW agencies have the flexibility to apply fungibility across three core funding programs’ funding streams — public
housing Operating Funds, public housing Capital Funds, and HCV assistance (to include both HAP and Administrative
Fees) — hereinafter referred to as “MTW Funding.” The MTW PHA shall provide a thorough narrative of planned activities
it plans to undertake using its unspent MTW Funding. Where possible, the MTW PHA may provide metrics to track the
outcomes of these programs and/or activities. Activities that use other MTW authorizations in Attachment C and/or D of
the Standard MTW Agreement (or analogous section in a successor MTW Agreement) do not need to be described
here, as they are already found in Section (lll) or Section (V) of the Annual MTW Plan. The MTW PHA shall also provide
a thorough description of how it plans to use MTW funding flexibility to direct funding towards specific housing and/or
service programs and/or other MTW activity, as included in an approved MTW Plan.

PLANNED APPLICATION OF MTW FUNDING FLEXIBILITY

MPHA plans to use approximately $2.7 million from its HCV HAP Subsidy to augment other programs in accordance
with the needs of our local community. Of this amount: $720,700 is planned for public housing building
improvements; $938,900 to HCV Administration; $50,000 to MTW Local Initiatives (primarily research, reporting,
administration related to MPHA’s MTW status), and $1 million for public housing operations. Among other things,
these transfers respond to insufficient funding for public housing building improvements and support a higher level
of responsiveness and customer service to Housing Choice Voucher participants and property owners than would
not have been possible under deeply prorated HCV administrative funding. In addition, these funds provide
resources used to maintain a safe environment for residents and staff in our public housing properties.

MPHA also intends to contribute MTW funds to it’s non-profit instrumentality (CHR) for the pre-development and
development (new construction) of 84 units of housing that will house project-based voucher holders. MPHA will
serve as a Guarantor on the financing for this development. MTW Funds will be pledged and maybe used to satisfy
the guarantee.

MPHA will also serve as the Guarantor on a major rehabilitation project of its non-profit instrumentality (CHR).
MTW Funds will be pledged and maybe used to satisfy the guarantee. The units serve low-income tenants and
most, but not all, will be project-based voucher holders.

In accordance with MPHA’s MTW authority and activities, we will use our single-fund flexibility to support
development efforts, MTW subsidization on post-conversion properties, and local, non-traditional subsidy
programs.

MPHA may commit MTW Funds for pledging and satisfying guarantee commitments to produce or rehabilitate
units supported by project-based vouchers. MPHA will exclude from any such pledge or guarantee commitment
the ability of any beneficiary to foreclose public housing assets as a means of fulfilling the pledge or guarantee.

form HUD 50900: (V) Sources and Uses of MTW Funds (3/2021)
89



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan
(IV.) PLANNED APPLICATION OF PHA UNSPENT OPERATING FUND AND HCV FUNDING

Beginning of FY - Unspent Planned Application of PHA

Original Funding Source

Balances Unspent Funds during FY
HCV HAP* $0 $0
HCV Admin Fee $980,988 $0
PH Operating Subsidy $10,657,138 $0
TOTAL: $11,638,126 $0

Description of Planned Expenditures of Unspent Operating Fund and HCV Funding

The MTW PHA shall provide a description of planned activities and/or use(s) for unexpended Operating Fund and HCV
Funding. The original funding source is defined as the legacy MTW PHA'’s appropriated Section 8 and Section 9 funding
source(s) (HCV HAP, HCV Admin Fee, and PH Operating Subsidy). The MTW agency receives this information in their
Annual Renewal Allocation, which provides a breakdown of the annual obligations for HCV HAP. For HCV Admin Fee,
the biannual cash management reconciliation includes the HCV Admin Fee that has been earned at two points during
the year; midyear at June 30" and end-of-year at December 31st. For the public housing operating fund unspent balance,
the MTW PHA may derive their unspent funds by subtracting current assets from current liabilities in the mostrecent
FDS submission. Current assets are the sums of FDS lines 111, 114, 115, 120, 131, 135, 142, 144, and 145. Current
liabilities are the sums of FDS line 310 and 343. Table XX below represents the applicable FDS lines with definitions
that MTW PHA(s) should utilize to calculate public housing operating fund unspent funds. More information on
FDS line items can be found at:
https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/PIH/documents/FDSLineDefinitionGuide_vJuly2020.pdf.

Table XX: FDS Line Items Used to Calculate Public Housing Operating Fund Unspent Funds

FDS Line Number FDS Line Item Definition

Current Assets

111 Cash-Unrestricted This FDS line represents cash and cash
equivalents in any form available for use to
support any activity of the program or project.

114 Cash-Tenant Security This FDS line represents cash in the Security

Deposits Deposit Fund.
115 Cash-Restricted for This line represents restricted cash and cash
Payment of Current equivalents that are only to be expended for
Liabilities specified purposes.

120 Total Receivables This line represents the total of all receivables less
the amounts established as allowances for
estimated uncollectible amounts.

131 Investments- This line represents the fair market value of all

Unrestricted investments which can be used to support any
activity of a program, project, activity, COCC, or
entities.

135 Investments- This line represents the fair market value of all

Restricted for investments designated for specific purposes that
Payment of Current will be used to liquidate a current liability in the
Liability next fiscal year or offset unearned revenue.

142

144

145

Current Liabilities
310

Prepaid Expenses

and Other Assets

Inter-program-Due
From

Assets Held for Sale

Total Current
Liabilities

This line represents all prepaid expenses. These
are not expected to be converted.

This line represents amounts due from other PHA
projects, programs, and activities of a temporary
nature.

This line item represents assets that the entity
expects to sell to qualified applicants. This line
item is typically used as part of the
homeownership program.

This FDS line is the sum of lines 311 through 348
and represents the total of all current liabilities.

form HUD 50900: (V) Sources and Uses of MTW Funds (3/2021)

90



FINAL 2022 MTW Annual Plan

FDS Line Number FDS Line Item Definition
343 Current Portion of This line includes the current portion of debts
Long-Term Debt acquired and debts issued for capital purposes of
(Capital the PHA/entity.
Projects/Bonds)

For HCV funding, the biannual cash management reconciliation for HUD-held reserves includes both HCV and SPV
reserves. MTW PHA(s) accounting records should include sufficient detail to report on the amount that are HCV versus
SPV reserves. Where possible, please identify the planned use, the estimated amount, to which funding source the
planned use(s) is attributable, as well as the projected timeline or timeline update.

Note: the information collected in this section is to fulfill MTW programmatic reporting requirements and does not replace
the MTW PHA's obligation to annually complete its audited financial statements through HUD’s Financial Data Schedule.

MPHA does not intend to utilize any MTW Reserves in 2022 and currently anticipates spending all HCV HAP
Subsidy available. MPHA believes the reserve amounts available are reasonable and needed as a contingency
for unplanned, urgent expenditures and unanticipated shortfalls in federal subsidies. Additionally, the reserves
are necessary to meet loan liquidity requirements as a Guarantor on financing used for new low-income
housing development and major preservation projects.

* Unspent HAP funding should not include amounts recognized as Special Purpose Vouchers reserves.

** HUD’s approval of the MTW Plan does not extend to a PHA’s planned usage of unspent funds amount entered as an agency’s
operating reserve. Such recording is to ensure agencies are actively monitoring unspent funding levels and usage(s) to ensure
successful outcomes as per the short- and long-term goals detailed in the Plan.

(V). LOCAL ASSET MANGEMENT PLAN

No

b. Is the MTW PHA allocating costs within statute?

Yes

c. Is the MTW PHA implementing a local asset management plan (LAMP)?

Yes

d. Has the MTW PHA provide a LAMP in the appendix?

e. Ifthe MTW PHA has provided a LAMP in the appendix, please describe any proposed changes to the LAMP
in the Plan Year or state that the MTW PHA does not plan to make any changes in the Plan Year.

MPHA does not plan to make any changes in the Plan Year.

a.RENTAL ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PARTICIPATION

i. Description of RAD Participation
The MTW PHA shall provide a brief description of its participation in RAD. This description must include the
proposed and/or planned number of units to be converted under RAD, under which component the
conversion(s) will occur, and approximate timing of major milestones. The MTW PHA should also give the
planned/actual submission dates of all RAD Significant Amendments. Dates of any approved RAD Significant
Amendments should also be provided.

form HUD 50900: (V) Sources and Uses of MTW Funds (3/2021)
91



RENTAL ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD)
PARTICIPATION

MPHA has converted one property using RAD Component 1 (PBV): The Elliot Twins (174 units) in 2020. We began
renovations in June 2020 and expect to complete work in mid-to-late 2021. The RAD Significant Amendment for this
conversion (to the 2019 MTW Annual Plan) was approved on September 25, 2019; MPHA’s MTW Standard
Agreement was subsequently augmented by its Third Amendment on April 22, 2020. MPHA has no other pending
RAD applications. MPHA is considering one or more RAD Component 1 applications in 2021, from among a set of
properties disclosed in Section 1 of this MTW Annual Plan. If MPHA determines that a RAD application is feasible and
in the interest of our mission and our community, MPHA will initiate the processes required by HUD for disclosure,
notification, and resident engagement prior to any application.

ii. Has the MTW PHA submitted a RAD Significant Amendment in the appendix? A RAD Significant

Amendmentshould only be included if it is a new or amended version that requirrs HUD approval.

iii. If the MTW PHA has provided a RAD Significant Amendment in the appendix, please state whether it is the
first RAD Significant Amendment submitted or describe any proposed changes from the prior RAD Significant
Amendment?

N/A

Page 92 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



ADMINISTRATIVE

A. Board Resolution and Certifications of Compliance
See Appendix A, Board Report/Resolution and Certifications of Compliance.
See Appendix H for HUD Form 50075.1

B. Documentation of Public Process
The draft plan was available for public review on July 29, 2021 through August 31, 2021. The
MPHA Board of Commissioners held a public hearing on August 25, 2021.

Appendix B contains the priorities as approved by MPHA’s Resident Advisory Board.
Appendix C contains detailed documentation of MPHA'’s public process and a summary
of public comments.

C. Planned and Ongoing Evaluations
MPHA has no planned or ongoing MTW PHA-directed evaluations of the MTW
demonstration and/or of any specific MTW activities.

D. Lobbying Disclosures
See Appendix D for Certification of Payments (HUD Form 50071).
Based on the certification on Form 50071, Form SF-LLL is not relevant to MPHA activities.



APPENDIX A

CERTIFICATE

I, Paula Sotelo, Executive Assistant to the Executive Director/CEO and Board of
Commissioners of the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority in and for the City ofMinneapolis,
do hereby certify that the attached RESOLUTION was duly adopted at a Special Meeting of
the Board of Commissioners of said Authority, held on September 22, 2021, and is a true and
correct copy of the RESOLUTION adopted at said meeting and on file and of record in the
official Minutes of said Authority.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and the seal of saidAuthority this 22nd
day of September 2021.

| DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM DULY AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THISCERTIFICATE.

Paula A. Sotelo



CERTIFICATIONS OF COMPLIANCE

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT OFFICE OF PUBLIC AND INDIAN HOUSING
Certifications of Compliance with Regulations:
Board Resolution to Accompany the Annual Moving to Work Plan

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Moving to Work Public Housing Agency (MTW PHA) listed below, as its Chair or
other authorized MTW PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, | approve the submission of the Annual Moving to Work Plan
for the MTW PHA Plan Year beginning (01/01/2022), hereinafter referred to as "the Plan", of which this document is a part and make
the following certifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with the
submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

5. The MTW PHA published a notice that a hearing would be held, that the Plan and all information relevant to the
public hearing was available for public inspection for at least 30 days, that there were no less than 15 days between
the public hearing and the approval of the Plan by the Board of Commissioners, and that the MTW PHA conducted
a public hearing to discuss the Plan and invited public comment.

6. The MTW PHA took into consideration public and resident comments (including those of its Resident Advisory
Board or Boards) before approval of the Plan by the Board of Commissioners or Board of Directors in order to
incorporate any public comments into the Annual MTW Plan.

7. The MTW PHA certifies that the Board of Directors has reviewed and approved the budget for the Capital Fund
Program grants contained in the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form
HUD-50075.1 (or successor form as required by HUD).

8. The MTW PHA will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act,
section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

9. The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating
such strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.

10. The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate state or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the
applicable Consolidated Plan.

11. The MTW PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by fulfilling the requirements set out in HUD regulations found at
Title 24 of the Code of Federal Regulations, including regulations in place at the time of this certification, and any
subsequently promulgated regulations governing the obligation to affirmatively further fair housing. The MTW PHA
is always responsible for understanding and implementing the requirements of HUD regulations and policies, and
has a continuing obligation to affirmatively further fair housing in compliance with the 1968 Fair Housing Act, the
Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, The Cranston- Gonzalez National Affordable Housing Act, and
the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998. (42 U.S.C. 3608, 5304(b)(2), 5306(d)(7)(B), 12705(b)(15),
and 1437C-1(d)(16)). The MTW PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by fulfilling the requirements at 24 CFR
903.7(0) and 24 CFR 903.15, which means that it will take meaningful actions to further the goals identified in its
Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice(Al),Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH), and/or other fair housing
planning documents conducted in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR Part 5, that it will take no action that
is materially inconsistent with its obligation to affirmatively further fair housing, and that it will address fair housing
issues and contributing factors in its programs, in accordance with 24 CFR 903.7(0), and will address impediments
to fair housing choice identified in its Al, AFH, and/or other fair housing planning documents associated with any
applicable Consolidated or Annual Action Plan under 24 CFR Part 91.

12. The MTW PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975 and HUD’s implementing regulations at 24 C.F.R. Part 146.

13. In accordance with 24 CFR 5.105(a)(2), HUD’s Equal Access Rule, the MTW PHA will not make a determination of
eligibility for housing based on sexual orientation, gender identity, or marital status.

14. The MTW PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures
for the Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

15. The MTW PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968,
Employment Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR
Part 75.




e The MTW PHA will comply with requirements with regard to a drug free workplace required by 24 CFR Part 24,
Subpart F.

e The MTW PHA will comply with requirements with regard to compliance with restrictions on lobbying required by 24
CFR Part 87, together with disclosure forms if required by this Part, and with restrictions on payments to influence
Federal Transactions, in accordance with the Byrd Amendment and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24.

e The MTW PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and
Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

e The MTW PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business
enterprises under 24 CFR 5.105(a).

e The MTW PHA will provide HUD or the responsible entity any documentation needed to carry out its review under
the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58. Regardless
of who acts as the responsible entity, the MTW PHA will maintain documentation that verifies compliance with
environmental requirements pursuant to 24 Part 58 and 24 CFR Part 50 and will make this documentation available
to HUD upon its request.

e  With respect to public housing and applicable local, non-traditional development the MTW PHA will comply with
Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937
and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

e The MTW PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine
compliance with program requirements.

e The MTW PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act and 24 CFR Part 35.

e  The MTW PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of 2 CFR Part 225 (Cost Principles for
State, Local and Indian Tribal Governments) and 2 CFR Part 200.

e  The MTW PHA must fulfill its responsibilities to comply with and ensure enforcement of Housing Quality Standards,
as defined in 24 CFR Part 982 or as approved by HUD, for any Housing Choice Voucher units under administration.

e The MTW PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan
and will utilize covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the Moving to Work Agreement and
Statement of Authorizations and included in its Plan.

e All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection
along with the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and
locations identified by the MTW PHA

in its Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the MTW PHA.

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority MN00O2

MTW PHA NAMEMTW PHA NUMBER/HA CODE

1/We, the undersigned, certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided above is true and correct.
WARNING: Anyone who knowingly submits a false claim or makes a false statement is subject to criminal and/or civil
penalties, including confinement for up to 5 years, fines, and civil and administrative penalties. (18 U.S.C. §§ 287, 1001,
1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. §3729, 3802).

Sharmarke Issa Chairman of the Board of Commissioners

NAME OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIALTITLE
September 23, 2020

SIGNATURE

DATE




o~
i

September 22, 2021

REPORT TO THE COMMISSIONERS
FROM: Abdi Warsame, Executive Director/CEO

SUBJECT:  Approval of 2022 Moving to Work (MTW) Annual Plan

Previous Directives: On January 6, 2008, MPHA signed a Moving To Work (MTW) Agreement
with the US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) making Minneapolis Public
Housing Authority (MPHA) a full-status MTW agency. This status requires MPHA to create an
Annual MTW Plan. On July 6, 2008, the board approved MPHA's first MTW Annual Plan. As
required by the MTW Agreement, the board must approve and submit to HUD a new MTW
Annual Plan each year by October 15.

Resident Notification: The Resident Advisory Board (RAB) will review and act on its
recommendations to the board regarding the 2022 MTW Annual Plan prior to the September 22,
2021 special board meeting.

Impact on Budget: The MTW Annual Plan identifies how MPHA resources will be spent but does
not itself have a budgetary impact.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners adopt a resolution
approving the MPHA FY 2022 MTW Annual Plan and submit it to HUD pursuant to the
requirements in the MTW Agreement.

Moving to Work (MTW) was enacted by Congress in 1996 and MPHA was granted MTW status in 2008. Until recently
there were only 39 agencies that had MTW status. MTW allows MPHA to try things that regular HUD regulations do
not allow and gives us more flexibility to serve residents better. MTW has three statutory objectives: (1) Reducing
cost and achieving greater cost effectiveness in Federal expenditures; (2) Giving incentives to families with children
where the head of household is working, is seeking work, or is preparing for work by participating in job training,
educational programs, or programs that assist people to obtain employment and become economically self-
sufficient; and (3) Increasing housing choices for low-income families.

As required by HUD, MPHA updates its Moving to Work Plan on an annual basis and makes a draft of the

MTW Annual Plan available for comment for 30 days, holds one public hearing, and allows at least 15 days

between the public hearing and board approval.



MPHA is Proposing two New Activities in the 2022 MTW Plan:

The proposed new initiatives section lists the two Draft MTW Initiatives and identifies the required MTW
Statutory Objectives:

v Regional MTW Designation and Other Region-wide Initiatives — MPHA will create partnerships with

neighboring PHAs and others to enhance mobility options for HCV participants to move to opportunity
areas. This effort will include enhancing administrative efficiencies across HCV programs and, by
separate request to HUD, creation of a Regional MTW Agency. Statutory Objective: HOUSING CHOICE

Pathways Forward - MPHA’s proposed activity is to enable households that are at or above 80% of the
Area Median Income (AMI) to graduate from MPHA’s RAD-PBV and PBV rental assistance programs to
other types of affordable housing options and to be self-sufficient, by providing them with incentives,
supports and adequate time. MPHA’s proposed activity would provide applicable households with
incentives and opportunities to build wealth for their future housing choice as well as make investments
in their family for further growth and development, prior to their graduating from a RAD-PBV or PBV
unit and moving to another dwelling unit on the road to self-sufficiency. Statutory Objectives: SELF-

SUFFICIENCY & HOUSING CHOICE

MPHA is proposing other MTW-specific Updates:

MPHA plans to add/amend activities already approved in the following components: Rent Reform,
biennial recertification, Local Project-Based Voucher Program, Flexible Subsidy for Community Priorities
Supportive Housing for Youth, Affordable Housing Creation and Preservation Toolkit.

Public Process Overview

MPHA strived to exceed the requirements for public process around our MTW Annual Plan, even under the
unusual circumstances imposed by COVID-19. MPHA sent a notice to residents regarding the public process
and information meetings via a rent statement insert. MPHA also mailed this notice to a random selection
of 500 Housing Choice Vouchers participants. The notice included information on how and where to obtain
the draft; dates and times of the upcoming public meetings and public hearing; options to provide comments
by email or regular mail, along with the deadline for comments; and the method and a reasonable deadline
for requesting language or other accommodation for the meetings or the plan itself. MPHA property
managers were directed to post this notice in a visible place. In addition, MPHA created a 15-minute video
posted to YouTube and the MPHA website summarizing the plan and any significant changes. The video
content and description included directions for how to access the draft plan and submit comments. This
informational video could viewed by any resident or member of the public at their convenience.

MPHA published the draft MTW Annual Plan on July 28, 2021. The draft plan was available on MPHA's
website and at MPHA’s central office. In addition, MPHA published a Somali-translated Introduction that
provides an in-depth summary of the plan and the proposed activities.

MPHA’s Board of Commissioners received a staff presentation at its July 28 special board meeting. The presentation
featured an overview of the plan, the public process, the 2022 proposed activities, and updates to existing activities.
Commissioners also received the Introduction Summary of MPHA’s FY 2022 Moving to Work (MTW) Plan; 2022

DRAFT RAB Priorities, and a schedule of all MTW related meetings.



2022 MTW Annual Plan

The MPHA Resident Advisory Board (RAB) hosted three working sessions (June and July) to revise and amend its priorities
and shape the priorities of the MTW plan. The RAB approved their 2022 priorities at the August RAB meeting (included in
the plan as Appendix B). The RAB previewed the draft MTW plan and provided input on the new initiatives prior to opening
to public comment in July. At the July RAB meeting, RAB members received a presentation on the draft that was given
subsequently to the MPHA Board of Commissioners. The RAB will review and act on its recommendations to the board
regarding the 2022 MTW Annual Plan prior to the September 22, 2021 board meeting.

Working sessions and information meetings with the Resident Advisory Board were held on:

e Wednesday, June 30 10:00 am - 11:30 am, 1001 Washington Ave N

e Monday, July 12 at 10:00 am — 11:00 am, 1001 Washington Ave N

e Wednesday, July 21 at 10:00 am — 11:00 am, 1001 Washington Ave N

e Wednesday, July 28, 12:00 pm-1:00 pm, 1001 via telephone prior to the MPHA Board meeting

Operating with safety measures related to COVID-19, MPHA hosted three information meetings; two in-person
events and one online event via Zoom. Each information meeting was an opportunity to share information about
MPHA, including the mission, vision, and strategies, new MTW activities proposed for 2022, MTW budget,
information about major repairs in 2022, and update on development activities. MPHA allocated an hour at each
meeting for residents to ask questions, get answers and provide comments. At all meetings, MPHA offered
simultaneous interpretation in accordance with MPHA’s Limited English Proficiency Plan. For the virtual meeting,
participants could listen and/or comment via computer, smartphone, or by calling in on a telephone line. MPHA
provided interpreters through a set of special conference call lines. For all meetings, MPHA received no formal
advance requests for interpretation.

MPHA MTW information meetings were held on:

e August9:10 am—12 pm, Horn Towers (3121 Pillsbury Ave S)

e August 10: 6 pm- 8 pm, Zoom (Virtual)

e August 11: 3 pm-5 pm, Cora McCorvey (1015 4th Ave N)

MPHA'’s Board of Commissioners received a staff presentation at its August 25 special board meeting, featuring an
overview of the plan, the public process, the 2022 proposed activities, and updates to existing activities. A public
hearing on the draft MTW Annual Plan was held following the special board meeting on August 25.

The comment period was open until August 31. A summary of public comments and MPHA responses can be found
in Appendix C of the plan.

A Board Resolution and the final 2022 MTW Annual Plan follow this report.

This report was prepared by Deputy Executive Director Jennifer Keogh (jkeogh@mplspha.org)

99 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



RESOLUTION No. 2022 MTW Annual Plan

WHEREAS, the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority in and for the City of Minneapolis (MPHA)

signed a Moving to Work (MTW) Agreement with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

Development (HUD) on January 6, 2008, making MPHA a full-status MTW Agency; and

WHEREAS, the full-status MTW Agreement requires MPHA to create an annual MTW Plan; and

WHEREAS, in compliance with the MTW Agreement, the draft plan was available for public

comment between July 28 and August 31, MPHA held a public hearing, and not less than 15 days

elapsed between the public hearing and board approval; and

WHEREAS, MPHA is required to submit the MTW Annual Plan in its required form at least by October 15, 2021.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of MPHA that the 2022 MTW

Annual Plan is approved and that the Executive Director is authorized to make any necessary or recommended

changes and submit it to HUD for approval as required.

100 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



11

13.
14.

15.

16.

APPENDIX B: 2022 MTW Annual Plan
Resident Advisory Board 2022 MTW Annual Plan Priorities

MPHA's Resident Advisory Board (RAB) approved the following priorities to guide MPHA'’s actions in
2022.

Define and maintain high standards and accountability for maintenance staff and management,
and apply them consistently across MPHA properties. Ensure Quality Maintenance Program is
implemented. Create a protocol for residents to comment and address their concerns.

Create and define a comprehensive security program, including:

e Investing in cameras and other security measures where it makes the most difference.

e Analyze and assess the security guard contract(s)to ensure MPHA safety and security needs

are met.

e Enforcing MPHA's guest/visitor policies to ensure unauthorized people are not entering the

buildings.

e Enforcing prohibitions on firearms and illegal drugs.

e Protecting the anonymity of residents/Project Lookout volunteers who report other residents.
Advocate for and use MTW fungibility as much as possible to provide adequate funding for
maintenance of properties and prompt attention to all work orders.

Continue to incorporate MPHA's Guiding Principles for Redevelopment and Capital Investments as
MPHA pursues its Strategic Vision and Capital Plan to preserve public housing.

Maintain a policy of one-for-one hard unit replacement of public housing.

Pursue federal, state and city dolllars, including the restoration of the full tax levy, as allowable
under state law to address MPHA's large deferred capital needs and reinstate $1.2 million of the
levy for resident security.

Do not increase rent over 30% of income for residents in Public Housing and Project Based
Vouchers.

Explore minimum rent policy and align with HCV and Project Based vouchers.

Do not implement housing time limits.

. Focus on the most needy: homeless, children, elderly, disabled, the mentally ill, veterans and ex-

offenders.

. Create supportive housing opportunities for people exiting homelessness, corrections, rehab, etc.
12.

Continue the use of Volunteers of America and continue support for resident programs with
future redevelopment structures.
Create collaborations that increase affordable housing and/or services for residents.
Focus new effort on combatting and providing protections for victims of domestic violence,
intimate partner or dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking in MPHA buildings, including
training for staff and residents.
Focus on resident employment opportunities, including Section 3, as part of all MPHA activities,
including

e A Section 3 “job bank™;

¢ Posting and publicizing MPHA and Section 3 job opportunities in all buildings;

e Givingresidents a preference for available jobs at MPHA.
Explore the creation and implementation of homeownership programs that will contribute to
closing the racial gaps in homeownership in the city and help residents of Minneapolis build
wealth.

101 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

Appendix C - MPHA'’s public process and a summary of public comments

PUBLIC PROCESS

As required by HUD, MPHA updates its Moving to Work Plan on an annual basis and makes a draft
of the MTW Annual Plan available for comment for 30 days, holds one public hearing, and allows at
least 15 days between the public hearing and board approval. MPHA strived to exceed the
requirements for public process around our MTW Annual Plan, even under the unusual
circumstances imposed by COVID-19.

MPHA sent a notice (in English and Somali) to residents regarding the public process and
information meetings via a rent statement insert. MPHA also mailed this notice to a random selection
of 500 Housing Choice Vouchers participants. The notice included information on how and where
to obtain the draft; dates and times of the upcoming public meetings and public hearing; options to
provide comments by email or regular mail, along with the deadline for comments; and the method
and a reasonable deadline for requesting language or other accommodation for the meetings or the
plan itself. MPHA property managers were directed to post this notice in a visible place. In addition,
MPHA created a 15-minute video posted to YouTube and the MPHA website summarizing the plan
and any significant changes. The video content and description included directions for how to
access the draft plan and submit comments. This informational video could viewed by any resident
or member of the public at their convenience.

MPHA published the draft MTW Annual Plan on July 28, 2021. The draft plan was available on
MPHA’s website (Our “MTW” page was prominently advertised on a banner on our home page),
and at MPHA'’s central office. In addition, MPHA published a Somali-translated Introduction that
provides an in-depth summary of the plan and the proposed activities.

MPHA'’s Board of Commissioners received a staff presentation at its July 28 special board meeting.
The presentation featured an overview of the plan, the public process, the 2022 proposed activities,
and updates to existing activities. Commissioners also received the Introduction Summary of
MPHA'’s FY 2022 Moving to Work (MTW) Plan; 2022 DRAFT RAB Priorities, and a schedule of all
MTW related meetings.

The MPHA Resident Advisory Board (RAB) hosted three working sessions (June and July) to
revise and amend its priorities and shape the priorities of the MTW plan. The RAB approved their
2022 priorities at the August RAB meeting (included in the plan as Appendix B). The RAB
previewed the draft MTW plan and provided input on the new initiatives prior to opening to public
comment in July. At the July RAB meeting, RAB members received a presentation on the draft
that was given subsequently to the MPHA Board of Commissioners.

Working sessions with the Resident Advisory Board
e Wednesday, June 30 10:00 am - 11:30 am, 1001 Washington Ave N
e Monday, July 12 at 10:00 am — 11:00 am, 1001 Washington Ave N
e Wednesday, July 21 at 10:00 am — 11:00 am, 1001 Washington Ave N
e Wednesday, July 28, 12:00 pm-1:00 pm, 1001 via telephone prior to the MPHA Board
meeting

102 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

Operating with safety measures related to COVID-19, MPHA hosted three information meetings;
two in-person events and one online event via Zoom. Each information meeting started with brief
introductions of MPHA Executive Leadership team and Executive Director shared MPHA mission,
vision, and strategies. Members of the MPHA leadership team presented new MTW activities
proposed for 2022, MTW budget, information about major repairs in 2022, and update on
development activities. MPHA allocated an hour at each meeting for residents to ask questions, get
answers and provide comments. MPHA Executive Leadership and other staff were available to
answer questions. MPHA staffed a Work Order Center at the in-person meetings to assist any
resident that had work order or unit concerns. At all meetings, MPHA offered simultaneous
interpretation in accordance with MPHA'’s Limited English Proficiency Plan. For the virtual meeting,
participants could listen and/or comment via computer, smartphone, or by calling in on a telephone
line. MPHA provided interpreters through a set of special conference call lines. For all meetings,
MPHA received no formal advance requests for interpretation.

MPHA MTW information meetings were held on:
* August 9: 10 am — 12 pm, Horn Towers (3121 Pillsbury Ave S)
* August 10: 6 pm- 8 pm, Zoom (Virtual)
* August 11: 3 pm- 5 pm, Cora McCorvey (1015 4th Ave N)

MPHA’s Board of Commissioners received a staff presentation at its August 25 special board
meeting, featuring an overview of the plan, the public process, the 2022 proposed activities, and
updates to existing activities. A public hearing on the draft MTW Annual Plan was held following the
special board meeting on August 25.

Public Meeting Locations and Attendance Summa

Activity Location No of No of Public
Participants Comments
Signed In
August 9 MTW Information  Horn Towers 35 8
Meeting
August 10 MTW Information | Zoom 6 2
Meeting
August 11 MTW Information = Cora McCorvey 25 12
Meeting Center
August 25 MTW Public Cora McCorvey 25 3
Hearing Center

103 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

Public Comments, Resolutions and Responses

MTW Informational Meeting Horn Towers
August 9, 2021 | 10am-12:00pm Noon

35 Attendees

8 Residents provided comments or asked questions

Summary of Comments and Questions

Topic: Maintenance Requests
MPHA Resolution: Residents connected to work order center

Topic: Safety and Security Concerns
MPHA Resolution: Director of Operations answered question live and took note of concerns

Topic: Pest Control comment and question
MPHA Resolution: Director of Operations answered question live

Topic: Paperwork/Process Question
MPHA Resolution: Resident was connected to VOA Social Worker

MTW Informational Meeting at Cora McCorvey Center
August 11, 2021 | 3:00pm-5:00pm

25 Attendees

12 Residents provided comments or asked questions

Summary of Comments and Questions

Topic: MTW Plan Comment in support of new triennial recertifications
MPHA Resolution: Comment noted

Topic: Maintenance Requests
MPHA Resolution: Residents connected to the work order center

Topic: General Concerns and Questions

e Property Concerns, Environmental, Leadership, Building/Unit Wants

e Loves apartment and the community, building concerns are being addressed.

e Questions about rehab, unit specific, voucher portability

MPHA Resolution: Executive Leadership answered questions live and noted concerns

104 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

2022 MTW Public Hearing

August 25, 2021 | 1:30 PM-following MPHA Board Meeting
25 Attendees

4 Public Comments

Commenter 1: MHRC President provided a prepared statement. (Reproduced in this appendix
section. )

MPHA Response: We appreciate all the work MHRC does to ensure that voices of MPHA
residents are elevated.

Commenter 2: Resident safety and security company selection concerns

MPHA Response: MPHA hears and understands resident concerns regarding public safety in the
city of Minneapolis. MPHA places high value in the MPHA Security Advisory Committee that
assists with the selection of the security company. MPHA will ensure that resident concerns
regarding the service from the security company be addressed through continued resident
engagement.

Commenter 3: Resident concerned with enforcement of mask mandate, encourages MPHA to
use plain language, need for MPHA to look recycling programs and use of chemicals
MPHA Response:. Ideas and concerns of commenter have been noted.

Commenter 4: Advocate for Harrison Neighborhood Association expressed concerns-regarding
555 Girard Terrace.

MPHA Response: The members of the public that attended from the Harrison neighborhood and
555 Girard Terrace were sent flyers with false information surrounding MPHA plans for RAD. This
property is not part of MPHA portfolio.

Written Comments to MPHA
Public Comment period was open July 29- August 31

Public Comments could be directed to MTW@MplsPHA.org or mail to:
MPHA MTW Comments, Room 204, 1001 Washington Ave. N, Minneapolis, MN 55401.

2 written comments from residents at information meetings citing specific
unit/property concerns
Resolution: Work Orders Generated

463 Written comments received into public comment email
e 1 unique letter from Defend Glendale and Public Housing Coalition citing six
specific rejections/questions regarding the MTW plan (Reproduced in this appendix
section with MPHA Response.)

e 462 were a form letter created by Defend Glendale and hosted through their
website (Reproduced in this appendix section)
e 2 of the form letters received from MPHA residents
50 of the form letters received from residents with Minneapolis address
24 of the form letters received from Minnesota residents
386 of the form letters received from other state

105 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

AR . . . .
0 Minneapolis Highrise
S Representative Council

August 26, 2021

HIGHRISE RESIDENT PRELIMINARY COMMENTS ON
MPHA'’S 2022 DRAFT MOVING TO WORK PLAN

Good afternoon. | am Mary McGovern, resident of 1225 S. 8" St. and president of the
Minneapolis Highrise Representative Council. Thank you for the opportunity to comment
on the proposed 2022 Draft Moving to Work plan.

Let me start by thanking MPHA for their ongoing effort to respond to COVID-related
concerns as they arise. We are glad that mask mandates have been reinstated in the
highrises and encourage MPHA to continue to work with its partners to promote access
to vaccine boosters as they become available as well as ongoing COVID testing and
vaccine education. We also urge you to continue to work with health officials and others
to identify additional measures that may be taken to keep everyone safe.

The MHRC supports the Resident Advisory Board’s MTW Priorities that primarily pertain
to MPHA keeping a strong focus on resident livability and security concerns.

We continue to support the proposed MTW initiative in support of a regional housing
authority as it helps to remove moving-related barriers and increase housing choice for
residents. We also support the proposed new initiative regarding the Pathways Forward
program which would help to facilitate better access to home ownership opportunities by
public housing families. We suggest that the time frame for participating in the program
be extended from 12 to 18 months to allow more time for families to become financially
stable.

Regarding Planned Physical Improvements in the Capital Fund Program

e Residents recognize and appreciate that MPHA understands that the vast majority
of limited capital improvement dollars must go toward maintaining and repairing
critical building systems in order to preserve our housing. Residents also request
that MPHA be mindful of the need for space in the highrises for exercise
equipment. Many residents are focused on improving their health and areas for
exercise in the buildings, especially in the winter months, are in high demand.

e We request that MPHA continually state its commitment to deeply affordable
housing and that this commitment carries into all redevelopment efforts.

e Security remains the number one priority for highrise residents and we appreciate
MPHA’s commitment to address security considerations in its capital improvement
work.

e We appreciate MPHA'’s aggressive schedule for installing sprinkler systems in the
highrises. The MHRC will continue to advocate with you for funding from all levels
of government in support of this crucial need.

e Residents ask that MPHA be more mindful of accessibility needs of residents with
disabilities including installing anti-slip materials on ramps and handrails.

e Residents continue to express concerns about leaky windows and air conditioner
sleeves and covers that allow old air to come into apartments.

106 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



107

2022 MTW Annual Plan

e When modernizing highrise laundry rooms, please install additional standpipes to
help mitigate standpipes overflowing and flooding the laundry room.

¢ In all maintenance and capital planning, we urge MPHA to prioritize using less
chemicals, the use of clean energy, and climate change mitigation efforts. This
includes seeking contracts with companies who share these values. A resident
suggested creating long term priorities including addressing climate change and
suggested a joint MPHA/MHRC committee be created to develop special
programs to educate and address climate change concerns.

Regarding MPHA FY2022 Budget

e |tis clear that MPHA faces continued major funding challenges in FY2022 and into
the near future. As MPHA considers cost-saving measures we urge MPHA to keep
these two things in mind:

1) MPHA should avoid cuts to programs and services that directly impact
residents including management, maintenance and security as well as
resident-run programs. A positive resident perception of our homes and our
quality of life in our buildings must be maintained in order to preserve public
housing.

2) It is more important now, than ever, that MPHA partner with the MHRC and
other groups to go after local, state, and federal support of public housing that
has been sorely lacking. Public housing is an asset to Minneapolis and to
neighborhoods and should be supported more vigorously at all levels of
government. We will continue to fight for State bonding money for public
housing capital improvements. For years, residents and the MHRC have
brought resident voices to City Hall, the State legislature and Washington DC,
and we will continue to, even through a pandemic.

Thank you.

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

Dear Elected Officials:

In the midst of a nationwide housing crisis when there is a dire need to pull more housing into the
realm of public ownership/public good, Minneapolis is taking many steps backwards using a regressive
approach that converts public housing to (private) “affordable housing”. We should be protecting the
current public housing and drastically increase the number of public housing for the people who have
been unhoused by the predatory private market forces that are continuously emboldened by

government negligence.

Moving To Work (MTW) Plan is a deregulation program that validates and opens up pathways for profit
driven private entities to take over public housing by privatizing them through programs like Section 18
and RAD; taking funding away from public housing and investing in privatization and urban
gentrification. Putting the MPHA’s 2022 MTW Annual Plan in motion is an antithesis to “housing is a
human right” which results in the end of housing as a public good and further destroys Black and
Brown neighborhoods of Minneapolis. Even as a public agency, MPHA is under the City of Minneapolis
charter and HUD regulation, but they have been allowed to ignore public comments about their MTW

plans for years.

The MPHA’s 2022 MTW Annual Plan also creates a problematic narrative that Minneapolis public
housing is decrepit, that public housing is not viable long-term, that MPHA has made concerted efforts
to serve more families and low-income individuals. However, an analysis of this diversification of
housing options and reallocation of funds and projects has actually served fewer families and utilized

more funds overall in comparison to just funding public housing.

Additionally, MPHA has made it seem as if there was transparency in the whole process of completing
the 2022 MTW Annual Plan, however, they haven’t held virtual public meetings via zoom to explain the
plans in light of the recent rise of COVID cases with the Delta Variant. They have not translated the
entire plan to the main languages spoken at Minneapolis public housing such as Somali, Spanish,
Oromo and Hmong. They have not made efforts to assist residents who’ve experienced Section
18/RAD in their housing or make repairs needed, and residents have been ignored, told off, and
accused of taking advantage of the system and public housing. This is what silencing and
marginalizing Black and Brown residents looks like.

I would like to amplify the following demands and urge you to address these concerns as soon as
possible:

1. MPHA must hold virtual public meetings that are accessible to public housing residents and the
larger community before the 2022 MTW Annual Plan is approved.

2. Provide translation of the 2022 MTW Plan before Board & HUD approval.

3. Reject: the regional MTW plan because Minneapolis residents will be displaced to the suburbs.
108 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

4. Reject: The “Pathways Forward” plan which will disproportionately punish large families living in
Public Housing.

5. Reject rent reasonableness for Section 8 project-based voucher subsidized housing because it will
increase rents and accelerate gentrification and displacement.

6. Reject using RAD to privatize high rises and the demolition of 16 scattered sites because it will lead

to displacement and increase rents.

Public housing residents demand respect and transparency of these plans that impact their lives. You
have an obligation as an elected official to advocate for the public housing residents by holding MPHA
accountable and using your power of voice to help carry the demands of the public housing residents

and the people on the waiting list as this is a citywide crisis we can no longer ignore.

109 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

August 22, 2021
Defend Glendale and Public Housing Coalition Rejects MPHA’s 2022 MTW Annual Plan

Upon reading your 2022 MTW annual plan, we are raising the 6 following
recommendations, provided below as public comment on the plan.

1- You must hold virtual public meetings that are accessible
to public housing residents and the larger community before
the 2022 MTW Annual Plan is approved.

In the past you have sent out information regarding annual MTW plans to all public housing residents
by the week of July 30th. This year's citywide MPHA mailer to all public housing residents arrived in
many residents' mailboxes late, on August 6th, 2021. The mailer provided time and place details for
two in-person public meetings for Monday, August 9th, and Wednesday, August 11th. This short
notice appears to be a deliberate tactic on your agency’s part to undermine transparency and reduce
residents' engagement. While the mailer mentioned a virtual Zoom meeting scheduled for Tuesday,
August 10th, it did not provide a Zoom link, call-in number, or any login instructions. This lack
of accessibility is alarming for several reasons. Many public housing residents are disabled people or
seniors who may have difficulty attending an in-person meeting. Second, immunocompromised
residents and residents with unvaccinated children may not want to risk unnecessary in-person
contact and would instead prefer the online option. In light of the recent rise of COVID cases with the
Delta Variant and the short notice for in person meetings. On August 9th, we emailed your agency’s
commissioners and officials, Mayor Frey, and all Minneapolis elected officials, asking them to
reschedule the Zoom meeting and send residents another mailer with clear and detailed instructions
for remote participation by phone and/or computer. As usual, elected officials and MPHA employees
ignored us. This is what silencing Black, Brown and disabled public housing residents looks like. We
are asking MPHA to correct this and schedule virtual meetings with the Zoom link, call in number,
login instruction and interpreters so public housing residents who can only go to virtual meetings
have the opportunity to do so and comment on this process and plan. This has to be done before the
2022 MTW Annual Plan is approved by the MPHA Board of Commissioners.

110 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

2-. Provide translation of the 2022 MTW Plan before Board & HUD
approval.

The 2022 annual plan is 144 pages. However, only 10 pages were translated in the Somali language. Your
agency failed to translate the 144 plan in Somali and in any other languages despite many Minneapolis
public housing residents also speaking Spanish, Oromo, or Hmong.

Not providing correct language translation is a violation of residents' civil rights. In addition, citywide public
housing residents do not have access to the annual plan itself. MPHA did not mail the 2022 MTW Annual
Plan to the residents nor have they dropped off copies of the plan in the townhomes, highrises, or scattered
site homes. You must make these corrections and fully and thoroughly communicate the plan to
residents before the plan is approved by the MPHA Board of Commissioners.

3-. Reject the regional MTW plan because Minneapolis residents will
be displaced to the suburbs.

For the past several years, you and other agencies have touted the possibility of expanding the MTW plan
into the suburbs, creating a wider geographic area subjected to specific MTW deregulations. Since 2016,
this has been federally allowable under the “regional MTW” program, which allows an MTW agency to
propose policies in tandem with a nearby non-MTW agency.

Page 26 of the 2022 plan explains that MPHA hopes to partner with the Metropolitan CouncilHousing and
Redevelopment Authority (Metro HRA) to establish a “shared regional voucher” program. Metro HRA covers
Anoka, Carver, and suburban Hennepin and Ramsey counties.

The new voucher program, according to the plan, will revolve around three points, quoted below:

“PORTABILITY: Combining policies, procedures, and certain operations will make iteasier for families to
move within our jurisdictions, and create efficiencies in the operations of both agencies.

MOBILITY: The agencies propose to contribute vouchers to a joint pool where families might be served with
enhanced housing-search assistance, enhanced rent support to afford neighborhoods with more expensive
rents, and services focused on educational/economic empowerment for families in all neighborhoods.

PROJECT-BASED VOUCHERS (PBVs): The agencies would combine their power to shape the
development of affordable housing by other developers, and to assure deeply affordable housing within
these developments, by jointly contributing and issuing PBVs under a combined Request for Proposals.”

To us, it seems that the first point of “portability” means that MPHA and Met HRA want to make it easier to
move low-income people around the entire metro area. With most low-income neighborhoods in
Minneapolis, starting to gentrify or already rapidly changing, this point really means that MPHA will use the
broadened regional MTW program to push residents out of thecity, to areas in the suburbs or exurbs with
less accessible public transportation, loss of community, fewer jobs, and fewer educational resources.

The point about how the regional MTW plan will bolster mobility also seems promising, until one realizes that
none of the supposed benefits of a regional voucher pool are guaranteed. MPHA says that a regional

voucher pool might offer better housing search assistance and rent support, but then it does not include
111 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
any further details for what these programs would look like or how they would operate. As usual, MPHA

guarantees nothing, because its aim is the exact opposite of the “economic empowerment” it tells the public
it strives for.

The last point about project-based vouchers fully belies MPHA'’s plan. First, MPHA relies on the meaningless
buzzword of “deeply affordable housing”, a goal it gave up when it began to privatize its stock of public
housing several years ago. Issuing more PBVs and pushing for more private development only leads to
handouts to corporate “so-called” affordable developers.

Affordability could actually be protected by preserving and expanding public housing but MPHA does not
intend to do that.

We need more concrete details into how a regional MTW plan would affect residents, something the plan
currently lacks. Please respond to the concerns listed above and explain how the regional MTW plan would
affect residents.

4-. Reject: The “Pathways Forward” plan which will
disproportionately punish largefamilies living in Public Housing.

On page 31, details are provided on the proposed “Pathways Forward” plan, which aims to help families
living in housing subsidized through project-based vouchers “graduate” to other forms of housing if they earn
over 80% of the Area Median Income (AMI).

To explain why this is yet another tool for displacement, it is first important to examine the flawed and racist
nature of AMI itself. Hennepin County's AMI is biased upward by the inclusion of the western suburbs.
Further, by calculating a single AMI number, Hennepin County ignores racial differences in income. As a
result, AMI in 2021 for Minneapolis and St. Paul as well as a dozens of white wealthy suburbs -13 counties
in total is egregiously high at $104.900 for families of 4 .. This is much higher than the average median
incomes of most Black and Brown Minneapolis families. The AMI for Black families of four in 2018 was
$33,436 when the AMI for majority white families of 4 was $94,300 while the average income for public
housing families of four in the last 3 years and more stayed the same at $20,656. stayed the same at

$20.656.

With the COVID 19 pandemic hitting Black and Brown communities the hardest, and povertyincreasing,
there is more income loss than income gains.

In addition, MPHA serves large working class and low-income Black and Brown families, who can’t afford to
rent homes at the current high rental market; the decision to push families earning over 80% of AMI out of
PBV housing ignores something crucial: family size. At no point in theMTW report is family size mentioned.
A household of two people earning 80% of AMI is very different from a household of six or more people
earning that same income. The larger familyhas less disposable income and less ability to pay rent.

Many families in PBV housing are fairly large, with several children and also elderly dependents.The annual
plan admits that your agency wants to “graduate” families out of PBV housing because many PBV units are
scattered-site homes with multiple bedrooms, homes that currently house large families, but are highly
demanded properties for the city’s parasitic real estate sector and landlord class. If MPHA wants to
“graduate” families they should enroll families in their rent to own housing program instead of displacing
them.

112 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

You need to explain what “graduation” actually means, something lacking in the plan’s confusing language.
Otherwise, the ambiguity on this point implies that it intends to push large families who rely on subsidized
housing into more expensive market rate housing. It is also very clear that AMI is a very racist and classist
measure penalizing the most vulnerable population and large families that can’t afford to rent in the current
market.

5.- Reject rent reasonableness simplifications for Section 8 project-
based vouchersubsidized housing because it will accelerate
gentrification and displacement

A brief section on page 6 of the 2022 MTW plan explains a deregulatory plan to “increase the efficiency” of
its local project based housing voucher program. The plan revolves around reduced reliance on “rent
reasonableness studies” - analysis of local area rents that are used to determine “contract rents” section 8
housing. The first part of the plan, which is not elaborated on when mentioned later in pages 55 and 56
reads

“First, MPHA may simplify rent reasonableness practices, by means that may include among others (1)
allowing a new annual rent to go into effect without a new rent reasonableness study when the new rent
would be authorized under the previous rentreasonableness study, and (2) omitting rent reasonableness
studies for particular units and instead explicitly relying on completed rent reasonableness studies already
completed for units with similar characteristics (e.g., same bedroom size and neighborhood).”

This plan is another step in MPHA'’s process of abandoning the concept of fixed rent at 30% of residents’
income. Rent reasonableness studies themselves use market conditions to determinerental rates, but you are
now stating that even these ambiguous and inadequate studies are unnecessary. The result is that your
agency will effectively end up allowing even more egregious rent hikes.

You effectively admit this in the second part of this plan, writing

“Second, MPHA may stagger annual rent increase dates and may rely on increased fairmarket rents without
rent reasonableness studies to authorize rent increases during interim periods that will facilitate the transition
to staggered dates.”

We need answers to a key question: if PBV rents are going to be even more determined by themarket, how
much will rent actually increase for residents? As always, MPHA ignores the material needs of public
housing and section 8 residents in its documents, burying the lead underneath bureaucratic jargon and the
veneer of efficiency. Also, aren't Section 8 Project Based Vouchers supposed to be for low income families,
and the rents are not supposed to beabove 30% of tenants' income? Also, MPHA does nothing when
landlords increase rents. Manyof the landlords deliberately increase rents to discriminate and push out
Section 8 residents.

Rent Reasonableness does not work. You gave all the power to greedy slumlords. Is MPHA agovernment
agency or a developer?

113 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
6.- Reject using RAD to privatize high rises and scattered sites

In two specific sections of the 2022 MTW annual plan, your agency details its proposal to use Rental
Assistance Demonstration (RAD) conversion to dismantle public housing and bring it intothe private market.

Out of the 42 high rises your agency currently manages, you plan to privatize 26 - over half of them - through
RAD conversion. The properties being put on the privatization chopping blockare listed below, in a table lifted
from the annual report.

Development AMP Units

37th Street Manor MMN002000007, Horn AMP 2§
Art Love Manor MNOO2000003, North AMP B&
Dickman Park Apartments MMO02000004, Northeast AMP 35
Franklin Towers MMNO02000005, Hiawatha AMP 110
Friendly Manor MNO02000004, Northeast AMP 21
Hamilton Manor MNO02000003, North AMP 220
Heritage Commons MNO02000003, North AMP 102
Horn Towers MNO02000007, Horn AMP 491
James R. Heltzer Manor MMNO02000007, Horn AMP 110
Lowry Towers MNO02000003, North AMP 193
Lyndale Manor MNO02000003, North AMP 239
Lynway Manor MNO02000003, North AMP 62
Oliver Manor MNO02000003, North AMP kRl
Parker Skyview MNO02000004, Northeast AMP 333
Rainbow Terrace MNOD2000003, North AMP 84
Sibley Triangle Apartments MNO02000004, Northeast AMP 35
Signe Burckhardt Manor MNO02000005, Hiawatha AMP 42
Snelling Manor MNO02000007, Horn AMP 28
Spring Manor (809) MNO02000004, Northeast AMP 32
Spring Manor (828) MNO02000004, Northeast AMP 189
St. Anthony Highrise MNO02000004, Northeast AMP 49
The Atrium (Archie Givens MNO02000003, North AMP 2099
The Pentagon MNO02000007, Horn AMP 129
The Riverside MNO02000007, Horn AMP 151
Third Avenue Towers MNO02000005, Hiawatha AMP 199
Thomas T Feeney Manor MNO02000003, North AMP 49

The plan notes that most of these properties would be converted through the “RAD-with-debt” model, a
process entirely unexplained in the annual report. However, our research found that “RAD-with-debt” is used
to distinguish smaller scale RAD conversions from more large scale conversions, such as the transaction
that privatized the Elliot Twins high-rises in 2018 and 2019. “RAD-with-debt” only used the issuance of private
sector loans to pay for renovations, as opposed to the larger scale use of private sector debt and public
sector tax credits. According toreal estate lawyers, RAD with debt is used when renovations are less likely to
be structural and more likely to be cosmetic.

RAD’s entire ostensible purpose is to fund needed renovations to public housing properties, which makes
little sense considering many municipalities have enough money to do it themselves. After all, on pages 14
and 15, you admit that you have nearly $14 million in “reserves”, which can be used in emergencies or for
“long-term” improvements.

Nonetheless, by directly mentioning the “RAD-with-debt” model, you seem to be effectively admitting that
large scale renovations are unnecessary. There is nothing structurally wrong withthe buildings. Instead, admit
that you want cosmetic improvements to make the buildings look more modern and accelerate the
gentrification of the Northeast and the South Side, where many of the 26 properties are located.

High-rises are not the only properties you discuss privatizing in this report. Also present are the 16 scattered
site homes your agency intends to demolish and replace with denser buildings through RAD. The scattered

site homes were privatized from 2019 to 2020 through Section 18 Demolition & Disposition which allows
114 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
MPHA and City of Minneapolis to demolish the homes and displace16 families. Most scattered- site

properties managed by MPHA are home to large families. Notably, the report does not mention the location
or current characteristics of the 16 homes, but a data request uncovered their locations and MPHA'’s plans
for them. Many of these locations are in the North and South Sides, parts of the city that are beginning to
gentrify.

Additionally, your report does not mention in any of the budgetary projections included in the report that it is
using $4.6 million in federal American Rescue Plan stimulus money to fund the RAD conversion of these 16
homes. This is a discrepancy that MPHA must fix. Again, community engagement, and transparency are not
the objectives when MPHA releases the plan. Instead, it releases the document because it has to and it
hopes that nobody will read them. How does this money factor into your budget and your plans for further
RAD conversion?

In addition, in prior years, you stated in MTW Annual Plans, that MPHA had over $23 million inreserves for
emergency use. So what happened to $9 million dollars? We don’t know of any emergencies the $9 million
was used for. You still have not installed the water sprinkles in the high-rises after they killed five people due
to their neglect in Cedar-Riverside, and the state is funding the water sprinkles. You did not build new public
housing nor make all the repairs needed in the high-rises and scattered sites even though they receive over
a 42% increase from HUD yearly capital funding. You have not used these reserves to pay for tenants' rents
during the COVID 19 pandemic. Where is the money?

On page 5, You admit that the single-family homes are “sought after,” but you do not state by whom. The
truth is that these single family homes are a necessity for large multigenerational families, because of their
high number of bedrooms and affordability, with public housing rents set at 30% of income. However, the
people really seeking out these properties, referred to in the report, are developers who hope to leverage
Minneapolis’ 2040 plan to pocket more cash.

RAD is a policy designed to entrench deregulation and gentrification. As research shows, residents rarely
return to RAD properties after conversion, and private sector entities enjoy massive financial windfalls. It is
another tool in MPHA'’s and the City’s arsenal used to hand out money to developers and the landlord class,
rather than to working class Minneapolis residents.As RAD privatization continues, you have lied to
residents, telling them that MPHA will continue to manage the housing as public housing and nothing will
change. Instead, your agency transfers the housing to three similarly named private shell companies, each
affiliated but legally separate from MPHA itself. You must reject RAD and be more transparent about its
actual effects on residents.

Conclusion

MPHA’s MTW deregulation status is used yearly to justify policies that will displace working-class, Black and
Brown Minneapolis public housing residents. As MPHA ramps up its deregulation and privatization regime
with the full support of Mayor Frey and Minneapolis City Council, now is the time for concerned Minneapolis
residents and allies to emphasize that we have read through the deception and reject the privatization of
public housing, the gentrification and destruction of our city.

Defend Glendale & Public Housing Coalition
defendglendale @ gmail. com | www.dgphc.org | facebook @ defendglendale | twitter @defendglendale
| Instagram @ defendglendale
P.O. Box 14616, Minneapolis, MN 55414612 -389-8527

115 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
MPHA Response to the Defend Glendale Letters

MPHASs’ Response #1 to You must hold virtual public meetings that are accessible to public housing
residents and the larger community before the 2022 MTW Annual Plan is approved.

MPHA strives to exceed the requirements for public process around our MTW Annual Plan, even under the
unusual circumstances imposed by COVID-19.

MPHA sent a notice (in English and Somali) to all public housing residents regarding the public process
and information meetings via a rent statement insert. MPHA also mailed this notice to a random selection
of 500 Housing Choice Vouchers participants. The notice included information on how and where to obtain
the draft; dates and times of the upcoming public meetings and public hearing; options to provide comments
by email or regular mail, along with the deadline for comments; and the method and a reasonable deadline
for requesting language or other accommodation for the meetings or the plan itself. MPHA property
managers were directed to post this notice in a visible place. In addition, because public meetings can be
difficult to attend for a variety of reasons, MPHA created a 15 minute online narrated video posted to
YouTube and the MPHA website summarizing the plan and any significant changes. This informational
video could viewed by any resident or member of the public at their convenience. The video content and
description included directions for how to access the draft plan and submit comments. MPHA exceeded
the requirement of hosting one meeting by having three, one of which was virtual.

MPHA Response #2 to Provide translation of the 2022 MTW Plan before Board & HUD approval.

The MTW Plan was prepared in accordance with MPHA Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Policy. MPHA
had the ten-page executive summary of its draft FY 2022 MTW Annual Plan translated in the Somali
language. During MPHA’s MTW Information Meetings and Public Hearing, interpreters were hired to
provide live translation in accordance with our Limited English Proficiency Plan. MPHA sent a formal notice
(in English and Somali) to residents regarding the public process and information meetings.

MPHA Response #3 to Reject the regional MTW plan because Minneapolis residents will be
displaced to the suburbs.

The Housing Choice Voucher program is ultimately about family choice and the ability for participants to
make informed choices about where they would like to live. The regional MTW proposal will expand housing
choice for families.

MPHA was awarded approximately $5,000,000.00 for a Mobility Demonstration that will start in 2022. This
program provides supportive service dollars for families and helps families with their individual goals and
choices. The program is under development with HUD and the goal for HUD roll out is February 2022.

The streamlining of portability will ease administrative burdens, cut costs of paperwork processing and
provide less confusion for families who have to navigate this process. MPHA and Metro HRA "port"
hundreds of vouchers between agencies each year, the new cooperative process will streamline the
paperwork process. Provided below is text from MPHA'’s draft plan with underlined text to underscore the
information provided to residents and the public.

MPHA'’s draft plan states, “New Activity: Regional Moving to Work Agency (2021 — 1) MPHA will continue
to pursue designation by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) as a Regional
MTW Agency. With this designation, MPHA will partner with the Metropolitan Council Housing and

116 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
Redevelopment Agency (Metro HRA) to establish a regional voucher program. This will enable a

partnership we envision with Metro HRA to pool tenant-based vouchers to empower families with greater
mobility—whether through physical movement or in-place investment—and to pool project-based vouchers
to incentivize development across our shared regions. Both efforts will be directed toward economic
advancement of families, with long-term goals of better education, employment, and health outcomes.”

Iff'when HUD issues the parameters and application to MTW agencies, possibly including FY 2022, MPHA
plans to apply with Metro HRA as our partner agency. In the meantime, MPHA plans to implement the
voucher mobility demonstration with Metro HRA.

Through the voucher mobility demonstration, the two agencies could streamline our operations and
eliminate barriers for families. The primary objective of the voucher mobility demonstration between MPHA
and Metro HRA is to increase housing choice. We will accomplish this by making it easier to move between
MPHA and Metro HRA service areas; empowering families with housing search assistance, social services,
and financial assistance to live in neighborhoods of their choosing.

Both mobility moves and portability moves in the voucher program are among several ways voucher
households may expand their affordable housing choices and creating opportunities to become self-
sufficient. The process for allowing a family to move from one jurisdiction to another can be time consuming
and burdensome. There may be some administrative cost efficiencies through further streamlining this
process. All three of these objectives are in the bedrock of the MTW demonstration, which MPHA works
to furthering year after year.

Under the voucher program, households have a statutory and regulatory right to both mobility and portability
moves. Where each family wants to move with the benefit of a voucher is their choice. Voucher
households are able to choose any rental housing, including single family homes, townhouses, and
apartments, that meets the requirements of the program. MPHA helps facilitate voucher households’
choice to move, but the choice of dwelling unit(s) and area(s) rest with each voucher household. Moving
and ultimately living in areas of their choice, or relocating to a new area for employment opportunities or to
gain access to preferred schools for their children, is a key aspect to the voucher program along with
affordable income to housing cost burdens, quality housing conditions, etc.

All of MPHA'’s voucher holders compete with other tenants looking to lease in the private sector. MPHA
constantly evaluates what additional measures we could possibly take to help voucher households access
affordable rental units and secure a lease and HAP contract in a timely manner.

Each year, voucher-assisted households served through Metro HRA seek to move to areas and units within
their jurisdiction including some areas in MPHA's jurisdiction, and vice-versa. Given the myriad of HUD’s
overburdensome portability administrative measures which provide no additional value or protections to
voucher holders, it is our aim to make this process as seamless as possible for voucher households.

HUD announced in April 2021 that nine lead public housing authorities (PHAs) will participate in HUD’s
new Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Mobility Demonstration. Under the demonstration, MPHA received 37
vouchers and Metropolitan Council Housing & Redevelopment Authority (MCHRA) received 37 vouchers;
a combined resource of $5.2Million. Through this Demonstration, these sites will provide families with
children access to low-poverty neighborhoods with high-performing schools and other strong community
resources.

The Housing Choice Voucher Mobility Demonstration will support selected PHAs in addressing barriers to

117 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
accessing housing choices by offering mobility-related services to increase the number of voucher families

with children living in opportunity areas. In addition to offering mobility-related services, MPHA and Metro
HRA will work together to adopt administrative policies that further enable housing mobility, increase
landlord participation, and reduce barriers for families to move across jurisdictions through portability. The
Demonstration will face a rigorous, independent evaluation to determine what services are most effective
at helping families move to opportunity areas. HUD also intends to make materials developed for the
demonstration available to all PHAs for us in their own communities.

In 2018 MPHA issued a Request for Proposals for issuance of 400 Project Based Vouchers. As of April
2021, all of the 400 vouchers have been initially awarded to future potential developments. Of these
vouchers a total of 178 have broken ground or have been fully leased up. A total of 57 Three Bedroom
units, 22 Two Bedroom Units, 17 One Bedroom Units and 82 Studio units are under contract. These
contracts also spurred the development of several hundred new affordable units throughout the city, that
Tenant Based Voucher holders benefited from. Without MTW authority, the Metro HRA has a cap on their
ability to project base vouchers in their jurisdiction. MPHA has successfully invested in hundreds of PBVs
over the last 4 years, which has contributed to the growth of hundreds of units of new affordable housing
developments across the city, and invested in neighborhoods to provide more choices for families. The
PBV Regional expansion could create and expand housing choice and development in the entire
metropolitan region.

MPHA’s draft plan states, “PROJECT-BASED VOUCHERS (PBVs): The agencies would combine their
power to shape the development of affordable housing by other developers, and to assure deeply
affordable housing within these developments, by jointly contributing and issuing PBVs under a combined
Request for Proposals.”

The purpose of MPHA'’s use of the RAD-PBYV program to convert some of its Public Housing developments,
is to preserve and protect the viability of applicable developments including improvements to the living
conditions and operations as well as affordability of the units. In another section of its comments, the
coalition posed the question, “Also, aren't Section 8 Project Based Vouchers supposed to be for low-income
families, and the rents are not supposed to be above 30% of tenants income?” Yes, RAD-PBV and PBV
assisted units pay 30% of their income towards rent and utilities. This standard is accurately described as
“deeply affordable housing,” not a meaningless buzzword.

MPHA'’s draft Plan states, “In 2022, subject to applicable HUD approvals, MPHA expects to undertake the
demolition of 22 PBV-assisted scattered site units and their replacement after a 3-6 month demolition and
construction period with 84 PBV- and low-income housing tax credit-assisted modular units on those sites.
Current residents will remain subsidized throughout the process, be relocated temporarily for the 3-6-month
demolition and construction period and move into the new PBV-assisted units. The MPHA expects to use
this activity both to assure that the residents’ treatment reflects the reality that they will be continuously
subsided and moved into the new construction and to facilitate the HAP contract transition from the current
PBV units to the modular PBV units.”

Throughout MPHA'’s participation in the MTW demonstration, we have utilized Capital Funds (and low-
income housing tax credits to help preserve our public housing developments. MPHA is also preserving
the Elliot Twins and scattered site developments through the RAD-PBV program to help improved the living
conditions for residents, to provide affordability and to enable households to return and reside in the
development. With current and possibly future increases in Public Housing Capital Funds, MPHA will both
improve its Public Housing developments as well as leverage increased funding for the improvement of its
Public Housing through conversion under the RAD-PBYV program.

118 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

Within its overall funding, MPHA has used its MTW authority to increase funding for its Public Housing
developments as well as part of its RAD-PBV conversions to the benefit of funding for the living conditions
of its residents.

MPHA Response #4 to Reject: The “Pathways Forward” plan which will is proportionately punish
large families living in Public Housing.

MPHA'’s draft plan states, “MPHA’s RAD-PBV scattered sites are located in every ward of the city and
sought after for a number of reasons including but not limited to: there are larger-sized bedrooms — 3, 4
and 5 bedrooms - for larger-sized households that are scarce throughout the city at an affordable rent.”
Instead of reading MPHA'’s proposed “Pathways Forward” activity in context of RAD-PBV and PBV rental
assisted-developments being highly sought after by both residents and applicants, regrettably the
commenter concluded that they are “...highly demanded properties for the city’s parasitic real estate sector
and landlord class.” MPHA’'s RAD-PBV and PBV developments have 20-year Housing Assistance
Payment contracts with long-term affordability term affordability provisions. The commenter is entitled to
its opinions but their assertions are not borne out by the facts.

MPHAs’ draft plan provides explanations about what we mean by our wanting to “graduate” families.
Provided below is text from MPHA'’s draft plan with underlined text to underscore the information provided
to residents and the public.

“‘New Activity: Pathways Forward (2022-1) MPHA'’s proposed activity is to enable households that are at
or above 80% of the Area Median Income (AMI) to graduate from MPHA’s RAD-PBV and PBYV rental
assistance programs to other types of affordable housing options and to be self-sufficient, by providing
them with incentives, supports and adequate time...MPHA'’s proposed activity would provide applicable
households with incentives and opportunities to build wealth for their future housing choice as well as make
investments in their family for further growth and development, prior to their graduating from a RAD-PBV
or PBV unit and moving to another dwelling unit on the road to self-sufficiency...”

“Graduation from RAD-PBV and PBV Programs - To facilitate the timely transition of all units to the
RAD-PBV and PBV programs’ platform, MPHA’s HCV Department will take the lead in development of a
high-household-income graduation program, using MPHA’s approved MTW authorizations as necessary.
Components may include: a temporary or term-limited, fixed subsidy for households as they leave RAD-
PBV and PBV programs; facilitating access to _homeownership education and readiness programs;
examination for eligibility for MPHA'’s Lease-to-Own units; potential preference for families to regain access
to a voucher or fixed subsidy if they experience a crisis.”

“Support and Referrals to Applicable Households - MPHA may explore other incentives including but
not limited to: an _escrow account similar to the Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) program to among other
things help them increase their savings; a one-time incentive if the households’ assets for basic costs
associated with moving to another unit are deemed insufficient. On a voluntary basis, MPHA may also
connect households to help facilitate their access to homeownership, education and readiness programs;
MPHA'’s Lease-to-Own units, and assistance in identifying affordable workforce housing if applicable.
MPHA would also be able to provide residents with the information necessary to evaluate the possibility of
applying for and moving into low-income housing tax credit (LIHTC) units at their applicable AMI categories
and contact information for further exploration.”

“MPHA’s proposed new activity is intended to achieve statutory objectives of the MTW program including:

119 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
(1) increasing housing choices; and (2) creating opportunities for families with children to become self-

sufficient.”

There are a number of significant differences between large-sized families and small-sized families.
Through use of publicly available data sources and methods, HUD determines Area Median Income (AMI)
percentages both for unassisted households' and assisted households? for each area of the country
including Minneapolis-St. Paul-Bloomington, MN-WI HUD Metro FMR Area and Hennepin County. MPHA
does not determine the areas or income calculations. For unassisted households, HUD’s methodology
adjusts household income by family size. For assisted households, HUD’s methodology results in a median
household income using all family sizes but does not adjust it for each varying family size.

Relatively higher household incomes used by HUD for Area Median Income (AMI) figures as cited by the
coalition, means that 80% of the AMI for MPHA’s RAD-PBYV and PBV-assisted households results in their
having a relatively higher gross income before they would be subject to MPHA’s proposed “Pathways
Forward.” In other words, the adverse impacts on RAD-PBV and PBV-assisted households who are at,
near or above 80% of AMI is the exact opposite of the specific case the commenter attempts to make
based on its assertion about relatively higher incomes of households in the western suburbs in 13
surrounding counties.

From the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic through the present, MPHA notified its residents that if they had
decreases in countable income they should report those changes right away and after reviewing matters,
would downward adjust their share of total rent and utility allowance accordingly. MPHA encouraged
voucher-assisted households to communicate with their landlords for the application of Emergency Rental
Assistance program funds to help stabilize their families. MPHA also notified our residents that we are
committed to repayment plans that help keep them safely housed with us. As a subgrantee under the ERA
programs, MPHA plays an important role to also help unassisted eligible households?®.

In addition to MPHA'’s above responses, our draft Plan states:

“Unassisted Applicant Households- Under both low-income public housing program (LIPH) and Housing
Choice Voucher (HCV) and project-based voucher (PBV) programs, unassisted applicant households with
area median gross income over 80% AMI, are ineligible for admission into these programs.

For all assisted-properties, MPHA'’s waiting list of unassisted low-income households is over 8,000. MPHA
is focused on providing quality, deeply affordable homes for the 26,000 people we serve in Minneapolis
today and assuring these homes are here for decades to come — for those who need them most. To this
end, we believe that this proposed activity will help us further this goal, by being able to assist other
extremely-low, very-low and extremely low-income households."

To help put these AMI figures in perspective, in MPHA’s voucher program for assisted-households residing
in units with private market property owners, the average gross household income where the rental subsidy
amount is $0 and the household would pay the full gross rent and be allowed to remain in the program for
up to six additional months is between 50% - 60% AMI. Generally, voucher-assisted households pay
between 30% - 40% of their income towards rent and utilities. When voucher-assisted households have

Financial pressure from COVID-19? Tips to #Stay(InYour)HomeMN!
https://mphaonline.org/stabilization-tools/

120 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
reached an income which enables them to afford gross rents in the unassisted housing market, it is a

positive milestone in their lives. At the same, when voucher-assisted households cycle off of the program
at that time, it provides an opportunity for eligible unassisted extremely-low, very-low and extremely low-
income households who have been on MPHA'’s waiting lists for a long time, to benefit from the assistance
that comes with the voucher program.

MPHA’s Response #5 to Reject rent reasonableness simplifications for Section 8 project-based
vouchersubsidized housing because it will accelerate gentrification and displacement.

MPHA’s agency-owned PBV portfolio: 717 units of scattered site housing converted to project-based
vouchers using HUD’s Section 18 program, and 184 units from the high-rise RAD conversion at the Elliot
Twins.

For the vast majority of residents living in RAD-PBV and PBV developments whose incomes are at or below
80% of AMI, their rent and utility allowance will remain at 30% of their income or less for households paying
flat rents during the grandfathered, independent of gross rents determined under rent reasonableness
assessments.

Similarly, MPHA’s amended activity to stagger annual rent increase dates rather than our processing
annual rent increases for the units not necessarily for leased households as described in the comment, all
on the same anniversary date of the RAD PBV conversion or PBY commencement date, would simply
provide MPHA with a more manageable administrative process and even out management staff workload.

MPHA interest in possibly relying on increased fair market rents (FMRs) without rent reasonableness
studies for some PBV and PBV developments, is because data HUD uses to determine FMRs for our
service area is extensive. MPHA’s payment standards at our RAD-PBV and PBV developments is at 110%
of the applicable FMRs by bedroom size. One hundred and ten percent of the applicable FMRs is and has
always been the basis for our annual rent increases at these developments. For other PBV and RAD-PBV
units MPHA would rely on completed rent reasonableness studies already completed for units with similar
characteristics (e.g., same bedroom size and neighborhood). In most cases, rent reasonableness
determinations do not change the percentage the tenant pays, at 30 percent of household income. The
only exception would be when the tenant is renting a more expensive or larger unit and voluntarily pays
above 30 percent of household income.

MPHA’s Response # 6 to Reject using RAD to privatize high rises and scattered sites.

MPHA'’s draft FY 2022 MTW Annual Plan provided information regarding the topics and are responsive
to the subjects of the coalition’s comments, including:

1) MPHA'’s physical-needs data assessment regarding our developments current unmet needs, including
information on a large portion of our immediate capital needs are infrastructure/building systems;

2) MPHA'’s activities regarding Rental Assistance Demonstration and Section 18 of the 1937 Housing Act
that allows access to Tenant Protection Vouchers (TPVs) which carry a higher subsidy thereby allowing
the properties to leverage more debt for improvements;

3) a summary explanation of HUD PIH Notice 2021-07 which provides MPHA and other Housing
Authorities with expanded opportunities for RAD “Blend” conversions with Tenant Protection Vouchers
that we may also consider as we look to future preservation projects. Under RAD, MPHA'’s ability to

121 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
leverage the value of our developments and the land through the use of a Land Use Restriction Agreement

(LURA) as opposed to a Declaration of Trust (DOT) with debt-financing where applicable based on the
current and future value post rehabilitation along with the other tools described above, MTW single-fund
flexibility and low-income housing tax credit equity where applicable allows MPHA to engage in substantial
rehabilitation and redevelopment with the “RAD-with-debt” model as well as more modest capital
improvements for developments without significant capital needs;

4) detailed financial information on MPHA'’s capital and operating reserves which are necessary to deal
with ongoing maintenance and capital needs of all properties; and

5) no families will be displaced due to Section 18 demolition & disposition where all families are provided
continued assistance, the right to return and the offer of comparable affordable housing assistance.

The plan notes the public housing properties listed in the referenced table may be considered in 2022 or
2023 for repositioning, redevelopment, and/or recapitalization. The plan also states that MPHA’s most
likely actions [in 2022] include an application for a subset of properties for a “RAD-with-debt” conversion.
As the plan states, under this model, debt and other soft funding sources can be used to address the
properties’ deferred maintenance needs as well as provide reserves to address future needs. Much of
MPHA'’s deferred maintenance is comprised of infrastructure/buildings systems ($125M of the current
$164M) as depicted in Appendix F of the plan and thus, these types of improvements would likely make
up much of the work completed with renovations.

MPHA’s proposed expansion of its family housing stock will add to the number of deeply affordable
project-based voucher homes in these and other areas of the city. Further, this particular project is not
utilizing RAD; MPHA'’s affiliate organization is simply building more affordable housing across the city.

As previously stated, this project is not a RAD conversion. The $4.6M of American Rescue Plan funds
would not flow through MPHA, but rather an affiliate, and therefore are not represented in the MTW
budget.

The 2022 MTW Plan only includes the budget and reserves for the MTW Programs that MPHA operates;
not all of the MPHA funds. At the end of FY 2020, MPHA had approximately $23 million in reserves; $14
million are available in the MTW Program. The amount of reserves is consistent with previous years and
has not been spent. MPHA has over $160 million in back logged capital needs and an annual budget
that is over $120 million. MPHA believes that $23 million is a reasonable level of reserves to have in this
industry and current environment and intends to keep that reserve level in 2022.

MPHA intends to expand its family portfolio to provide more affordable homes to families in need across
the city. Our current family waitlist is around 8,000.

The vast majority of Elliot Twins residents chose to remain on site post-conversion and during
construction. MPHA also self-developed the Elliot Twins and is also self-developing the family housing
expansion project. Further, MPHA has an agreement with the partnership formed for the Elliot Twins
project to provide property management services and therefore, MPHA does continue to manage the
property. This is the same model MPHA intends to utilize moving forward with other redevelopment and
recapitalization efforts.

With over $160 million backlog of capital needs, MPHA needs to use HUD preservation tools to

122 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
accomplish the work that we need to do to preserve our units and create new units where we can. MPHA

retains an ownership interest in the property, as well as use restrictions which guarantee it will remain
affordable housing-this is not privatization. In 2020, MPHA completed a RAD conversion at the Elliot
Twins. This conversion resulted in a $27 million investment for long-term preservation at this property and
provided us the opportunity to renovate units, replace the roofs, windows, plumbing, heating system, and
installed a new system that included adding air conditioning in all of our tenant units. We also created a
6,000-foot community building that connects the two buildings. The new community building provides new
amenities for our residents, including a very large community room with a fireplace, a community kitchen
and an exercise room. We created two much long larger laundry facilities, all of our management and
social worker offices are within this community building along with a central security guard desk. In
addition to these major improvements, we produced 10 NEW units, all of which are handicap accessible.
We were able to accomplish all of this while allowing or offering residents the opportunity to stay on site
during construction. This work has just really truly transformed this property, and has helped us preserve
this property for our residents now and into the future.

In October 2020, MPHA completed a Section 18 conversion to project-based voucher assistance for
scattered site properties, which was the first step needed to obtain financing to complete the nearly $30
million in investments that we're planning for these homes.

MPHA’s Closing Response

In closing, it is clear that Defend Glendale and the MPHA have different opinions about what the best path
is for the future of the people that MPHA serves. However, it is unfortunate that Defend Glendale uses
such inflammatory language and ascribes the worst motives to much of what MPHA does or proposes to
do. MPHA has had a leadership change and is charting a new direction. This doesn’t mean that some
of the old plans were wrong — many of them are right and MPHA is still pursuing them. MPHA’s goal is
to be good stewards with the resources that we have and to keep earning the trust of those we serve.
When you look at the way the residents have been treated at Elliots Towers, when you talk to them, you
will find they are happy with the changes. MPHA hopes that will earn us some goodwill with Defend
Glendale and they will come to understand that the leadership and staff of the MPHA want to do what is
best for the people we serve.

123 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
Appendix C. Planned and Ongoing Evaluations

MPHA has no planned or ongoing MTW PHA-directed evaluations of the MTW demonstration and/or of
any specific MTW activities.

124 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
Appendix D. Lobbying Disclosures

See Appendix D for Certification of Payments (HUD Form 50071).
Based on the certification on Form 50071, Form SF-LLL is not relevant to MPHA activities.

Certification of Payments
to Influence Federal Transactions

OMB Approval No. 2577-0157 (Exp. 11/30/2023)
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Applicant Name

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Program/Activity Receiving Federal Grant Funding
Publicly owned housing and housing choice voucher program

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

¢ No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be (3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this
paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for  certification be included in the award documents for all subawards
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and
contracts an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements)

. and that all Gongress n loyee gf a Member. of Congress.in connec- . sub recipients shall certify and.disclose according|
s R e TR e T SRR i s e F 8l SO S SR T RE SRS g TR
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making

enewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, gr enterln%méo this transaction 111111p(%sed y Sfeftlo 1352, Title grant,

oan, or cooperative agreement. 1, US. Code. Any person who fails fo file the require

o If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with its instructions.

form HUD 50071 (01/14)

125 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

APPENDIX E: LOCAL ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN (LAMP)

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

The Minneapolis Public Housing Authority (MPHA) follows HUD’s asset management program
including project-based management, budgeting, accounting, and financial management. HUD
consultants completed an on-site review of MPHA’s asset management conversion in 2008 and
found that MPHA demonstrated a successful conversion to asset management.

LOCAL DETERMINATION ON FEES:

In programs where it applies, 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart E allows PHAs to use a fee-for-service in
lieu of allocation systems for the reimbursement of overhead costs. MPHA has elected to use a
fee-for-service approach.

The Changes in Financial Management and Reporting for Public Housing Agencies Under the
New Operating Fund Rule (24 CFR part 990) Supplement to HUD Handbook 7475.1 REV., CHG-
1, Financial Management Handbook states that a PHA may charge up to a maximum 10 percent
of the annual Capital Fund grant as a management fee. While current program rules (§ 968.112)
allow PHAs to charge up to 10 percent of the Capital Fund grant for “Administration,” these
administrative costs must be specifically apportioned and/or documented. Under a fee-for-service
system, the PHA may charge a management fee of 10 percent, regardless of actual costs.

The Capital Fund Program management fee covers costs associated with the Central Office Cost
Center’s oversight and management of the Capital Fund Program. These costs include duties
related to general capital planning, preparation of the Annual Plan, processing of e-LOCCS,
preparation of reports, drawing of funds, budgeting, accounting, and procurement of construction
and other miscellaneous contracts.

The Moving To Work Agreement permits MPHA to combine funding awarded to it annually
pursuant to Section 8 (0), Section 9 (d), and Section 9 (e) of the 1937 Housing Act into a single,
authority-wide funding source (“MTW Funds”). MPHA has elected to combine all MTW Funds and
use the MTW Funds with the full flexibility permitted by the Moving To Work Agreement.

As permitted under the First Amendment to Moving To Work Agreement, MPHA may design and
implement a local asset management program which allows fees that exceed the levels set forth
by HUD’s asset management requirements. Because MPHA may utilize MTW Housing Choice
Voucher (HCV) program funds for public housing capital expenditures, MPHA’s local asset
management plan would permit a management fee chargeable to the HCV program to cover the
Central Office Cost Center’s oversight and management of HCV-funded capital improvements.
The costs the Central Office will bear include, but are not limited to, duties related to general
capital planning, processing and reporting of VMS capital expenditure reimbursements,
preparation of reports, budgeting, accounting, and procurement of construction and other
miscellaneous contracts. The management fee charged will be 10% of the HCV-funded capital
improvement costs and consistent with the fee amount permitted if the capital improvements were
126 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
funded by the Capital Fund grant.

LOCAL DETERMINATIONS ON THE ASSIGNMENT OF COSTS:

As permitted under the First Amendment to Moving To Work Agreement, MPHA may apply local
determinations with respect to front line, prorated, and shared resources, fee costs, and other
aspects of such requirements, to meet the objectives of the MTW program. Major building
systems; like elevators, heating, electrical, and mechanical systems require specialized expertise
to maintain. The MPHA employs operating maintenance engineers and other specialized staff
that are assigned to the projects and charged directly in accordance with HUD’s asset
management requirements. However, supervision and daily work inspection and direction as well
as contract administration and contractor oversight for such systems are performed by a central
manager. The expertise required to oversee this work is not a function that on-site staff can
typically provide. MPHA will reasonably prorate the actual labor costs for the central manager
when performing work related to those tasks previously described.

MPHA employs pest control specialists to treat properties in prevention and response to pests. In
particular the coordination of treatment schedules, treatment of surrounding units, documentation
of methods and chemicals applied, scheduling out treatment machines, ordering and controlling
distribution of chemicals, determining and ensuring proper training, etc. is best done by
centralized administration. MPHA will reasonably prorate the actual labor costs for a central
supervisor when performing work related to those tasks previously described.

The Changes in Financial Management and Reporting for Public Housing Agencies Under the
New Operating Fund Rule (24 CFR part 990) Supplement to HUD Handbook 7475.1 REV., CHG-
1, Financial Management Handbook states that “Where it is not economical to have full-time
personnel dedicated to a specific AMP, the PHA may establish a reasonable method to spread
these personnel costs to the AMPs receiving the service. Shared resource costs are distinguished
from front-line prorated costs in that the services being shared are limited to a few AMPs as
opposed to being prorated across all AMPs. MPHA implemented a new preventive maintenance
program in 2019. The Quality Maintenance Program (QMP) delivered an improved approach to
grounds, janitorial, pest control, and major systems maintenance through the establishment of
scheduled work tasks that includes modest repairs and replacements due to wear-and-tear. The
QMP prioritized care and servicing of equipment, unit interiors, common areas, and other building
components for the purpose of maintaining satisfactory operating condition, by providing
systematic inspection, detection, and correction of issues either before they occur or before they
develop into major defects. MPHA may use maintenance crew(s) that work across properties
within and across asset management projects to perform QMP work. MPHA will consider these
costs as shared costs and charge the fully burdened labor costs for these crews based on actual
hours work at a project. Materials and other directly related costs for this work; i.e. auto insurance,
cell phones, etc., will be prorated to the projects on a reasonable basis.

MPHA reserves the right to employ full MTW Single Fund flexibility across properties and
programs.

The additional HCV-funded capital improvement fee, the central management of specialized
maintenance staff, major building systems, pest control program administration, and the QMP
crews would be the only deviations from HUD’s asset management guidelines.

127 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

APPENDIX F: MPHA Planned Capital Expenditures (2022)

Across the nation, Public Housing Authorities have been chronically underfunded over the past 30 years.
HUD reports the backlog of repairs grows at a rate of $3.4 billion each year, starting from a baseline 2010
when a deferred need of $26 billion was reported. In 2010, HUD funded approximately 10% of the
reported backlog; in 2018, only 4% was funded. One percent of public housing units in the United States—
10,000 homes—go offline each year because there is not enough money for repairs and maintenance.
Despite our housing’s capital needs and declining federal funding, MPHA intends to implement innovative
strategies to ensure our housing stock remain viable for the long-term.

MPHA CAPITAL NEEDS

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority’s (MPHA) housing stock — which includes PBV-assisted Elliots LP
and CHR properties — is comprised of 42 high-rise buildings, 736scattered site homes, 184 rowhouse
units, a 16-unit townhome development, and three maintenance, administrative, and service facilities.
Forty of the 42 highrise buildings in MPHA'’s inventory were built in the 1960s and early 1970s; the age
range of MPHA'’s single-family homes is 10 — 100+ years old, and our 184-townhouse development is
nearly 70 years old. MPHA completed its comprehensive physical needs assessment process (PNA) in
2020, which was conducted a by third party vendor. Utilizing field data collection tools, inspectors
gathered needs data on all property components including current ages and conditions. Life-cycle profiles
and replacement or repair costs were established for each building component, and needs related to life-
safety/code compliance, security, and energy savings were noted as such and all repair/replace actions
were assigned a priority level relative to all MPHA capital needs. MPHA updates this data on an annual
basis to reflect completed work and any changes to building conditions. MPHA already completed a
comprehensive analysis of its scattered sites CHR properties in 2019, which informed the preservation
strategy it will launch at these properties in 2022 and beyond. Additional details on MPHA'’s portfolio
strategy are covered in Section | of this plan.

MPHA’s 2021 physical-needs data indicates it has a current unmet need of $164 million that will grow to
over $500 million over the next 20 years. These figures do not take into account applied capital funding,
as it is difficult to predict future funding levels and availability. This estimate of unmet need represents
building components that have reached or exceeded their estimated useful life. When formulating its
annual capital plan, MPHA is forced to make difficult decisions between competing needs due to continual
insufficient funding. To aid in capital planning with limited resources MPHA considers several factors
including:

o The type of need

»Building Systems/Infrastructure (e.g., mechanical systems, plumbing and electrical
systems, security systems, fire protection systems, roofs/facades, windows, elevators).
These are components that are required to keep the building functioning and safe.

= Building Site Work, Interiors & Equipment/Furnishings (e.g., apartment kitchen and bath
rehab, landscaping/site improvements, community room furnishings, building amenities).
These are components that address livability and resident quality-of-life.

o The remaining useful life of the building component (generally ranges from 0 — 20 years)
o The urgency of action relative to other competing capital needs.

= Low: This action is not currently impeding building functionality or safety and may be
128 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
deferred. Quality-of-life may be affected by deferment.

= Medium: This action is not currently impeding building functionality or safety but should be
done with in the next two to five years. Quality-of-life may already be affected and
manageable component failure may occur by deferment.

= High: This action is of high urgency, necessary to address building functionality and
livability, and should be done within the next one to two years. Quality-of-life is likely
affected and component failures will become more frequent by deferment.

= Urgent: This action should not be deferred and must be done as soon as possible. Building
functionality or safety is currently compromised.

PHYSICAL NEEDS ASSESSMENT BREAKDOWN

MPHA'’s immediate capital needs are illustrated below:

$3,000,000 8,000,000

B Mechanical Systems (includes
plumbing & fire)

M Electrical Systems

M Building Shell/Structure
$37,000,000
Interiors

B Equipment/Furnishings

H Sitework

$13,000,000

As shown above, a large portion of our immediate capital needs are infrastructure/building systems. Aging
systems and infrastructure at many of our properties have exceeded their life expectancy and have
started to fail. MPHA deems a portion of these items as high or urgent needs that could become life/safety
needs if left unaddressed. Additionally, as building codes have evolved, we need to address increased
life/safety requirements such as retrofitting our highrise buildings with sprinkler systems. MPHA has made
infrastructure/building systems a priority and will target these types of improvements with its limited
Capital Fund resources until major reinvestment opportunities materialize.

FY2022 SIGNIFICANT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES BY DEVELOPMENT

MPHA bases its capital activities on an expected Capital Fund Program (CFP) allocation of $16.3 million
for 2022. CFP funded activities that were initiated under previous funding cycles, but not fully completed

129 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
in prior years, will carry over and experience expenditures in 2022. Additionally, a portion of the activities
slated for 2022’s $16.3 million budget will not be fully expended in 2022 and will carry into 2023. MPHA
has estimated approximately $26.8 million in Capital Fund expenditures for FY2022 targeting specific
projects in five of its seven Asset Management Projects (AMPs).

[Chart on following page]

130 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



CAPITAL/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES & EXPENDITURES - FY 2022

2022 MTW Annual Plan

2022
AMP PROJ ADDRESS WORK ITEMS BUDGET EXPENDITURES
ONGOING 2021 ACTIVITIES
N/A N/A N/A Administration $1,636,382 $1,636,382
N/A N/A Varies Pre-development $4,850,000 $1,000,000
3 25 600 18th Ave North Fire suppression system installation $1,895,000 $1,000,000
Plumbing replacement,
1314 44 shower replacement/ bath
3 37 Avenue North upgrades, unit finishes, fire $7,000,000 $6,100,000
suppression system
installation
21.6 1206 2nd Street NE Fire suppression system installation $325,000 $300,000
32 1SIL7EWashington Fire suppression system installation $1.105,000 $1.000,000
5 o4 ,15\707 3rd Apartment entry door replacement $335.000 $70,000
venue South
6 6 1627 S 6t Street Fire suppression system installation $745,000 $300,000
Cedars Lowrises Facade restoration & window
6 6 (620 repﬁacement (phase | of 1ll) $2,570,000 $650,000
Cedar Ave S)
6 30 230 Cedar Fire suppression system installation $1.175.000 $500,000
venue South
7 17 |2:728 E Fire suppression system installation $925.000 $900,000
ranklin
Avenue
7 31 Horn Towers Fire suppression system installation $2,560,000 $1,750,000
7 36 2121 Minnehaha Fire suppression system installation $585,000 $200,000
PLANNED 2022 ACTIVITIES
N/A N/A N/A Administration $1,630,000 $0
N/A N/A N/A Audit fee $10,000 $10,000
N/A N/A Varies — CHR Contributio_n toward construction of $3,050,000 $3,050,000
84 PBV units
Homes
3 204 2415 N 3rd Street Facade and balcony repairs $130,000 $120,000
3 20.5 3116 Oliver Avenue Main electrical switch gear replacement $200,000 $180,000
3 26 |13|710 Main electrical switch gear replacement $250,000 $230,000
ymouth
Avenue
3 37 1314 44w Avenue Facade restoration $800,000 $775,000
3 42 a14 _ Fire suppression system installation $2.425 000 $2.000,000
ennepin
Avenue
5 9 Hiawatha Towers Fire suppression system installation $1,735,000 $1,000,000
5 19 1920 4 Avenue S Generator replacement $220,000 $200,000
5 24 | 1707 3uAvenues | Fagade restoration & $2,300,000 $1,500,000
window replacement
Cedars Facade restoration &
6 6 Lowrises (1611 window replacement $2,700,000 $2,000,000
S 6t Street) (phase Il of Ill)
N/A N/A N/A Contingency $850,000 $350,000
TOTAL - 2022 EXPENDITURES $26,821,382

*Estimates are subject to final budget approval by the MPHA Board of Commissioners.

131

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




2022 MTW Annual Plan

These capital activities and expenditures are based on multiple assumptions:

Since these variables are subject to change, expenditures and activities may vary significantly. MPHA
will modify its capital activities as it deems suitable based on different outcomes.

The need for MTW resources to close on the scattered sites new construction project;

Final formula amounts at the 2021 levels and receipt of grant by the end of March 2022;

MPHA'’s ability to complete identified improvements at its properties within noted budgets despite

challenges associated with construction and commodity markets in historic fluctuation.

FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL NEEDS

The five-year Capital Needs table illustrates total funding needed to address all capital needs at MPHA

properties between 2022-2026.

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority FY22 | FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26
2022 Five-Year Schedule of Capital Needs
AMP 1 - Rowhouses
AMP Project Address Bldgs  Units
1 | 1 |Glendale 28 184| 17,586,822 311,361 534,086 96,377 49,925
Total AMP 1 28 184| 17,586,822 311,361 534,086 96,377 49,925
AMP 2 - Scattered Site/Single Family
AMP Project Address Bldgs Units
2 | various | various 35 35 557,300 6,697 145,875 589,345 61,600
Total AMP 2 35 35 557,300 6,697 145,875 589,345 61,600
AMP 3 - North
AMP Project Address Bldgs Units
3 3 800 North Fifth Ave 1 66 1,641,958 0 182,913 112,955 330,420
3 20.4 |2415 North Third Street 1 62 1,883,063 96,932 2,111,908 47,066 75,240
3 20.5 |3116 North Oliver Ave 1 31 1,054,582 27,714 244,966 193,999 37,544
3 23 315 North Lowry Ave 1 193 4,488,839 0 2,139,862 2,389,920 0
3 25 600 North 18th Ave 1 239 6,797,911 0 5,870,706 249,446 1,058,865
3 26 1710 North Plymouth Ave 1 84 5,439,539 434,925 1,793,323 79,998 521,265
3 28 901 North 4th Ave 1 48 286,764 0 0 0 193,966
3 37  |1314 North 44th Ave 1 220 6,729,876 1,125,954| 3,088,195| 2,136,426 70,501
3 42 314 Hennepin Ave 1 299 9,568,024 0 4,004,750 508,211 653,657
3 50 350 Van White Memorial Blvd 1 102 1,501,348 448,380 44,343 1,653,404 449,278
Total AMP 3 10 1,344 39,391,904 2,133,905| 19,480,966 7,371,425 3,390,736
AMP 4 - Northeast
AMP Project Address Bldgs Units
4 10 311 NE University Ave 1 49 1,066,143 0 171,565 73,458 601,670
4 15.4  |710 NE Second Street 1 35 1,695,818 206,474 322,966 10,140 72,627
4 15.5 |616 NE Washington Ave 1 35 1,654,371 298,000 77,599 107,738 142,022
4 21.4 |1206 NE Second Street 1 57 1,450,127 377,133 241,877 241,663 356,571
4 21.5 1900 NE Third Street 1 32 1,684,886 73,483 255,831 343,416 471,310
4 21.6  |809 NE Spring Street 1 32 1,853,201 141,149 152,103 97,018 870,634
4 32 1717 NE Washington Street 1 182 6,804,839 1,123,657 341,613 1,053,180 2,347,399
4 33 828 NE Spring Street 1 189 3,497,959 34,809 1,040,871 545,759 3,060,982
4 35 1815 NE Central Ave 1 333 6,145,438 2,529,361 1,863,145 33,257 2,367,017
Total AMP 4 9 944| 25,852,782 4,784,066 4,467,570 2,505,629| 10,290,232
132 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority




2022 MTW Annual Plan

Minneapolis Public Housing Atthority FY22 Frv23 | 24 | Fyas | Fy2e
2022 Five-Year Schedule of Capital Needs
AMP 5 - Hiawatha
AMP 5 Project Address Bldgs Units
5 9 Hiawatha Towers 3 281 8,206,940 1,901,569 1,616,511 2,204,970 1,231,271
5 185 ]|2533 South First Ave 1 42 1,405,519 17,531 94,769 36,626 395,164
5 19 1920 South Fourth Ave 1 110 2,681,863 160,742 95,582 66,514 469,731
5 24 1707 South Third Street 1 199 3,043,848 88,685 2,189,412 471,834 857,839
5 34 2419/33 South Fifth Ave 2 254 5,375,031 742,833 1,123,253 1,047,564 1,739,075
Total AMP 5 8 886| 20,713,201 2,911,360 5,119,527 3,827,508 4,693,080
AMP 6 - Cedars
AMP 6 Project Address Bldgs Units
6 6 &30 |Cedars Community 4 539| 19,347,450 0 1,285,048 212,545 1,875,653
6 16 1515 South Park Ave 1 182 4,355,734 5,070 1,818,597 357,200 0
Total AMP 6 5 721| 23,703,184 5,070 3,103,645 569,745 1,875,653
AMP 7 - Horn
AMP 7 Project Address Bldgs Units
7 14 1415 East 22nd Street 1 129 2,930,664 218,791 680,646 778,717 65,984
7 17 2728 East Franklin Ave 1 151 2,522,193 27,665 707,240 22,926 86,739
7 18.4 3755 South Snelling Ave 1 28 1,499,036 20,280 373,711 9,126 28,816
7 22 3205 East 37th Street 1 28 1,234,854 20,280 135,513 3,042 0
7 31 Horn Towers 3 491| 23,044,824 10,140 4,069,093 147,030 508,010
7 36 2121 South Minnehaha Ave 1 110 4,066,428 0 325,372 344,560 303,098
Total AMP 7 8 937| 35,297,999 297,156 6,291,575 1,305,401 992,647
Management, Maintenance, and Other Facilities
Project Location Bldgs Units
N/A  |Elliot Twins 2 174 0 0 0 0 0
N/A  |Scattered Sites 717 717| 27,337,438 2,478,043 3,526,723 17,747,439 3,029,720
29 1015 North Fourth Ave 1 505,304 199,412 0 265,396 162,334
93 1301 Bryant Maintenance Off. 1 270,177 620,796 384,513 58,942 209,766
96 1001 Washington Main Office 1 3,632,727 0 267,622 0 0
Total MM&O 722 891| 31,745,646 3,298,251 4,178,858| 18,071,777 3,401,820
GRAND TOTAL| 825| 5,942| 194,848,838 13,747,866| 43,322,102 34,337,207| 24,755,693

ASSET PRESERVATION & CREATION STRATEGIES

As an MTW agency, MPHA can utilize fungible authority to increase the amount of funds allocated to
capital improvements above the Capital Fund allocation from Congress/HUD. However, given a long-
standing trend of federal underfunding and the current administration’s proposed budget cuts to all PHA
programs, our ability to dedicate additional funds to capital investments will become increasingly difficult.
Due to our funding challenges, MPHA must consider additional tools and funding sources to ensure our
properties remain viable for the long-term. There is no stand-alone solution available; rather, we must
take a multi-pronged approach as we consider reinvestment strategies.

Roadmap for MPHA'’s Portfolio Preservation

In 2018-19, MPHA initiated an in-depth portfolio analysis to determine the best way to enhance each
property’s value while preserving its long-term viability. This evaluation considered each property’s
physical condition, social and strategic value, and income potential, as well the numerous challenges
MPHA faces as it embarks on redevelopment. Our preliminary plan served as the framework to guide our
path into the future but will continue to evolve as property needs, funding opportunities, and the priorities
of MPHA and its stakeholders change.

As we complete construction at the Elliot Twins and close on financing and start rehabilitation and

133 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
construction of our scattered site housing, MPHA will look to this roadmap to consider which properties

we will next apply these or other tools to ensure our housing assets remain viable for the future.
Regardless of the strategies we employ now or moving forward, MPHA will continue to honor its
commitment of collaboration and partnership with our residents and other various community
stakeholders. We discuss specific near- and longer-term implementation plans for RAD, Section 18, and
other components of our portfolio in Section 1 of this MTW Annual Plan.

Resident & Community Engagement

In keeping with its Guiding Principles for Redevelopment and Capital Investments, when utilizing these
or other tools, MPHA has and will continue to engage with its residents and community partners to ensure
our stakeholders have a clear understanding of our path, are actively involved and collaborate with us
through the entire process and, most importantly, that residents' rights are protected along the way.

In addition to the pledges MPHA has made to its residents with the Guiding Principles for Redevelopment
and Capital Investments, MPHA worked in conjunction with residents and the Mid-Minnesota Legal Aid
to develop a relocation rights contract that outlines tenant protections should residents need to
temporarily relocate due to MPHA'’s redevelopment activities. Additionally, in April 2019, the Minneapolis
City Council adopted a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the city and MPHA which
expresses our shared commitment to investing in public housing, long-term public control, and protecting
the rights of every resident. The MOU closely reflects MPHA's own Board-approved Guiding Principles
and protections built into the RAD Program.

HUD Tools

As a starting point, MPHA considers how it can further its flexibility under MTW, as well as pursue special
programs offered by HUD.

The Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) & Section 18 Programs

The Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) and Section 18 Programs have been utilized around the
country to preserve and reinvest in more than 100,000 units of deeply affordable housing. The RAD
Program converts the traditional Operating and Capital Fund streams to more reliable Section 8 project-
based funding, which allows housing authorities to create new partnerships and open themselves to
opportunities for greater investment in the housing. Section 18 of the 1937 Housing Act allows access to
Tenant Protection Vouchers (TPVs), which carry a higher subsidy thereby allowing the properties to
leverage more debt for improvements. Under some conditions, HUD allows these tools to be used in
tandem, offering even greater opportunities for long-term preservation. HUD’s PIH Notice 2021-07 issued
in 2021 provides expanded opportunities for RAD “Blend” conversions which MPHA may also consider
as we look to future preservation projects.

Moving to Work (MTW) Enhancements

As an MTW agency, MPHA has funding and regulatory flexibility to enhance our development activity.
For example, enhancing rents using our MTW “single-fund flexibility” allows MPHA greater borrowing
capacity, which in turn equates to additional building improvements. Resident rents remain unaffected
while their homes benefit from greater enhancements.

A Preservation-Focused Alternative to the Declaration of Trust (DOT)

HUD’s legacy Declaration of Trust (DOT) inhibits MPHA'’s ability to raise money from other sources
needed to reinvest in our public housing stock. Replacing DOTs with Land Use Restriction Agreements
(LURAs) provides MPHA the flexibility to secure much needed capital investment while protecting long-

134 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
term affordability for residents. HUD approved this activity in MPHA’s 2019 MTW Plan, and it may apply

to a limited number of properties where neither RAD nor Section 18 offer a path to funding and
preservation.

Energy Performance Contracting

In 2010, MPHA contracted with Honeywell International, Inc. to implement $33.6 million of energy
conservation measures throughout MPHA’s properties. The contract was financed under HUD’s Energy
Performance Contracting (EPC) program incentive to borrow private capital to fund energy
improvements. Although this project allowed MPHA to replace 40-to-50-year-old boilers and complete
other energy-related improvements, MPHA needs to satisfy the EPC debt in order to utilize HUD’s RAD
and Section 18 Programs or other creative financing strategies. In 2020, MPHA worked with Honeywell
and Bank of America to address outstanding debt issues at the Elliot Twins and our scattered sites
portfolio. As we consider our next redevelopment projects, MPHA will once again work to satisfy this debt.

Choice Neighborhoods Program

The Choice Neighborhoods program leverages significant public and private dollars to support locally
driven strategies that address struggling neighborhoods with public or HUD-assisted housing through a
comprehensive approach to neighborhood transformation. Local leaders, residents, and stakeholders,
such as public housing authorities, cities, schools, police, business owners, nonprofits, and private
developers, come together to create and implement a revitalization plan for a neighborhood.

Financing Tools

In conjunction with the flexibility and programs available through HUD, MPHA will continue to pursue a
variety of funding sources to augment HUD’s tools.

Traditional Debt

MPHA would borrow money from banks or other financial institutions to complete major improvements at
its properties, much like homeowners and other housing providers do to finance improvements.

Soft Funding Sources/Grants

MPHA has had success securing grants and soft loans from the state, county, city, and Federal Home
Loan Bank for development activities. In 2020, the City of Minneapolis provided a $2.3 million soft loan
to help fund the energy improvements that are now underway at the Elliot Twins. MPHA has also received
multiple rounds of state bond financing from the state for affordable housing preservation, most recently
$1 million for elevator modernization at 1611 South Sixth Street and window replacement at 600 18t
Avenue North. In 2021, MPHA again applied for funds from the City and State to fund fire suppression
installation at multiple high-rise properties; MPHA also applied for additional fire suppression grant
funding via HUD’s Household Hazards Grant. In 2022, MPHA will continue pursuing local and other
resources — such as a city tax levy— for its redevelopment and preservation efforts.

Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) Program

The LIHTC program is a key resource for creating and preserving affordable housing in Minneapolis and
around the country. LIHTCs allow for creation of new partnerships to access tax credits that fund
significant capital improvements at existing properties or help create new communities while offsetting
investor tax basis. In 2020, MPHA utilized this program to successfully carry out the RAD conversion at
the Elliot Twins where $27 million in improvements will soon be complete. This significant investment is
allowing MPHA to address all deferred needs, complete energy improvements and other property

135 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
enhancements, add ten fully handicapped accessible units at the site, as well as constructing a single-
story community building that will house increased resident amenities. A modernization of this magnitude
has not been possible at our properties in the past and therefore we believe the program is an essential
tool for our housing preservation and creation strategy. In 2022, MPHA will once again pursue LIHTC
financing for construction of 84 new units of family housing.

136 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan

APPENDIX G: Glossary of Acronyms and Housing Terms

ARRA - The American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009 (“Recovery Act”) was a
stimulus package enacted by Congress in 2009. Though the primary objective was to save and
grow jobs, the Recovery Act also provided temporary relief for programs most affected by the
recession and allowed investments in infrastructure, education, health, and renewable energy.

ACC - Annual Contributions Contract is the written contract between HUD and a Public
Housing Authority (PHA) under which HUD agrees to provide funding for a program (under the
Housing Act of 1937), and the PHA agrees to comply with HUD requirements for the program.

AMI - Area Median Income - an estimate from the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) of how much money families in a given area earn on average.

AMP - Asset Management Projects is a term used to identify the PHA’s property groupings.

CFP - Capital Fund Program is an annual grant in which HUD provides funds for the
modernization and development of public housing beyond the scope of routine maintenance.

CFR — Code of Federal Regulations are published federal rules that define and implement
laws; commonly referred to as “the regulations.” Regulations related to HUD programs are
primarily in the 24" section of the code, denoted 24 CFR.

CDBG - Community Development Block Grant is a flexible program that provides
communities with resources to address a wide range of unique community development needs.

CMTO - Creating Moves to Opportunity is a nationwide collaboration between universities,
foundations, and PHAs with the purpose of improving long-term outcomes of children by
evaluating strategies that support Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) families in moving to higher
opportunity neighborhoods.

Deeply Affordable Housing — This term is generally used to refer to homes affordable to people
who meet HUD’s definition of “Extremely Low-Income” (making below 30 percent of the Area
Median Income).

DOT - Declaration of Trust is a legal instrument which grants HUD an interest in a public
housing property. It also provides public notice that the property was developed, maintained, or
operated with Federal assistance and is, therefore, held in trust by the public housing agency
for the benefit of HUD.

EPC - Energy Performance Contract is a financing mechanism authorized by Congress
designed to accelerate investment in cost-effective energy conservation measures in federally
supported buildings such as public housing.

Extremely Low-Income Family — a family whose annual income does not exceed 30 percent
of the area median income, as determined by HUD.

137 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
Faircloth Limit/Faircloth Authority — Named for former U.S. Senator, the Faircloth Limit refers
to a cap, under federal law, on the number of Section 9 public housing units for which a PHA is
allowed to receive subsidy. Where housing authorities are below this limit, Faircloth Authority
refers to additional public housing subsidy PHAs could access, provided we can build or acquire
the units.

Flat Rent — A maximum level of tenant rent payment, as defined by a PHA'’s rent policies for
Section 9 public housing. Flat rent is established as a percentage of the estimated fair-market-
rent for a unit. Flat rent is a relevant concept for the highest-income households, where a rent
payment of 30 percent of adjusted income would exceed this amount. Also known as “ceiling
rent.”

FSS - Family Self-Sufficiency Program is a HUD program in which a PHA promotes self-
sufficiency of assisted families, including the coordination of support services.

FUP — Family Unification Vouchers are special purpose vouchers provided to two different
populations: families and former foster-care youth (ages 18-24) that are homeless or lack
adequate housing. Eligible families are referred by the local child welfare agency to the PHA.

HAP - Housing Assistance Payments contract — a written contract between the PHA and a
property owner established to provide rent subsidies on behalf of an eligible low-income family.

HCV - The Housing Choice Voucher (also known as “Section 8”) program pays a portion
of a tenant’s rent in an apartment or home. Families contribute approximately 30 percent of their
income toward their rent and utilities and MPHA provides the rest. Where a voucher-holder uses
the voucher to live in a privately-owned home, this is referred to as a “tenant-based” voucher.
(Families can use the voucher to choose where they want to live within Minneapolis or outside
the city.) In some contexts, the HCV program may also refer to “project-based” vouchers (PBVs),
defined separately in this glossary.

HQS - Housing Quality Standards are established by HUD and outline minimum life-safety
requirements for any housing assisted under the voucher program.

HUD - The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. HUD is the federal
regulator and distributor of funds to PHAs. HUD is headquartered in Washington D.C. and has
a field office in Minneapolis

LEP - Limited English Proficiency Plan is developed by the PHA, per HUD requirements, to
make reasonable efforts to provide free language assistance and meaningful access to a client
who does not speak English as their primary language or has limited ability to read, write, speak,
or understand English.

Local, Non-Traditional — This HUD term describes activities that use MTW funds provided
under the MTW block grant for activities outside of the Housing Choice Voucher and public
housing programs established in Sections 8 and 9 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (1937 Act).
These activities must serve low-income families and meet the statutory objectives of the MTW
program.

Low-Income Family — a family whose annual income does not exceed 80 percent of the area
median income, as determined by HUD.

138 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
LIHTC - Low-Income Housing Tax Credit is a dollar-for-dollar tax credit in the United States
for affordable housing investments that gives incentives for the utilization of private equity in the
development of affordable housing aimed at low-income Americans.

LURA - Land Use Restriction Agreement is a legally binding contract requiring the parties to
limit the use of a property for a specified term. LURAs are typically used in connection with low-
income housing tax credits to ensure that a housing property is restricted to households who
make a certain income (for example, 30% of Area Median Income) for an agreed-upon period.
By agreement among the parties, this period need not match and may exceed the tax credit
compliance period (for example, 30 years or more).

MTW - Moving to Work Demonstration Program created by Congress in 1996 allows housing
authorities to design and test innovative, locally-designed strategies for providing low-income
families with affordable housing. MTW allows the agency to waive most HUD regulations if the
agency meets at least one of three statutory objectives: (1) increasing housing choices, (2)
creating opportunities for families with

Portability — A family utilizing a Housing Choice voucher can choose to rent a dwelling unitin a
city outside their initial PHA.

PBRA - Project-Based Rental Assistance was authorized by Congress in 1974 to provide
rental subsidies for eligible tenant families residing in newly constructed, substantially
rehabilitated, and existing rental and cooperative apartment projects. Under it, developers (for-
profit or non-profit) would build low-income housing and HUD would make up the difference
between the HUD-approved rent (Contract Rent) for the assisted unit and the HUD-required
rental contribution from eligible tenant families. MPHA does not participate in the PBRA program.

PBVs — Project-Based Vouchers provide rental assistance to families living in privately owned
apartments, or in buildings publicly controlled by the housing authority. Unlike “tenant-based”
vouchers, PBVs are attached to the housing unit. (Both types of vouchers are considered
different types of “Section 8” vouchers and funded by Congress under the Section 8 program.)
Using the voucher funding, MPHA enters into a contract to ensure that these units are preserved
as affordable housing for up to 20 years (or beyond, in the case of RAD).

PHA — Public Housing Authority.

PIC - PIH Information Center is the HUD’s inventory management system, used as the official
record between HUD and the housing authority of public housing units and occupancy. It is
sometimes referred to as IMS/PIC (where IMS stands for Inventory Management System).

RAD - Rental Assistance Demonstration was created by Congress to give PHAs a tool to
preserve and improve public housing properties and address the nationwide backlog of deferred
maintenance. The law authorizing RAD requires continued public ownership or control of public
housing properties. Specifically, it requires that a public or not-for-profit entity maintain ownership
or control of a public housing property that converts to PBRA or PBV assistance usingRAD.

139 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



2022 MTW Annual Plan
Section 3 — HUD’s Section 3 program requires that recipients of certain HUD financial
assistance, to the greatest extent possible, provide training, employment, contracting and other
economic opportunities to low- and very low-income persons, especially recipients of
government assistance for housing, and to businesses that provide economic opportunities to
low- and very low-income persons.

Section 8 — Refers to Section 8 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended (42 U.S.C. 1437).
Section 8 of the Act covers voucher programs (tenant-based and project-based) and Project-
Based Rental Assistance.

Section 9 — Refers to Section 9 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended (42 U.S.C. 1437).
Section 9 of the Act covers traditional, PHA-owned-and-operated public housing.

Subsidy Standards (or Payment Standards) are established by a PHA to determine the
appropriate number of bedrooms and amount of subsidy for families based on the number of
people and the family composition.

SNAP - Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program, formerly known as Food Stamps, helps
low-income families to purchase nutritious food.

TPVs — Tenant Protection Vouchers are issued to ensure there is no displacement of low-
income residents as a result of underlying changes to subsidy assistance of a property. TPVs
can also provide stability and facilitate an increased funding stream to the property.

VASH - Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing This joint HUD-Veterans Affairs (VA) program
combines Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) rental assistance for homeless Veterans with case
management and clinical services provided by the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA).

Very Low-Income Family — A low-income family whose annual income does not exceed 50%
of the area median income for the area, as determined by HUD.

140 Minneapolis Public Housing Authority



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
U.S. Department of Housing and UrbanDevelopment

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program

Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires
06/30/2017
PartI: Summary
PHA Name: FFY of Grant: 2017
Grant Type and Number .
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority | C2Pial Fund Program Grant No: MN46L00250117 FFY of Grant Approval:
P g Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP:
Type of Grant
[ Original Annual Statement [ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [] Revised Annual Statement (revision no:)
[X] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2020 [] Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !
Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) 3
3 1408 Management Improvements
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21)
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement
10 1460 Dwelling Structures
1 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment—Nonexpendable
12 1470 Non-dwelling Structures
13 1475 Non-dwelling Equipment
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 1,000,000 1,000,000 308,697.03 308,697.03
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities *

" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.

3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.
4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housing andUrban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program
Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires
06/30/2017

PartI: Summary

PHA Name: FFY of Grant: 2017

Grant Type and Number .
Capital Fund Program Grant No: MN46L00250117 FFY of Grant Approval:

Minneapolis Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Public Housing
Authority Date of CFFP:

Type of Grant
I:' Original Annual Statement [1 Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [] Revised Annual Statement (revision no:)
|E Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2020 [ Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !

Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended

18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA

18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment

19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)

20 Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19) 1 ,000,000 1 ,000,000 308,697_03 308,697_03

21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities

22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities

23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs

24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

Signature of Executive Director Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date

" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Page4 form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housingand Urban Development

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program
Office of Public and IndianHousing

OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires
06/30/2017

PartII: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2017

Capital Fund Program Grant No: MN46L00250117
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority CFFP (Yes/ No): No

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development General Description of Major | Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Work Categories Account No. Work
Name/PHA-Wide
Activities

Original Revised ' Funds Funds
Obligated? Expended?

MN002000002 Lead Based Paint risk 1480 423 1,000,000 | 1,000,000 | 308,697.03 | 308,697.03 | 100%

assessments, inspections, Units
abatement, interim controls,
and clearance examinations

" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

Page4 form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
U.S. Department of Housing and UrbanDevelopment

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program

Office of Public and IndianHousing

OMB No. 2577-0226

06/30/2017

Expires

Part III: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program

PHA Name: Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Federal FFY of Grant: 2017

Development Number
Name/PHA-Wide

All Fund Obligated
(Quarter Ending Date)

All Funds Expended
(Quarter Ending Date)

Reasons for Revised Target Dates '

Activities
Original Actual Original Expenditure Actual Expenditure
Obligation End | Obligation End End Date End Date
Date Date
09/06/2020 12/31/19 09/06/2022 1/31/2020

' Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housing and UrbanDevelopment

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program

Office of Public and IndianHousing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires
06/30/2017

PartI: Summary
PHA Name: FFY of Grant: Est. 2019

Grant Type and Number R
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority | CaPital Fund Program Grant No: Estimated MN46P00250119 FFY of Grant Approval:

P g Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Date of CFFP:
Type of Grant
[ Original Annual Statement [ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )
X Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2020 [] Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !

Original Revised? Obligated Expended

1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) 3
3 1408 Management Improvements
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21)
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement
10 1460 Dwelling Structures
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment—Nonexpendable
12 1470 Non-dwelling Structures
13 1475 Non-dwelling Equipment
14 1485 Demolition
15 1292 Moving to Work Demonstration 14,881,179 14,881,179 14,881,179 14,881,179
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities *

Page4

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall be included here.

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housing andUrban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program
Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226

06/30/2017

Expires

PartI: Summary

PHA Name:

Minneapolis
Public Housing
Authority

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: Estimated MN46P00250119
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Date of CFFP:

FFY of Grant: Est. 2019
FFY of Grant Approval:

Type of Grant
I:' Original Annual Statement
Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2020

[ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies

[] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )

[ Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Line

Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost!

Original

Revised ?

Obligated Expended

18a

1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA

18ba

9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment

19

1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)

20

Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19)

14,881,179

14,881,179

14,881,179 14,881,179

21

Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities

22

Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities

23

Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs

24

Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

25

Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

Signature of Executive Director Date

Signature of Public Housing Director Date

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housingand Urban Development

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program
Office of Public and IndianHousing

Capital Fund Financing Program

OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires
06/30/2017

PartI1: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: Est. 2019

Capital Fund Program Grant No: Estimated MN46P00250119
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority CFFP (Yes/ No): No

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development General Description of Major | Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Work Categories Account No. Work
Name/PHA-Wide
Activities

Original Revised 1 Funds Funds
Obligated? Expended?

MN002 Moving to Work 1492 6,260 14,881,179 | 14,881,179 | 14,881,179 | 14,881,179 | 100%

Demonstration Program Units

" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

Page4 form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
U.S. Department of Housing and UrbanDevelopment

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program

Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226

06/30/2017

Expires

Part III: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program

PHA Name: Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Federal FFY of Grant: Est. 2019

Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Reasons for Revised Target Dates '
Name/PHA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Actual Obligation | Original Expenditure Actual Expenditure
Obligation End End Date End Date End Date
Date
04/15/2021 06/30/2020 04/15/2023 11/30/2020

" Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housing and UrbanDevelopment
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program
Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires
06/30/2017

PartI: Summary
PHA Name: FFY of Grant: Est. 2020

Grant Type and Number .

. o | Capital Fund Program Grant No: Estimated MN46P00250120 FFY of Grant Approval:

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority ) .

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Date of CFFP:
Type of Grant
[ Original Annual Statement [ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )
[X] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2020 [] Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !

Original Revised? Obligated Expended

1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) 3
3 1408 Management Improvements
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21)
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement
10 1460 Dwelling Structures
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment—Nonexpendable
12 1470 Non-dwelling Structures
13 1475 Non-dwelling Equipment
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 15,935,790 15,935,790 10,196,709 3,913,671
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities *

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.

3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.
4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housing andUrban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program
Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226

06/30/2017

Expires

PartI: Summary

PHA Name:

Minneapolis
Public Housing
Authority

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: Estimated MN46P00250120
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Date of CFFP:

FFY of Grant: Est. 2020
FFY of Grant Approval:

Type of Grant
I:' Original Annual Statement
Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2020

[] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies

[] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )

[ Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Line

Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost!

Original

Revised 2

Obligated Expended

18a

1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA

18ba

9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment

19

1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)

20

Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19)

15,935,790

15,935,790

10,196,709 3,913,671

21

Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities

22

Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities

23

Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs

24

Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

25

Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

Signature of Executive Director Date

Signature of Public Housing Director Date

" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
U.S. Department of Housingand Urban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program
Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires
06/30/2017
PartII: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: Est. 2020
Capital Fund Program Grant No: Estimated MN46P00250120
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority CFFP (Yes/ No): No
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development General Description of Major | Development | Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Work Categories Account No. Work
Name/PHA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ' Funds Funds
Obligated? Expended?
MN002 Moving to Work 1492 6,260 15,935,790 | 15,935,790 | 10,196,709 | 3,913,671 25%
Demonstration Program Units
" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
U.S. Department of Housing and UrbanDevelopment
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program

OMB No. 2577-0226

06/30/2017

Expires

Part III: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program

PHA Name: Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Federal FFY of Grant: Est. 2020

Development Number

All Fund Obligated

All Funds Expended

Reasons for Revised Target Dates '

Name/PHA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Actual Original Expenditure Actual Expenditure
Obligation End Obligation End End Date End Date
Date Date
09/25/2023 09/25/2025

" Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housing and UrbanDevelopment

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Office of Public and IndianHousing

Capital Fund Financing Program

OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires
06/30/2017

PartI: Summary
PHA Name: FFY of Grant: Est. 2021

Grant Type and Number R
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority | C2Ptal Fund Program Grant No: Estimated MN4GP00250121 FFY of Grant Approval:

P g Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Date of CFFP:
Type of Grant
O Original Annual Statement [] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [1 Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )
[X] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:  12/31/2020 [] Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !

Original Revised? Obligated Expended

1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) 3
3 1408 Management Improvements
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21)
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement
10 1460 Dwelling Structures
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment—Nonexpendable
12 1470 Non-dwelling Structures
13 1475 Non-dwelling Equipment
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 16,363,821 16,363,821 0
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities *

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housing andUrban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires
06/30/2017

PartI: Summary

PHA Name: FFY of Grant: Est. 2021

Grant Type and Number R
Capital Fund Program Grant No: Estimated MN46P00250121 FFY of Grant Approval:

Minneapolis Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Public Housing
Authority Date of CFFP:

Type of Grant
I:' Original Annual Statement [1 Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )

Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:  12/31/2020 [ Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !

Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended

18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA

18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment

19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)

20 Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19) 16,363,821 16,363,821 0 0

21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities

22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities

23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs

24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

Signature of Executive Director Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date

" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Page4 form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housingand Urban Development

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program
Office of Public and IndianHousing

Capital Fund Financing Program

OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires
06/30/2017

PartI1: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: Est. 2021

Capital Fund Program Grant No: Estimated MN46P00250121
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority CFFP (Yes/ No): No

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development General Description of Major | Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Work Categories Account No. Work
Name/PHA-Wide
Activities

Original Revised ' Funds Funds
Obligated? | Expended?

MNO002 Moving to Work Demonstration | 1492 5,376 16,363,821 | 16,363,821 | 0 0 0%

Program Units

" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

Page4 form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
U.S. Department of Housing and UrbanDevelopment

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program

Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program

OMB No. 2577-0226

06/30/2017

Expires

Part III: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program

PHA Name: Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Federal FFY of Grant: Est. 2021

Development Number
Name/PHA-Wide

All Fund Obligated
(Quarter Ending Date)

All Funds Expended
(Quarter Ending Date)

Reasons for Revised Target Dates '

Activities
Original Actual Original Expenditure Actual Expenditure
Obligation End | Obligation End End Date End Date
Date Date
02/22/2023 02/22/2025

" Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housing and UrbanDevelopment

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program

Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires
06/30/2017
PartI: Summary
PHA Name: FFY of Grant: Est. 2022
Grant Type and Number R
. o | Capital Fund Program Grant No: Estimated MN46P00250122 FFY of Grant Approval:
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority ) .
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP:
Type of Grant
O Original Annual Statement [] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [1 Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )
[X] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:  12/31/2020 [] Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !
Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) 3
3 1408 Management Improvements
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21)
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement
10 1460 Dwelling Structures
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment—Nonexpendable
12 1470 Non-dwelling Structures
13 1475 Non-dwelling Equipment
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 16,363,821 16,363,821 0
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities *

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housing andUrban Development
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program
Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires
06/30/2017

PartI: Summary

PHA Name: FFY of Grant: Est. 2022

Grant Type and Number R
Capital Fund Program Grant No: Estimated MN46P00250122 FFY of Grant Approval:

Minneapolis Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Public Housing
Authority Date of CFFP:

Type of Grant
I:' Original Annual Statement [1 Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [] Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )

Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:  12/31/2020 [ Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !

Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended

18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA

18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment

19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)

20 Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19) 16,363,821 16,363,821 0 0

21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities

22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities

23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs

24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

Signature of Executive Director Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date

" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Page4 form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housingand Urban Development

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program
Office of Public and IndianHousing

Capital Fund Financing Program

OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires
06/30/2017

PartII: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: Est. 2022

Capital Fund Program Grant No: Estimated MN46P00250122
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority CFFP (Yes/ No): No

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development General Description of Major | Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Work Categories Account No. Work
Name/PHA-Wide
Activities

Original Revised ' Funds Funds
Obligated? | Expended?

MNO002 Moving to Work Demonstration | 1492 5,376 16,363,821 | 16,363,821 | 0 0 0%

Program Units

" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

Page4 form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
U.S. Department of Housing and UrbanDevelopment

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program

Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program

OMB No. 2577-0226

06/30/2017

Expires

Part III: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program

PHA Name: Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Federal FFY of Grant: Est. 2022

Development Number

All Fund Obligated

All Funds Expended

Reasons for Revised Target Dates '

Date

Name/PHA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Actual Obligation | Original Expenditure Actual Expenditure
Obligation End End Date End Date End Date

" Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
U.S. Department of Housing and UrbanDevelopment

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program

Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires
06/30/2017
PartI: Summary
PHA Name: FFY of Grant: 2020
Grant Type and Number .
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority | CaPital Fund Program Grant No: MN46E00250120 FFY of Grant Approval:
P g Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP:
Type of Grant
O Original Annual Statement [] Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [1 Revised Annual Statement (revision no:)
[X] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2020 [] Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !
Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) 3
3 1408 Management Improvements
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21)
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement
10 1460 Dwelling Structures
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment—Nonexpendable
12 1470 Non-dwelling Structures
13 1475 Non-dwelling Equipment
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 235,000 235,000 0 0
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities *

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.

3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.
4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
U.S. Department of Housing andUrban Development

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program

Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226

06/30/2017

Expires

PartI: Summary

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: MN46E002501

Minneapolis Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Public Housing

Authority Date of CFFP:

20

FFY of Grant: 2020
FFY of Grant Approval:

Type of Grant
I:' Original Annual Statement [1 Reserve for Dis
|E Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2020

asters/Emergencies

[] Revised Annual Statement (revision no:)

[ Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Line Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost !

Original

Revised ? Obligated Expended

18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA

18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of
Payment

Direct

19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)

20 Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19)

235,000

235,000 0 0

21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities

22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities

23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs

24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measu

res

Signature of Executive Director

Date

Signature of Public Housing Director Date

" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
U.S. Department of Housingand Urban Development

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program

Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires
06/30/2017
PartI1: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2020
Capital Fund Program Grant No: MN46E00250120
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority CFFP (Yes/ No): No
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development General Description of Major | Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Work Categories Account No. Work
Name/PHA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ' Funds Funds
Obligated? | Expended?
MNO002 Safety and Security 1480 235,000 235,000 0 0 0%
improvements
" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
Paged form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

U.S. Department of Housing and UrbanDevelopment
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Office of Public and IndianHousing
Capital Fund Financing Program

OMB No. 2577-0226

06/30/2017

Expires

Part III: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program

PHA Name: Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Federal FFY of Grant: 2020

Development Number

All Fund Obligated

All Funds Expended

Reasons for Revised Target Dates '

Name/PHA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Actual Original Expenditure Actual Expenditure
Obligation End Obligation End End Date End Date
Date Date
04/01/2022 04/01/2023

' Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)




RESOLUTION No. 21-216

WHEREAS, the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority in and for the City of Minneapolis (MPHA)
signed a Moving to Work (MTW) Agreement with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) on January 6, 2008, making MPHA a full-status MTW Agency; and
WHEREAS, the full-status MTW Agreement requires MPHA to create an annual MTW Plan; and
WHEREAS, in compliance with the MTW Agreement, the draft plan was available for public
comment between July 28 and August 31, MPHA held a public hearing, and not less than 15 days
elapsed between the public hearing and board approval; and

WHEREAS, MPHA is required to submit the MTW Annual Plan in its required form at least by October 15,
2021.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of MPHA that the 2022 MTW

Annual Plan is approved and that the Executive Director is authorized to make any necessary or

recommended changes and submit it to HUD for approval as required.



NEAP
M\N OLIS

PuBLic HousING
A U T H O RN T Y

Monthly Performance Report

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
Board of Commissioners
For the month ending August 31, 2021

Contents

1. Financials
2.  Performance of Operations

Public Housing Programs
Housing Choice Voucher Programs
3. Building Improvement and Development Projects

Update on Elliot Twins RAD Conversion and Scaftered Sites Section 18 Process

4, Inquiry Response and Social Media



Financials

NEAP
Wi Olsg

W

PueLic HousING

AU

Operating Sources and Uses

MTW Public Housing and Housing

Choice Voucher

Central Office  [NJeR8) $73

Public Housing $286

Favorable
(Unfavorable)
Sources YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Variance %
Tenant Revenue -Rents & Other $  11,193200 $ 11,423,480 $ 230,280 2%
Public Housing Operating Subsidy $ 14479184 $ 17,004876 $ 2,525,692 17%
HCV HAP Subsidy & Admin Fees $ 42,023,780 $ 40,384,841 $  (1,638,939) -4%
Other Revenues, Fees, & Grants $ 1,898,532 % 1,918,830 $ 20,298 1%
Transfers-In $ 166,667 $ 232,220 % 65,553 39%
Total Sources $§ 69,761,363 $ 70,964,247 $ 1,202,884 2%
Uses
Public Housing Operations $ 28,535038 $ 28,561,484 % (26,446) 0%
Housing Choice Vouchers $ 43,184,186 $ 41,538,267 $ 1,645,919 4%
MTW Initiatives and Other Services $ 255,096 % 55,085 % 200,011 78%
TotalUses $  71,974320 $ 70,154,836 $ 1,819,484 3%
Net Sources/(Uses) $  (2,212,957) $ 809,411 % 3,022,368 137%
Year to Date (YTD) Expenses MTW Capital Fund Program
$25
$20
budgeted
$15
$28.b§dgefed $] O $45
. ]
HCV Program $4] 5 $432 $O
budgeted

In Millions of Dollars

Budget

m Actual

2021 Budget

Spending YTD*
m Capital Improvements

*An additional $8.7 million is under obligation for capital projects YTD

H0RY T Y

August 2021



NEAP
Wi Olsg

Public Housing Programs ¥

PueLic HousING
AU oy Ty

Occupied Units*

15
99 ‘24 66
AL 69 96.1%
5,068 4,565 new units leased occupancy
households during month
6,918
individuals
m Glendale Highrise
= MHOP ® Minnehaha Townhomes
= Scattered Sites
. Monthly Units Leased by AMP
20 A
- L‘ u i J
N M 1. L
AMP 1 AMP 2 AMP 3 AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7
Month 1 Sep Oct E Nov EDec mJan mFeb m Mar m Apr m May mJun mJul Aug

2020 2021

*At any given fime, units may be vacant due to normal unit turnaround or because they are undergoing renovations.
**Metropolitan Housing Opportunities Program (Hollman consent decree units owned and operated by third-parties)
**Update to this metric pending software conversion reconciliation AUQUST 2021



Public Housing Programs

Reason for Vacating Unit

Death

Found Alternative Housing

[lIness

To Nursing Home

Left Country

Moving in with or closer to Family

Ofther

Received S8 Voucher

Skip
Dislike Unit

Evicted - Other

- = = — = NN M B~ O O

Applicants on Waiting List

Family

Disabled (18 - 49)

Near Elderly (50-61)

Elderly (62+)

I 7.75¢

I - <09

I s 550

| &E

NEAP
Wi Olsg

W

PueLic HousING
AU Yoy Ty

Work Orders Opened and
Completed by Month

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

0

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug
2020 2021

m Opened Completed

- g Do
Goal ithi

Emergency: 24 Hours 84 99%

Urgent: 1 Day 675 89%

After Hours Non-
Emergency: 2 Days 3 100%

0
0
0
important: 3 Days ad sz 4
Routine: 10 Days 1,054

Pest Confrol 156 100% 1

August 2021



Housing Choice Voucher Programs

People Served by Program*

5585 231
a7

6 505 /o 1,485
hOL,JsehO|dS
18,704

4,337 individuals .

m Stable Homes Stable Schools
Project-Based
Tenant-Based

m Sponsor-Based
m Mod Rehab
m FUP and VASH

Family Unification Program and
Veterans Affairs Supportive

*Including port-ins and port-outs

Housing
Applicants on Waiting List
2,000 1,847
1 500 2019 Waiting List
1,000
500 2008 Waiting List
287

0

September 2020 August 2021

$900
$800
$700
$600
$500
$400
$300
$200
$100

$0

700
600
500
400
300
200

10

o

o

NEAP
Wi Olsg

o
PUAB|I’.IIIC“I‘-:?ljJﬁlyNG
Average Housing Assistance
Payment per Unitf, Year to Date
848
L 9785 $827 ¥
$700 $716 % I I
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Annual Inspections Conducted*

Jun
May Jul
Aug
Apr
|
- e ar

Sep Oct Nov Dec
2020 2021

*Inspections were subjected to interruption by COVID-19 Safety Procedures

August 2021



Building Improvement Projects - Planning

ADDRESS
3116 Oliver & 616 Washington St

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

Elevator modernization

NEAP
Wi Olsg

W

PueLic HousING
AU oy Ty

STATUS
On hold

Multiple highrises

Fire sprinkler system installation

Awarding contracts

1314 44" Avenue North

Plumbing replacement, fire sprinkler system installation,
unit bath modernization/new finishes

Bidding

Multiple highrises Security surveillance system upgrades funded via HUD's | Planning
Safety & Security Grant
Development Projects - Planning
ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF WORK STATUS
CHR scattered site units Major modernization Planning
Scattered sites new construction Development of new family housing Planning

August 2021



EAPRPO
A RN Ly
wh o s
Wi
PueLic HousING
AU oy Ty

Building Improvement Projects - Active

ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF WORK STATUS
Scattered Sites — Various sites 2020-21 improvements: roof & siding replacement, In progress
unit modernization, structural repairs
Cora McCorvey Center HVAC system upgrades Substantially complete
Hiaowatha Towers HCPD accessible unit upgrades, common area In progress
improvements
1707 3@ Ave S/1611 S 6 St/2728 Elevator modernization In progress
Franklin/Snellings
Multiple highrises HVAC improvements In progress
314 Hennepin Avenue Roof & skylight replacement In progress
1707 3@ Avenue South Unit entry door replacement Contract awarded;
September start
Cedars highrises Window replacement and exterior facade repairs In progress
Multiple highrises & Glendale townhomes Security surveillance system upgrades In progress

Development Projects - Active

ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF WORK STATUS
Elliot Twins Comprehensive building modernization In progress
Scafttered Site Energy efficient single-family construction In progress

August 2021



Elliot Twins RAD Conversion & Building Renovation om

1212 S 91 St apartment rehab complete;
1225 S 8™ St apartment rehab 90%
complete

Window & roof replacement complete;
exterior cladding work nearly complete

Site restoration & landscaping underway

Address deferred maintenance, plus unit
Iimprovements, community link addition,
envelope enhancement, new HVAC
system, addition of 10 fully accessible units

Projected 30% reduction in ufilities
Hard costs: ~$27M
All tenants are offered on-site relocation

(subject to change)

Closing & Community 1212 S 9t St Site Work 1225 S 8th St Construction
Begin “Link” Building Completion Building Closeout
Construction Completion  Completion Completion
Jun 2020 Mar 2021 September Oct 2021 Nov 2021
2021

August 2021



NEAP
Wi Olsg

Scattered Site Rehalb Process N S

Financed through Section 18 with debt financing

= Conversion to project-based
vouchers occurred on October 1st

= Exploring lending options to best
support iInvestments in portfolio

= Debt will support investments in
deferred maintenance and
ongoing unit needs as well as
pof[ren’riol replacement/addition of
units

= Scope refinement & planning for
resident accommodations during
construction underway

Timeline (subject to change)

Conversion ) Finalize

to project- General Rehab Exploring Rehab Loan
based Contractor Scope Lending Scoiecond Commitment Construction

vouchers Selection Refinement Options Budget Begins
Oct June August Nov Mar
2020 2021 2021 2021 2022

August 2021



NEAP
Wi Olsg

Scattered Site New Constfruction &

PueLic HousING
AU oy Ty

84-unit new scattered site construction
BB s

84 new deeply affordable family
units in 16 small apartrment
buildings throughout the City

= Financing includes project-based
vouchers, 4% bonds and Low-
Income Housing Tax Credits, Soft
Sources, and Debt

= Resident engagement & relocation
discussions underway

= Neighborhood engagement

underway
Timeline (subject to change) 4% Bond
Application;
i Due Diligence;
i Design _ i
AEQL:Z?;& Gap Funding Development & (Zop llfunsllng C(F),ﬂ?irr:mlon Closing;
Contractor Applications ~ Constructability FIDA\D 'CGd'On Finonf:;in Construction
S . Analysis waras nancing Begins
election Finalized
May July Dec June
2021 2021 2021 2022

August 2021



Inquiry Response and Social Media

July 2021

- Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

n MPHA on Facebook

Top Performing Post (568 views)

Posted by Jennifer Herfendal Keogh

Jul27 - Q@
We are thrilled to have been a partner in this amazing
project.

Q Schafer Richardson is in North Loop. i)
Jul 27 - Instagram - @

The Redwell was selected by Finance & Commerce

as one of the Top Projects of 2020! Last week our

team celebrated this award at the Nicollet... See More

Posts for the Month

6,] 53 Followers

NEAP
Wi Olsg

Tt

PueLic HousING

A

u MPHA on Twitter

Top Performing Post (659 views)

Minneapolis Public Housing... 1
MPHA Deputy Executive Director provided
testimony at the hearing “Preserving &
Improving Federally Assisted Housing.”
Thank you for being a true
champion continuing to push for money
fire suppression AND for the $70B capital
fund backlog.

@ National NAHRO @N

Thank you @SenateBanking,
@BankingGOP, @SenTinaSmith &
@SenatorRounds for holding this
important hearing, and thanks to
@NCHH, Cheyenne River Housing
Authority and @jherfendal of
@MPLSPubHousing for testifying on
the importance of providing resources
for safe homes!

"We need Congress to meet
their obligation to provide safe
housing to our residents and
fully fund the $70 billion Public
Housing Capital Fund backlog."

Jennifer Keogh
Deputy Executive Director
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Tweets for the Month

850 Followers

4

Moy T Y

July 2021



NEAP

o

PuBLic HousING e muniily Updqte
7 TN September 2021

MPHA Regional Property Managers complete Cohort One of Leadership in Affordable
Housing Certificate Program

Congratulations to Tamika Baskin, Rashid Issack and Anthony Rowe for their successful completion of Cohort 1 of
the Affordable Housing Certificate offered by Affordable Housing Connection at Hamline University. This program is
to prepare future leaders of affordable housing. The first series of classes covered an Overview of Affordable
Housing, learning about the history of affordable housing, suburbanization and segregation; how we learn from the
past as we look to the future, and hot topics of homelessness, zoning, density, race and equity.

Lyn Burton, course instructor, said this about our MPHA students : “All MPHA students represented the Agency well
and had so much to contribute. They were fully engaged in class discussion and showed their willingness to lead in small group
settings as well.”

MPHA is so proud of our future leaders and congratulates Tamika, Rashid and Anthony on their success and hope
more MPHA employees will take the opportunity to participate in the program in the future.

Resident Voices Matter!

MPHA is ?rateful to the resident leaders throu%h
Minneapolis High Rise Council (MHRC) and the
Resident Advisory Board (RAB) that provided
input on the 2022 MTW Annual Plan and lifted
their voices to provide public comments at MTW
Information Meetings and the Public Hearings.

Executive Property Visits

Want to learn more? H@MpIsPuincHousing u@MpIsPubHousing @ MPHAONnline.org



LOCAL

Minneapolis public housing tenant sues,
alleging dangerous conditions

She says problems that she reported to the city weren't addressed.

By Susan Du (https://www.startribune.com/susan-du/6370761/) Star Tribune

SEPTEMBER 15, 2021 — 12:31PM

A Minneapolis public housing resident is suing the city and public housing authority,
complaining of sewage backing up into her basement, loose asbestos floor tile and
peeling paint.

Kimberly Lowry, who lives in a house on 26th Avenue S. managed by the Minneapolis
Public Housing Authority (MPHA), alleges
(https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/21062771-complaint-filed-9-7-2021?
responsive=1&title=1) in a lawsuit filed Sept. 7 that the agency hasn't addressed those
problems, despite her reports. She contends public housing tenants have fewer
protections than those who live in privately owned rentals because the city doesn't
license their dwellings, resulting in discriminatory treatment in violation of the
Minnesota Human Rights Act.

"Public housing tenants deserve decent, sanitary housing. They deserve housing that
complies with the law," said Anna Prakash, one of Lowry's attorneys. "The fundamental
health and safety protections the law provides should not be dependent on whether
someone receives public assistance."

‘While Minneapolis does not license public housing, all renters can report housing code
violations by calling 311, said city spokeswoman Sarah McKenzie. A city inspector will
follow up by visiting the property and, if issues are found, will send the property owner
a list of repairs to complete.

"The city's current practice is to respond to all 311 complaints that come in from MPHA
residents or community members," McKenzie said. "Our response to 311 complaints [is]
the same for all property owners. There is no differentiation in our response."

The Public Housing Authority is primarily funded by federal tax dollars, and federal law
limits how that money can be spent. The agency doesn't believe it is allowed to pay
rental licensing fees to the city, said the agency's executive director, Abdi Warsame, in a
statement (https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/21062770-warsame-statement-

"We also strongly dispute the implication that our properties are somehow unlicensed or
unregulated. To the contrary, our properties are subject to extensive regulations and
property inspections that do not apply to most private landlords," he said. "Lastly and
importantly, lawsuits like this one rob our residents and community of housing

JEFF WHEELER, STAR TRIBUNE FILE
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority
executive director Abdi Warsame said the
agency doesn't believe it is allowed to pay



opportunities: they take money away from housing and force it to be used defending the
organization from legal actions and can have other adverse impacts on our ability to
fulfill our mission."

Susan Du ¢ 612-673-4028

Susan Du covers the city of Minneapolis for the Star Tribune.
susan.du@startribune.com 612-673-4028 shijundu



	(8 Monthly Performance Report August 2021.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Financials
	Public Housing Programs
	Public Housing Programs
	Housing Choice Voucher Programs
	Building Improvement Projects - Planning
	Building Improvement Projects - Active
	Elliot Twins RAD Conversion & Building Renovation
	Scattered Site Rehab Process
	Scattered Site New Construction
	Inquiry Response and Social Media




